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, :_

6 In-the Matter of: .:.

:
;7 METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY, et al. : Docket No.,

'

: 50-289 SP
-8 -(Three'~ Mile Island Nuclear Station, : (Restart-

'-

,

-Unit No.'1) : Management
*

9 : Remand)
------------------------------------X

,

: 10
-

11 Sth Floor. Hearing Room
4?30 East West Highway

12 .Bethesda, Maryland

kh . 13
The above-entitled matter came on for

14r

hearing, pursuant to notice,.at 9:30 a.m.
15

- 16 BEFORE: HONORABLE IVAN W. SMITH, Chairman
HONORABLE SHELDON WOLFE

17 HONORABLE GUSTAVE LINENBERGER
Administrative. Law Judges

18
i -

~

19 APPEARANCES:

20 On behalf of Edward Zebroski and,

Present and Former TMI employeed:
' 21

-HARRY H. VOIGT, Esquire
4 ; ' 22 MICHAEL F. MC BRIDE, Esquire

Leboeuf, Lamb, Lieby, and MacRae
23 1333 New Hampshire Avenue, Northwest

. Washington, D.C. 20036
O 24 (202) 457-7500V:
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./ 1 P-R-O-C-E-E-D-I-N-G-S,(ac\|

+ xf
;2 JUDGE SMITH: Good morning -- dated October.,

/3 [24 with respect to the identification of. proposed

;4 exhibits,-which was-issued with respect to the
,

'

5| training issue under the assumption that you have not
~

'

.6 . received service-of-that memorandum. I ask that you

4 :7 .look at it now for'the purpose of discussing later
'

:8 sthis morning whether an order.similar'to this should-

9 'be issued with respect to_the Dieckamp Mailgram issue.,

<10 As we stated, the purpose of this pre--

ill- . hearing conference will be limited to matters;,

12 pertaining;to discovery disputes between TMIA and GPU,
;

Os>L _ 13 falso:with-the Zebroski. matter scheduled with two,

'

- 14- . exceptions. And that is we want to discuss with the
9

~ - '15 -parties the particular time-and place for_the

C 116 .beginning.of the-hearing. And Ms. Weiss of UCSLknows

17 that that'will be discussed. And it's all right with
,

;.
!.

'

18 her so long as-it'doesn't go that opposite direction,
. . .

19 and that is move her up in any presentation.

20- And' Judge Wolfe wishes to place on the

'

-}- 21 record his oral ruling with respect to UCS discovery'

a

U
h, . 2 2'' dispute.

5-,

'

|' - . 23' JUDGE WOLFE: As has been our practice.where
!

L . . .
we--extendethe: time for discovery, we make it known to24

'
~

L

25' all. parties. Unfortunately, on Friday last, October ,

I
I-

.(202). 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS..
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pg 1 -19th,Jwhen I heard oral--arguments by.Ms. . Weiss and Mr.

V ..

:2 Jordan on the one. hand and M.s. Bowser on-the other* ~ '

'
'

3 with'respectito Union of Concerned Scientists's motion

4 to'compeliGPU; response to UCS's sixth set-ofs

1

5 Linterrogatories and document requests.

[~ 6 At that time -- I~ don't have to'go into the
r

07 ' nuts'and bolts of the order -- or'the ruling itself.
,

. ;8 during this telephone conference. But~therein I did'

9 .in' partially granting' Concerned Scientists' motion to
.

~ 10. ' compel, I did extend the. response date or the

11 production date as the case may be from October 29 to

12 . October 31. . So all parties are advised andfcertainly

'' _13 .Mr.-Jordan is well aware of that extension date.
,

14 Back to you, Judge Smith.

_15 JUDGE SMITH:. I propose that we proceed with;

16 the matters on which Mr. Voigt;has indicated an

'17 interest so that if_-you choose you-can leave. The
.

18 others will be rather lengthy. You-have expressed an

19. interest in the motion to attend the.Stier. interviews,

20 and you represent --
f-

,

'21 MR. VOIGT: Dr.'Zebroski.
f

- ~22 JUDGE SMITH: -- Dr. Zebroski.

~23 MR. VOIGT: That's correct. -

Ij : 24 . JUDGE SMITH: So if you prefer we'll take

'25 those up and then the others promise to be a bit morep

!:

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
00URE REPORTERS AND TPMGCRIBERS
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> lengthy,-too. And you'may not-want to spend'the timejg 1
. -. . .

|K) -
.

.

-' 2 for.those.
,,

-3 MR. VOIGT: We' appreciate 1that, Mr.
.

- '4 . Chairman.,
,

.

.5' MS. BERNABEI: Judge, we have not received
,

6 fany-response, I don't know if there'l's a written

en ;7 response, concerning attendance---at the Stier

-

18 interviews from Mr.-Voigt or his firm. We have not
,

b'een: served <with-any papers concerning that.9 4

;

r

.10 JUDGE SMITH:- You.have been served.

"
'll .,However,.the-- -

. i

"12 MS. BERNABEI: Yes, their response to.the'--

[ il3 or their motion to quash.

14 JUDGE: SMITH: Yes, and you've-been served - -_

,

'

.,
.

think.. served-late yesterday afternoon15 :Mr. Blake-I

a- 16 their position on the Stier-interviews.

L-17 - 'MS. BERNABEI: Yes, we have them.
,

18' ~ JUDGE SMITH: Well',-if;you're -- if'it-
!

i-
' ~

19 ~ should be that.'the argument is so complex that you're
'

,

20 prejudiced by'that we will afford whatever. relief is4

*

21 ' required.-

' 22- MS. BERNABEI: I would just -- I don't -

'

| 23 understand -- I don't know what Mr. Voigt's position'

i

24 :is and if there's a statement of his position, I would

' - 25 like:to see.it. *

' (202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
,

000RT REPORTERS 'AND TRANSCRIBERS4
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yq 1 JUDGE SMITH: -Well, there'isn't any as far
'

~

:.
. . . . .

. . .
. . |

~~
'

'2 as I'can:see.- I can. infer what his position'is, but:
.

-

~3 .there--hasibeencnothing iniwriting yet.

_.

;4 _MS..BERNABEI:: Oh, I: understand.
~

W ..
-

-4. t %
'

-5 _ MR. VOIGT: At the appropriate time ~, Mr.
''

<
.

'
;: . .

,

! 6 . Chairman,.I will be. happy..to tell the Board.what my

. ;7 pos'ition is. We have not served the. written response,
.

8 .andsit.i's not our-intention to do so.
g - ,

i

.9 :. JUDGE SMITH: Okay.'

.

' 10 | We ll', l'et's move first then.to Dr..
~ l

;; ' 11 Zebrosk'i's. subpoena..andnthe plans to depose him. It's ;

''
. - .. . - - i.

'- 12 .a rather lengthy, discussion as to the. history of'.it. -|
'

.

) - 13 L I hope that we can cut it short by. proposing to the
c :,:

_

14 parties-that'Dr. Zebroski be deposed by. telephone.L -

!
'

,.

L J15 Would you have.any' objections to that? ;

. .. |
16 MS. BERNABEI: =Well, it-would pose a problem

.

'

i

.17 depending on the documents.--
|

18 ' JUDGE SMITH: The documents'-- we'll discuss I
'

' #
,

i '19 'that. :I-would expect that the production of documents

O 20 would be narrowed so that they could be mailed. )

: 21 MS. BERNABEI: At some time prior to the i
'

, ,

{f 22 deposition.o,

h- 23 JUDGE SMITH . Well, there's probably time,
t

];. 24 yes.. I hadn't really thought about that. But'

,

25 certainly the technology is easily available to depose

o

(202)-234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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,

;i ' e 1 Dr.-Zebroski by. telephone and to get the documents to
'

b
-

'

~

2 you quite quickly. I think that - >I see no problems.
:

3 .Would anybody have any objections.to that?

.4 MR. MC; BRIDE: Mr. Chairman?,

5 JUDGE SMITH: Yes.-
4

'6' .MR. MC BRIDE: My name is Michael F.

7 IMcBride. I appear today on behalf of'Dr. Zebroski. I

_8 :do not have an: objection to that.provided that the

9 number of documents that we're talking about is

.10 ' drastica11y' reduced. And I understand from your

11 statement..that you ~ intend _to get to that.

- 12 But we're' talking about such a large number'

f
i

. _
13' 'of: documents that even if-we reduced them by 90

|- 14 percent I think we'd still have a' problem. But

15 _provided that we're talking about the documents that-I-
~

,

. 16 have proposed that his testimony entail, I don't think

17 that would be a problem.

'. 18 Now, as Mr. Blake's witness and as to the.

t .

19 substance of his testimony, I think_it would txt up to
!-

[" _ :20 ifr. Blake to decide whether he could adequately defend'

'

_21 that deposition. I don't have a particular interest
'

22 in defending the' substance of his deposition --

23 JUDGE SMITH: Yes.
I-

[, ((]) 24 MR. MC BRIDE: -- only these logistical

25 problems.
.

h

.(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
,
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[i -- 1 JUDGE SMITH: ~Yes.p..
I.' [, 2 MS..BERNABEI: Could I just state our>

|g a

~3 position.. As a=first order we-would oppose taking
'

4 deposition ~by telephone. I personally have never.done
'

L _

t _ "5 'it before. I know it is done in certain extenuating
n
;-

E . 6 , circumstances. I. don't think those circumstances

[ "7 exist'in~this case. I wanted to address some of=the-t

: .8 points that were brought up in Mr.-McBride's response.

9 First'of'all,-there has been absolutely no,

10 showing'in-this record that Mr. Zebroski will not be

'll ava'ilable or.that this is an-inconvenient time for Mr.
,

12 Zebroski. We scheduled the deposition --
..

i( . JUDGE SMITH: That being the 13th, the11 3
.

L 14 evening'of the'13th.

15 MS. BERNABEI:' That's correct. In fact, he-

16 -I contacted him personally at-such time as he did

'

17 not have an attorney'in order to ensure that this

J18 ~ would not interfere with his other business. affairs.

19 I'll state that I don't~believe that is'

'

20 required. I think an-intervenor has a right to

21 discovery of'a witness presented by the company

'22 regardless of whether it would interfere with other

;23 . business obligations given that he has been proposed

24 as a witness. However, we attempted because he is an( ).
'

-25 out-of-towr. witness to accommodate Mr. Zebroski's

I- (202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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1 schedule.

v'
2 LIn the subsequent conversations with Mr.

3 .McBr'ide I learned that he, as Mr. ---as EPRI or as Mr.

4 Zebroski's attorney has no objection to an evening
.

.5 deposition given that it-is!1imited. And I

6 represented to him on the telephone I had no problem<

4

7 Llimiting it to 'cwo. hours. I think given the fact that
i

8 we will know on November 13th very clearly the scope

9 of his -->

10 JUDGE SMITH: Does that appear in our

11 papers?

'

1 12 MS. BERNABEI: ~ No, it doesn't. It's --

13 ' JUDGE SMITH: Oh,-so it'.s been-worked out.
,

14 MS. BERNABEI: Well, no, let me.just -- we

15 received his response after the telephone

'

16 conversation. But what I'm saying to you is that

'17 there'is.no problem as-I understand with Mr.
'

.

18 .Zebroski's availability on November 13th. And, as I

19 understand in conversations with Mr. McBride, he was

20 amenable to some kin'd of limit, something along the

-21 line of.two hours, in'that that would not unduly tax

- 22 or'be too tiring for Mr. Zebroski.

23 I want-to state, though, on the record that

:(]} 24 I think we have a right to'take his deposition even
,

fq: 25 6uring this other business hours, which would be

.

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
cauRr REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS-
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il during the' day on the 12th or the 13th prior to thesg -

IQ'
,', , :2 hearing. We attempted.to. accommodate his schedule by-

, ,

3 scheduling it'in the evening. Now, I don't understand

~

4 :why-since~he is going'to complain about the schedule

5 in any case.

:6 But what I'd like to say, first of'all, is

7 Mr. Zebroski11s available. We tried to accommodate
~

4

8 his schedule given that he is'out'of town. He's going.->

|-

--

to be here on other business, not TMI business, during
.

9
,

10 this period of time.. I see no reason why it can't-
4

11 take place as originally scheduled. That's number,

12 -one.--,

' -Q
&_/ 13 Number two, he was announced as a witness

. 14 in-this proceeding at a very late time. ;We did not

15 learn about it as we have attempted to do with
L

16 ' Licensee at.the earliest possible-time that they had

17 an intention of announcing him as a witness.-

'? 4 18 I was'here in.a pre-hearing conference on'

,

19 ' September 17th when' Judge Wolfe, and I think it's out'

20 - of a legitimate concern, questioned me seriously about
,

'

- 21 our intention to call'Dr. Myers as a witness.. And I

'

' 22 could appreciate his. concern that,each party announce

23 thelr: witnesses at the earliest possible time.

[({} 24 We stated even though we had not arranged

25 'for his testimony that we.would like to call him as a

(202)'234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS<

COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS~-
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1 witness in the status of our negotiations. The
.

L<

v
2 Licensee has never done that with Dr. Zebroski. We

3 learned for the first time on October lith that he

4 would be a witness.

5 JUDGE SMITH: All right.

6 Do you know -- I'm sorry to interrupt you.

7 But this point is going to have to be repeated and

.8 repeated and repeated. You learned it on October 11.

9 Mr. Blake comes'back with an answer. Well, it was

10 mailed when --

11 MR. BLAKE: The 5th.

12 JUDGE SMITH: -- the 5th. Well, when you

' tQ
'w s - 13 make a statement like that make the entire statement.

14 When you make a statement tell us everything which is

15 material to your statement.

16 MS. BERNABEI: Okay.
,

17 I can state it. It's been stated on the

18 record thus far. The notice that he was to be a

19 witness was mailed on October 5th. I had promised --

20 JUDGE SMITH: We didn't learn that until Mr.

'21 Blake told us about it. In the future tell us the

22 whole story, the whole story which is material to your

23 point.
|

(~)') 24 MS. BERNABEI Okay.
%.

| 25 Let me state the whole story. On October

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
OcuRr REPORTERS 1.ND TRANSCRIBERS
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1 Sth we were in depositions in Harrisburg. Apparently,-s

)
2 and his comes through-conversations with Mr. Zebroski,

3 his testimony was arranged at a bad time. Mr. Blake,

4 didn't tell me on October 5th when we were in

5 Harrisburg on depositions, Mr. Zebroski and Mr. Van

6 Whitbeck were going to testify. I didn't learn about

7 it on the 8th when I was over at Shaw Pittman

8 reviewing documents. I also didn't learn about it on i

9 October 9th which was the Tuesday prior to the time we

10 were to leave for Harrisburg for a deposition on

11 Wednesday.

12 On October 9th I had a conversation in which

(n) 13 I discussed with Mr. Blake our intention to call Dr.

14 Gilinsky as a witness. I stated that to him over the

15 telephone as a courtesy prior to mailing out our

16 notice of intention to call him as a witness. Mr.

17 Blake thanked me for that courtesy.

18 In the same conversation he could well have

19 informed me that Dr. Zebroski and Mr. Van Whitbeck

20 were intended as witnesses. And he did not. I

21 learned of that when I received a pleading that was

22 supposedly mailed on October 5th, did not reach our

23 offices until the time I was in Harrisburg on October

(]] 24 10th, which I read on October lith when I learned he

25 was a witness for the first time. On that day I

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
COURT idlunwS AND TRAtECRIDERS
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1 applied for a subpoena to depose him in an expeditious

2 manner. That was -- as I read it, October lith was
>

3 two days prior, two business days prior to the close

4 of discovery.

5 JUDGE SMITH: My point is simply this, your
i
2

6 statement to us perhaps could have had a footnote on
,

|
7 it, you know, that says although the matter was mailed

8 on October 5th it did not reach our office until the

9 10th or lith. That would have been a total

10 disclosure. That is a type of presentation we expect

11 in this proceeding.

12 MS. BERNADEI: My point was -- the point I
_

13 think, which is of concern to the Board, is when we

14 learned and the fact --

15 JUDGE SMITH: No, I'm making another point.

16 I'm making another point which has broader application

17 for the balance of this hearing and for all pleadings

18 in this hearing. And that is when you make a

19 representation make all of the representation. And in

20 this instance I would have expected something as I

21 recommended, perhaps a footnote or something, not

22 simply the statement with nothing else that you did

23 not learn until October 11, which implies that they

'') 24 didn't tell you until October 11. See?

25 MS. DERNADEI: No, it implies that I was not

!

!

(202) 234-4433 NFE R. GIOSS,
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- 1 given notice.,m

''
2 JUDGE WOLFE: Well, that's the way we

3 understood it, and I think Judge Smith's observation

4 is well taken.

5 JUDGE SMITH: Yes, now let's establish it.

6 You understand what I said and you understand what the

7 admonition is.

8 MS. BERNABEI I understand.

9 JUDGE SMITH: Then why quarrel?

10 MS. BERNABEI: I'm not quarreling. I wanted

11 to take your admonition seriously and state on the

12 record the full --

j 13 JUDGE SMITH: And I caution you to do that.s_

14 MS. BERNADEI: Yeah, I guess what we would

15 say in summary is that we did not believe there is any

-16 reason to quash or otherwise modify the subpoena of

17 Dr. Zebroski. He is available. We have agreed as Mr.

18 McBride stated, given our increased knowledge about

19 the scope of his testimony to limit the subpoena to

20 documents that are relevant. We had no idea at the

21 time we applied for the subpoena on the scope of his

22 testimony or as to what documents may or may not have

23 been relevant.

[]) 24 We have talked to Mr. McBride and said

25 certainly we would consider narrowing it once we have
1

| (202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GDOSS
COURT iu2u ntRS AND TRANSCRIDERS
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-q 1 a: clear understanding, wh'ich we are gaining largely
~i i l

~

2 through'thb motions to quash of the scope of his

3 ' testimony.

4 JUDGE SMITH: Well, does anyone then object |
|

5 to him being' deposed on the evening of October 13th?

6 MR. MC BRIDE: Yes, Mr. Chairman.

7 I'want to make clear what our discussion was

8 dien we talked on the telephone the other night. What

9 I told Mr. Bernabei was that I personally had no

10 problem with the night of the 13th because I'm not

11 . going to be in the hearings with you if they're to be ;

12 held on the 14th. That is not my problem.
(~
(m-)- 13 But I did say that Mr. Blake might have a j

14 problem, and that is exactly what I said'in my motion.

15 We're not objecting because of my schedule; we're

16 objecting because of this being on the eve of the

17 hearing. That's number one.
1

18 JUDGE SMITH: How about Dr. Zebroski? How '

l
19 does he feel about it?

1

20 MR. MC BRIDE: That's number two. At the

21 time I filed the motion and at the time I had the

22 discussion with Ms. Bernabei his schedule appeared to

23 me to be clear.

() 24 But as events were unfolding here, and we

25 were moving very quickly, I am now advised that he has !
1

1

(202) 234-4433 hTAL R. GROSS
covar REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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been requested to meet with an official of Electricite1

-( t'~'

2 de France, which is the official energy agency of

3 France as I understand it, on the evening of the 13th.

4 He would like to do that. It would suit his

5 ' employer's convenience if he could do that. But he

6 will forego that if the alternative is to delay these

7 hearings.

8 So he has developed a conflict -- just for

9 the Board's complete information. The reason he's

10 coming to Washington, D.C. is for the Atomic

11 Industrial Forum and annual conference. And as the

12 Board is probably aware there'are people from all over
/~T
T_) 13 the world in the nuclear industry who are there. And

14 these sorts of things develop as you get closer to the

15 conference, and he has been requested to meet with

16 that official. His employer would like him to do so.

17 Now, we did discuss limiting the deposition.

18 I think Ms. Bernabei stated that fairly, that she

19 didn't expect it to take more than an hour, certainly

20 more than two as I understood our conversation. And I

21 would certainly ask the Board to order that the

'22 deposition.be limited to that. I don't -- I can't

23 imagine that it would take more than two hours to

( }) 24 depose this witness because my understanding is that

25 his testimony is very limited.

(202)-234-4433 NEAL R. CEOSS
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- 1 Now,;she--says " Don't quash the subpoena."
C'j_,

2 .Let'.s go forward on=the basis that she has proposed.-

,

3 And-I must thencat,this point take the position that-

c.

4 she-has:no-right to compel him to come to Washington

5 :for the purposes of the subpoena? duces tecum and in.

'

. 6 the circumstances of'this'sttuation.in which she>

-7 contacted him directly and did not go through Mr.

8 Blake when she .didn' t advise- Mr. Blake she was going

9 to do'that. And Dr. Zebroski asked her to do that

10 repeatedly in the telephone conversation that.she'had

11 with him. I do not believe that she should be allowed

12 .to profit by doing an .end :run around Licensee's

( 13 counsel.

14 Now, I want to make clear we did not'
4

v

-15 represent'Dr. Zebroski at the time of that telephone
'

l' -16 call. Mr. Blak'e.didn't know that we represented him#

17 until I advised him on Monday. Ms. Bernabei didn't

'

18 know'that we represented him until I advised her on

!. 19. ' Monday. So.I'm not accusing her of doing anything

20. improper 1because we were.already representing him.
. . .

L 21 What I'm saying is that.given that he's Mr. Blake's.

'

22 witness she should-have gone through Mr. Blake. And I4

4

23 think she-should not be allowed to profit by having
^

-(} .24 done that end run.

25 JUDGE SMITH: Well, I don't really -- did |

6202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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'

1 . not ' un'derstand ' tha t to be~the rule that Mr. Voigt told;.

-

2 ;us'about. If the District:.of Columbia rules parallel,

~

~the motto -- code"of professional responsibility.3

4 However,1I'really.think it's going to be wasteful of

5 time to'go down that road. Let's talk more about-how

'6 _he-can be deposed-fairly and efficiently.

'

7 'I might say that I have a -- I start the

8 thing with the sense that a deposition on the eve of a
,

9 hearing is.not -- it's just not a good time. I mean

10 it sounds hasty. ~ It's not going to give the parties

the parties are going to be tired.11 --

12 I' know'that I would not want to be deposed~

^ ) 13 at that time if I had other responsibilities or if I'm

14 -- I wouldn't want to be counsel on it. I don't

11 5 really favor that for that reason, particularly when I

16 believe that a telephone deposition could be done and'

y

17 could be done-deliberately, timely, and at everyone's
,

18 convenience without disruption.

; 19 Mr. Blake or Mr. McBride, do you want to'be

20 heard further?

21 MR. MC BRIDE: I just wanted to say, I've
,

22 never done a telephone deposition either. Unlike'Ms.

23 .Bernabel I have no objection to it; I think it's a;

j} 24 perfectly agreeable procedure, and we would make Dr.

25 .Zebroski available at a time that is mutually

6202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GIOSS

C COUhT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS



yvit , r

7m .

,, -
_ 27581

'"'
-;:

.,

77[] fl .conven'ent.to all the. parties that intend to be on thei

o i_)-~
2 call.- 'I-think it;will work.

,

,'
. .

,

'~

3 .And my. understanding is that ~ there is
,,

'4 counsel 'for:the Electric' Power Research Institute in
- 5 -Palo[ Alto who.can be made available for this. We

'

J6 ' haven' t ~ heard -f rom ' Mr . Blake , but as far as I'm
~

-7 1 concerned that would solve our problem. And I think

8 'it's a reasonable thing to do.

9 JUDGE SMITH: It would have~the additional

10 advantage, I believe, of having all the parties know

11. -the results of the deposition far enough in advance to,

-12 make'whatever adjustments are necessary to'have an

-13 accurate record.

14 Mr. Blake, may we hear'from you on this?

15 MR. BLAKE: I can.make it unanimous that I

'16 never have been involved in a telephone deposition as

17 'well, although I'm-willing to give it a try here. My

.

' 18 ' suggestion-is that we do it during the period of time

| 19 that -- Dr. Zebroski'.s counsel has indicated he would ,

i

20 be available during the work day. That would be. -

i

j 21 somewhere between today or -- I guess we can' t do it
,

>
.

~'

22 on Monday because we have a Creitz deposition

'

23 scheduled. But I would be hopef ul that we would do it
,

(]) 24 as promptly as possible so that we have a record
~

25' available to us prior to the hearing. And I'd be' t

i

a

! (202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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s

1 -willingLto give it a try.: ,cs.

y

J.
'2 My suggestion for the document business is

,

~

3 that we rely on those documents that we use in the

4 ; course of'the deposition, those documents which-Dr.
~

5' Zebroski has-indicated he intends to rely on for his

6 testimony which we have placed in our discovery room

7 andrare.available to the parties.

8 We've only -- Dr. Zebroski has only

- 9 identified two to us that he intends to rely on. One

10 is some notes that he took I believe on March 30th,

11 and the second is the NSAC-report. And those are

12 available and,'therefore, we have a common group of
,

-

O'N- 13 | documents'to use. Frankly, I don't'know how you go
2

14 !beyond that in a telephone deposition to use documents-

15 which each of the parties don't know in' advance are

16 going to be used so that you have access to them.

'17 JUDGE SMITH: Well, I guess I missed a

18 point. I would assume that at sometime prior to the
,

19 telephone deposition that the documents that werrt

20 identified as having been produced under the sub oenaf

.21 or that yod've identified would be known to each or

22 you and would be available. And they would be in the

23 possession of Dr. Zebroski, his counsel out there, and

|(} 24 everybody participating.

25 MR. BLAKE: I've gone just one step further

h -
6202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS:
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- 1 and identified my suggestion at least for what those

2 documents are currently and what they ought to be for

3 the deposition.

4 MR. GOLDBERG: Judge Smith, while this is

5 primarily a dispute among TMIA and Licensee and Dr.

6 Zebroski, it does concern the staff to the extent that

7 there is a suggestion that there may be a deposition

8 on the eve of hearing. We would find that extremely

9 inconvenient as far as our being prepared for the

10 hearing and knowing in advance what the nature is of

11 Dr. Zebroski's testimony during this deposition. I

12 would on behalf of the staff support and endorse the

13 Board's suggestion that there be a telephone

14 deposition of Dr. Zebroski.

15 I think it's a perfect situation where that

16 very mechanism can be utilized to the advantage of all

17 the parties; it can be done in advance and not

18 interfere with the parties' preparation and attendance

19 at the hearing as would a deposition on the eve of

20 hearing.

21 JUDGE SMITH: Now, we haven't heard from you

22 on the scope of the document production.

23 MS. BERNABEI I perhaps misheard Mr.

'' 24 McBride. But we do object to doing a telephone
,

25 deposition. I haven't done --

6202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GDOSS
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1 JUDGE SMITH:' Yeah, I understood you to say,,

\ ]''
2 'that.

F

'3 MS. BERNABEI: Okay, fine.
.

4 And I'might reiterate or I might repeat some
,

5 of the concerns I have, which I think are keyed into

6 some of Mr. Blake's confusions as well. There seems

there is a problem in terms of identifying all the7 --

i

8 documents which may or may not be used in a

9 depositicn. Again, we're very unclear as to the scope

10 of his testimony. So we're somewhat unclear as to

11 what the scope of his deposition would be.

u
12 However, assuming that's cleared up there

1_')
/N

13 may be questions that come up during a deposition

14 which rely on documents that we could not foresee at

15 the time. That's first, number one.

16 Number two, it appears to me that one of the

17 purposes of discovery is in order to get a fresh view

18 of the witness. And it does not seem to me that it is

19 fair to expect an intervenor or any party to basically

20 hand the witness all the documents on which he will be

21 questioned prior to a deposition. It does not

22 provide a fresh look or a spontaneous response.

23 And the third problem is, Mr. Blake has

~

( ') 24 suggested that we use the documents that are in the
is

25 document room. There's very few documents. I

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS j
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1 teviewed those that were copies of them, and that will !
i- . : )

~

2 certainly be insufficient to question Mr. Zebroski
|

3 about what I now understand to be the scope of his

4 proposed testimony.

5 So in any case we'd have to -- we'd need

6 more documents.

7 JUDGE SMITH: I think one of the things that

8 we'd have to do before you would depose him by

9 telephone or otherwise would be have a better idea of

10 the scope of his testimony. Perhaps that could be --

11- I understand he's simply going to testify as to Mr.

12 Dieckamp's-involvement in the relevant days or the
-,.

(f 13 relevant period.
,

14 MR. BLAKE: I should think, to the extent

15 there's any doubt'or questiening about his testimony

16 -- well, I find it a little unusual. But why not just

17 do the deposition after I file his testimony? That

18 will; remove any doubt. That would have to be done by

19 November 1st in any event. -

20 JUDGE' SMITH: That's true, yes.

21 MR. BLAKE: I can try with -- in Dr.

22 Zebroski's case to finalize that testimony in advance

23 of November 1st. To the extent I'm able to do that

( 24 I'm willing to do it and just set up now or try to do'-

25 it as close thereafter as possible so to have as much

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRCES
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1 lead time on the hearing as possible. But do its
/ i
1._) ,2 _afterwards. Then this quarrel of what it is and what

-

- 3 .it isn' t evaporates.

4 JUDGE SMITH: All right.

5 That certainly makes sense. That won't be

6 just in a few days in any event.

7 Your objection to use of a telephone for

8 deposition seems to be centered on your inability to

9 have personal contact with the witness. I can see

10 that there might be a case where that wouldn't be a

11 problem. But here we're dealing with a scientist who

12 although is going to be a fact witness it not going to

13 be a fact witness of the nature that involves total

14 demeanor and credibility. In any event, you always

' 15 have had your option of going out there and deposing

16 )him if that is that important to you.
,

_17 MS. BERNABEI: Well, I should state our

18 position because it may not be clear on the record

19 _because we don't have the resources to do that. And

20 obviously --

21 JUDGE SMITH: I you're asking for--

22 everything and then -- I just don't think that you've

23 made a case here.

({]) 24' MS. BERNABEI: Well, just so it's clear on

25 the record. It is Licensee's witness; he was

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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1 announced at'a late date.;.,

b
2 JUDGE SMITH: Yes, but to depose him the

3 night before the hearing is just a burden on

4 .everybody. And not only that but it does not produce

5 the results, the reliable results that a timely
_

6 deposition would.
>

-7 MS. BERNABEI: Well, my understanding is Dr.

8 Zebroski is available; it is not a burden on him. My

9 understanding is that Licensee objects. And from my

11 0 experience in the depositions up to this point it's

-11 basically the GPU attorneys and ourselves who

12 participate in.these depositions. The staff-has asked

-;m) 'i ~13 very few questions.m

14 'I t is also my understanding that the hearing

15 is currently scheduled to begin on the 15th unless --

16 JUDGE SMITH: No, no, we indicated that,

17 .we're shooting for the 14th.

18 .MS. BERNABEI: Okay.

19 Well, it was -- I wasn't clear. It did have

20 the indication-you were considering that.
,

21 In any case , what I would suggest is that.it

22 be kept at the 15th as originally scheduled.

23 JUDGE SMITH: It was never scheduled for the

- 24 .15th.

25 MS. BERNABEI: Well, that's what I read in

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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1 the pre-hearing --

0- ,

' '
'

2 JUDGE SMITH: No,'you read about the 15th.

3 MS.'BERNADEI: About the 15th.
.

4 JUDGE SMITH: And the 14th is about the

5 15th.

6 MS. BERNABEI: In any case, I think the

7 burden falls on Counsel for the Licensee and on 1MIA

8 Counsel. And.I would suggest that given Dr.
I

9 Zebroski's availability at least at the time the

10 _ subpoena was issued that we could sustain that burden.

11 And I'm sure we could get a timely copy of the

12 d epos i t'i on .- It is daily copy. I think that is
. -

13' available.

14 JUDGE SMITH: Would you remind me, Mr.
,

15 Blake.. Have you specifically objected to the

16 deposition on the eve of the -- on the 13th, evening

L 17 of the 13th?

( _ 18 MR. BLAKE: Yes, sir.
i

! 19 JUDGE SMITH: Because of the timing of it?
,-.

I 20 MR. BLAKE: Yes.
.

'

.21 JUDGE SMITH: I think those are reasonable

22 complaints. We will give you the opportunity to

23 depose Dr. Zebroski by telephone. I invite the

L (^)3 24 parties to setuit up. If they need Board assistance
x

L 25 .in setting it up, it is a matter that the Board would
E
|
'

i
I (202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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We will help if necessary. We
-

-1 .be interested.in.

- :-hm .
'

,

"

2' would rather'not1however.-
,.

- 3 Now, as to the documents to be produced.
,

4 JInasmuch'as.your only grounds for deposing Dr.;; ,

e

5 ZebroskiLa'fterLthe c1'ose of discovery is the fact that J

,

'6 he was identified as a witness,-it seems to me that

' 7 there's aLgreat deal of merit to limiting the

8 -production of documents tolthose. documents upon which
1

.9 he has relied, be it either. expressly or not expressly
..

10 in his testimony, but those that actually -- I don't'
"-

. .

~

11 .mean those that'he's just referred to in his testimony :
,

12 .butJthose which support his' testimony.

: 13 MS. BERNABEI: Well, discovery is broader

14 than that.under the - -

15 JUDGE. SMITH:- I understand discovery is
.

16 broader than.that', ~ but you're-asking for.a '

.

17 particularized discovery on particularized grounds.
..

!' 18 You could very well have deposed Dr. Zebroski on the

19 full; range of' discovery that'we authorize in this

' 20 hearing. '

_
21 MS. BERNABEI: No, I understand that.<

L
'

2'2 I'm concerned, however, about discovery
p
!! 23 somewhat' broader than' Licensee has offered. In other
('

|'(p 24' - words, there are.very few documents in the document-

.25 room. And I have' reviewed those. It appears to me
l'
;

i- '

i-- -(202) 234-4433 . NEAL R. GRCES-
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1 that.some limit of discovery of Dr. Zebroski in terms
~

-s
/ \

%.)
2 of production documents is appropriate. And what I

3 would suggest is that we work with his counsel to

'4 limit the subpoena. Again, the only --

5 JUDGE SMITH: Fine, if you can work it out

6 that's great. However, I think as far as the Board is

7 concerned, given the particular reasons for this

8 deposition, the only basis that you have for deposing
'

9 him beyond discovery at this time is the fact that

10 he's-going to~be a witness. Given that the documents

11 that you are required to are those that pertain to his

12 testimony as a witness.
m
I )- 13 MS. BERNABEI: Oh, I have no quarrel withm

14 that at.all. What I'm saying is that Licensee is

15 unduly restricting us to a few documents which they

16 choose to identify for us. It appears to me that he

17 has'other documents relevant to his te s t imony .' I have

18 no problem with that limitation.'

19 JUDGE SMITH: Okay.

20 MS. BERNABEI: But relevant to his testimony

21 .which have not been produced. That's all we're

22 requesting.o

23 JUDGE SMITH: They're not relevant to his

(J 24 testimony, upon which he depends in his testimony

25 whether expressly or not. I mean the documents

t

-(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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.

'

.

1,;q :1 relevant ~torhis-testimony could incorporate again.,,

, - U ,.
.,

2- . virtually' the . entiire accident.,

7

3
-

'MS'. BERNABEI: That'.s not' what-we're-

,

!

41 interested'in.-
'

I

_

5; JUDGE SMITH: Well --

;- ~6 MS. BERNABEI:- Obviously, what we're
~

-

,- 7 Linterested.in is those documents that give-us a basis
,

8 'either to-cross-examine or view the support for his

I 9' t es'timony . I assume upon representations made here
,

- 10 today, he's going to testify as to his involvement up
~

-

g:

11 .through some-point in April'and analyzing the~ accident1

i '12 and Mr..Herbein''s involvement along'with him.
'

'

- '13 It seems to me that that requires certain-

~
'

_14 -production-of documents that go beyond what-had
-

.'15 previously been produced in..the document-room. I
~

. .

.

<

. , . . ' '16 don't'think it requires extensive discovery, but-
~

.
. ,

b

F 17- icer ta'inlp. I think we're entitled to discovery in that-"

' ~

-16 period.
,

:

P |19' . JUDGE SMITH: See, you once aghin find
'

' '
'

20 .yourself-in a situation of your own making. I'm

V. L 21- looking'atipage three_ofithe subpoena duces tecum that
,

.

' .
.

22~ I: . signed . -- or the application for it.3

1

~ 23 . Presumably, it is repeated in the subpoena.

' - 24 ..And we began on page three of it. You have Categories
4 . -

:25 -A, Boand C. A'is all personal notes, files, logs or,

>
4

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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p 1 data _:Dr. Zebroski.or stafffcollected during the course-
|j-qsJ '. . .. .

2 foficonducting a -National Safety Analysis Center
:

c3 > investigation and analysis of the accident including,

4 but not limited,,to any personal not'es'or
~

'

5 conversations with GPU Utilities, GPU Service-

6 Corporation, Ltd.,~or'other GPU subsidiaries

-7 -concerning-the TMI 2 accident. That's for ' openers.

; 8 'That's'for openers. B,.all correspondence

9 :and other written-communications to licensee and NSAC

10 and/or EPRI concerning investigation analysis
,

'

11 : conducted by NSAC or EPRI of.the TMI.2 accident. That,.

,
12 . embellishes: it a .little bit. You want - -you have-

t-.

( 13 askedifor the moon, see,'and 'if you --'

14 lbi. BERNABEI: Can I state why, Judge Smith?

: 15' The reason is we-had no indication of what he was.

I 16 fgoing'to testify at the time,we~ applied for the

h =17 subpoena. .The representation'in licensee's
s

- .
-

[ 18 ' supplemental response announcing him as.a witness was
l

0 !l9 -- said that~he was to' testify as, and I am quoting,
,

20 "the state of knowledge of technical personnel at the

21' ' site and'Mr. Dieckamp's: state of mind."
,

! =
"22 We.had no idea other than knowing from our

-:2 3 own-research that Dr. Zebroski was head of the -- or:

(} 24 Lwas one -- the director of the NSAC analysis. We had

L2 5' .'no' idea whatEhe was going to testify to. The state of'

i
i

;. . (202)- 234-4433' NEAL R. GRCES

L COURP N93 AND TRAIECRIBERS



E
1

27593

U_ 1 , knowledge'of technical personnel at the site and Mr.

-f ],

u
2 'Dieckamp's. state-of mind is very. broad and that's why

11 our$ subpoena requested information that was very

~4 ' broad.

5 ~ JUDGE WOLFE: Prior to October lith, which

1

,

was_the date of your application for subpoena,_were you16

7 aware--of Dr. Zebroski's involvement in this case?
e

8 MS. BERNABEI: Involvement? I'm sorry.<

9' JUDGE WOLFE:' Were you aware of Dr.
,

" 10 Zebroski's involvement in this case, not that he was

11 being called'as a witness, but his involvement in the

12 case?,

+ ,m

'N-[ 13 MS. BERNABEI : I had'no knowledge that_he
.

11 4 hadlinformation or testimony --

15 JUDGE WOLFE: I'm not asking about1whether-.

16- -he had information. Does his name appear in the,

17 various documents that you had received during the
,

'

18 course of production. Be' careful on your answer, now.-

,

<

= 19 MS. BERNABEI: The only -- I had not
.

- - 21i personally observed'his name with regard ~to the NSAC

21- analysis. I-had not personally known or-seen his name

' 22 in connection. If I had, it didn't register because I

.

'did not,_other than meeting him at a conference, had23

p> 24 .not -- now, you have to know for the moment that I

'

- 25 entered this case in June. I had not previously been.

1(202)-234-4433
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,-
,,

, .

a- El involved so :I didn't know of Dr. Zebroski's-A

} hc~ j'; 2 participation any earlier time.
.

- ~

3 ('Short ' discussion held of f the record.)'-

4 JUDGE WOLFE: Mr'.-Blake', would you respond

5 'to thatLin the. course ofTproduction documents to TMIA-

. -

6 and/or during the course of the licensee's--responses
'

' _ (7 tofwritten interrogatories during'taking of
~

,

;,
' -

'

8 Ldepositions,-was'D'r. Zebroski's name brought up at

9 all?.>

,
" 10. MR.-BLAKE: : Judge Wolfe --

11 - . JUDGE.WOLFE: Or involvement in this case?

~ 12 MR. BLAKE: I have no recollection of Dr.

) 13 Zebroski's name.being; explicitly referenced in the.
,

714 ~ interrogatory; answers ~up until we supplemented,-ma'de
s .

15 the-de'cisioniand supplemented, to identify-him-as a;,

'~ 16 witness. Whether or'not,his name came up,.ILthink-it

'

01 7 .only.would'haveElf there, and I don't recall itxin Mr.

:18 Dieckamp's deposition, and in. terms of the 40,000 or
< ,

[4 .19' more documents,.the_-date of the-documents-we have.

~ 20 produced, I j us t don ' t -- certainly it'would be --.

; -

21 report _but I don't.know..-

|

,
22 (Short discussion held of f .the record.)

~

' ~

23 JUDGE SMITH: The Board.will enforce a

ff L24 subpoena onlyuto the extent that the documents on_

. 25 which Dr.'Zebroski depends on his testimony and those

.
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'

1 in which he used in~ preparing his testimony. I mean,s
'

)
\-w/

2 the documents that, for example, he used to refresh

3 his memory as it-appears in this testimony, even

-4 though the' document itself is not -- even though the

5 testimony does not fail in the absence of the

6 document. '

7 MR. MC B RIDE : My' impression is that that

'

8 -will be entirely agreeable with Dr. Zebroski.,

9 JUDGE SMITH: Thank you.
~

10 And that you will arrange.to get those into

11 the-hands of the participants?

12 MR. MC BRIDE: Well, either Mr. Voigt or I'

(~^p_)' 13 ..will. I personally, although it may come as a

14 . surprise to you, do not even have the documents that

-15 are in the licensee discovery rule. I have-not tried

16 to_ involve myself in'every aspect of this thing --

17 ' JUDGE SMITH: Sure.

-18 MR. MC BRIDE: -- but only to defend.his
!

. 19- interests as they appear before you and that -- but

20 I'm sure that between the two of us and EPRI we can do 1

i

l' 21 that.

22 JUDGE SMITH: Okay.

23- Then I might also say in respect to this

(~) -24 that I am absolutely confident that a telephone
v

'25 deposition is workable and we don't want to hear that

a

(202) 234-4433 LEAL R. GRCSS,
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[- -1 it is'not' workable.because I can,.myself, figure out-
~

.

:

,
2 how to~do it in.justfa moment. I mean, it's not

.

,
.

" difficulty.- You won't have any difficulty doing it,
. . .

:3

4 I'm~sure'.

'5' MR . MC B RI DE : Could I'just make.one-

-

6 suggestion, Mr. Chairman?* ' " '

17 JUDGE-SMITH: Sure.
,

8 MR. HMC B' RIDE : We j us t -- could I just

[ :9 .suggest'a date right now and see if it's agreeable
; .

.10 with the parties. Because'my experience in these"

'll .sortsfof things-is not just~in this proceeding but in
.

12 lots ofEproceedings like this is that you try to

13 -arrange :it by . making all kinds- of- phone ' calls later on

[ :14 "and e'd up with all kinds of; conflicts.
~

n

il5
,

LJUDGE SMITH:- Yes, it's indeed efficient-to

'

-16 odo it if you want to do it now. We can go off-the;

17 : record'for that, I suppose.-

.'i
?l8 'MR. MC DRIDE :' Well, I have a very easy

t

-19 suggestion. My understanding is that the testimony
:

!20 will be filed on November 1st. I assume Ms. Bernabei

i21 .will it by November 2nd, which is a Friday, and if she

.22 turns _to that as the top piece on the' pile, we can.

E-23 probably resolve that day, you know, exactly when'

} 24 .we're. going to do it. But I would assume we could do

~25 'it oncNovember 6th and if my understanding of your

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
000RP REP (RTERS AND TRAECRIBERS j._
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I,'

Jp4 .-l schedule-is.that that'would~ accommodate the parties

G.
f, , 2 'and;the hearing is to.begin on the 14th. And^I just

3 . propose-thAt'unless-that's a-problem for other people.-

s

4 MS. BERNABEI:- As long as we have the
'

''

.

[ [5 documents ~by that'date, I'have no problem.<-

,6 MR. MC BRIDE : . I- do n ' t -- I haven't proposed
.,

7 |this[to'Mr. Blake. I.just.would like to.inqu' ire-

8 ' wh'e the r iti's workable for him. If it's not, I'll make
,

. 9 another: suggestion.

*'
. 10 JUDGE-SMITH: I"see-that pa'rticipants are

11 fgoing to-their calend'ars. I/ don't-think they're ready
.

- 12: to: respond yet.

13 MR. BLA KE :- That's definitely an agreeable
.

~ 14 . schedule date for me.

15 : JUDGE S' ITH: 'Mr..Goldberg?' M

k' .16 MR.-GOLDBERG: 'Yes. That's fine.
, s

t
.

V '
H- ~ 17 MR. MC B RIDE : And'one. final detail, if I'

' ~

because TMIA.
'

-
,

18 .could. Do we have an understanding that -

-19 is calling this deposition--that it will take the
,

;?

[. 20 : responsibility for and incur the expense of setting up
~

<

. 21. this conference call?

. f22 JUDGE SMITH :- I don't'-- the Board has an
t

23 interest of-its own in having_ testimony well tested.

- |24 'And.I don't know if they have the facilities, for
;

-

.

. 25 - example. That is why I. stated if resources become a'

p-

p

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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:1 problem, they' call upon the Board for help. In fact,- n
L(]'

2 if you can't work out theidetails oflit as the
~

~

'

-3 deposing ~ officer, how an oath is administered and that-

4 type of thing, we could have, for example, a special
>

5 master.of the Board conduct it-for you or whatever.-
,

-6 But I = don' t wish;to make' the ruling now to f urther

7 . complicate the situation at TMI. What would be -- the

1

8 lexpense would be?
-

~

9 Just the normal expense they would have in a

-10 _ deposition plus the telephone lines. ;

11 MS. BERNABEI: I: could foresee.some1

= 12 . problem. .I'm not sure.if our telephon'es could.
4' 6

13 = accommodate it, but assuming that can be. worked out I

14 see e no.. problem.

15 ' JUDGE SMITH: All right.

16 Fine.-

.

; ~ 17 MR. GOLDBERG: ' Judge Smith,'I've just been
~'

18 reminded that depositions of the Staff's witness on

'19 training-begin on November 5th and possibly will go

'

'20 over to November 6th. I hope that's not the case but

'21 Judge Wolfe-had-a week-or ago ruled that UCS could
.

22 depose th'e Staff's training witnesses beginning on

23 ' November ~5th.

24. I don't know what the interest of the other'

|

25 parties is in attending the depositions of the Staff's

2

; (202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
(DURF REPOUEBS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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4

i: I ' training witnesses. . Forimy own part, I don't believelyh,t
,, -

itlwill-be a problem even:if the depositions do go=

. ~

:2 .

-

over toLtheL6th. WeJstillLcan cover-both the'3
'

-

'

'

-

"
,

.

'4 deposition's'of the..Staffks. training witnesses.and the~

.

'

[5 . deposition of: Dr. - Zebroski, But I just point out for

( 6 ,everyone's information that.there is the~ possibility,
.

4

~

7 of depositions -- witnesses on the.6th.
,

,8 JUDGE SMITH: B ut' UCS is~primarily k

9 interested in'that?

10- -

,

MR.-GOLDBERG:- Yes'. That's correct.

'
~ 11 ' JUDGE SMITH:: Yes.

r
.

>
.

Right..12 MR. GOLDBERG:- UCS-.and the Staff.'

'

13 JUDGE SMITH: ' Well, do you think that Mr.

'14' _' Jordan and'his wife should be' info'rmed of that? They

' - .15~ itnow what the subject' matteri that this is-going.to be
'

+

,

16 .the subject matter-today but I' wonder if you would,,

U
. 17 ' undertake to inform them because there'd be sometime

.
. - -

~

fg _, _ J18 .before the transcript is available to-them.-

h.
~ "

~

'i
19 MR. GOLDBERC: Yes. I don't believe they

i -, ,
.

'

:20 have been even-attending the depositions on the
b

.21 Dieckamp mailgram.. So I don't suspect it'll be a
.

.
22 problem.for them.

^

23 JUDGE SMITH: His wife's expressed no
~

I
'24 interest in the whole area when I informed her about.

25 the session today.

.(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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1 ' JUDGE-WOLFE: Mr.'Goldberg, where are those7, -.s .

\
, V.

2 depositions being taken?-

3 MR. GOLDBERG: They're being taken in

4 |Bethesda.
,

5 JUDGE WOLFE: I see.

[ ,
6 JUDGE SMITH: All right.

7 Is there anything further on that point?

8 Let's move , then, to the request to observe or

'9 participate in Mr. Stier's interviews. And let me

10 open'the discussion by stating that, as I. understand
,

11- it, .having read the letter of' February, 1984, that Mr.

12 Stier is being given a great deal of'1atitude in how
<,3

' ~\ ) 13 he conducts his interviews and that his preference not_

'

11 4 to.have.others present, for that reason should be

15 given a great deal of deference.

16 -On the other hand, I learned for the first
,

! .

17 time in reading that letter today that apparently one
1

L 18 of the purposes of his interviews is to present -- is
l'
o

19 to prepare a report, and we should corrected on this

-20 -if I'm wrong, is to prepare a report for the very

21. purpose.of'this hearing, prepare evidence for this

22 hearing which creates, as you well know, an

23 evidentiary problem.

(~') - 24 I hope he would address that. I mean, if,

%-

i 2 5' there were a question of Mr. S tier -- is it Stiers or
:
|

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRCES
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g 'l ~ S tier?f

! _j '
2 MR. BLAKE: Stier.

3 JUDGE SMITH: Stier. Conduct interviews

4 which are a part of the licensee's business without

5 relation to the litigation, I don't think we would

6 even have the authority to require participation by

7 outsiders. And I don't know that we have the

8 authority to require participation by outsiders in any

9 event.. However,.I am concerned about the problem

Il0 which is created where there is a generation of data

11 'and the foundation of -- for a report, which in part

- 12 is being created as evidence in our case.

As 13 Now that, I think, you have to deal with.
,

-14 If it wasn't for that, I don't think you would have a

.15 chance of getting anywhere near those interviews.

16 .MS. BERNABEI: May I address specifically --

17 I don't want to interrupt you. May I address

16 specifically that point. We did, as Mr. Voigt said,

19 -receive the response yesterday evening and I haven't

20 had a chance to review it in depth.

21 However, what I'd like to -- I'd like to

22 pick up on the point you raised, Judge Smith. My

23 understanding, and I was not at the meeting but Ms.

() 24 Doroshow was, is that on September 20th there was a

25 meeting between Mr. S tier and the NRC Staf f. Mr.

,

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
CDURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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:
-.1 Stier, at'.that. time ~, discussed-his investigation. Mr.

:

L
2 Russell, I-be'lieve, asked Mr. Stier directly, given

N 3 Lthe. criminal' conviction,.given the fact' that GPU has
~

~

4 . agreed toiviolating his procedures, and given the NRC
. > -

'S Staf f's .very position on this issue that leak rates

'

6 wereEfalsified-in Unit 2 as it was expressed in NUREG,

7 '0680, why'are you doing this investigation.
_

18 And~my understanding is that Mr. Stier

9 stated directly th'at meaning we're doing it for
~

110 purposes of the Restart Proceeding. Our point, and

11 really the reason we brought the motion at this-time,

12 is-that -- well, we understand the issue before'this-

~

13 JBoard is , given what's: gone on on the leak ' rate 2

114 issue ~in the past, .is really very -- is somewhat

15' limited. It seems-to'me that there is a -- that the
!

16 corporation'has pled guilty to violating procedures.

17 It appears that; the Staf f has reached a position that

18 leak rates were falsified.-

-

19_ The questions, to me, before this Board is

20 whether or not that reaches above those positions in

21 management which the U.S. Attorney found and that was

- .22 the senior site personnel, the Miller /Herbein level.

'23 Number one and number two, I expect the licensee's

:(])_ 24 response will be, in large part, we've taken measures

25 to insure that that won't happen again, given the

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRCSS
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1 restart of Unit 1 or that the people that were7-
N/

2 involved will not be involved in the Unit 1 operation.

3 We see the Stier investigation as part of

4 that licensee ~ response. I was a little bit surprised

5 by.the representation that it was somehow independent

6 ~because the prior Stier investigation was, in' fact,
.

-7 pretty much' viewed as an internal investigation.

8 That's the way Mr. Stier represented himself at the-

9 interviews, as retained by the company to do an

10 investigation.

11- But in any case it's part'of the licensee

12 response and we expect it to be a big part of their
.q
( /. 13 case. That is, that no matter what went on in the

14 past, no matter what levels of management were

15 involved, we've taken adequate measures to insure that

16 won't happen again, the S tier -investigation being part

17 of that response. Given that fact,--we think at some

18 ~ point discovery on the investigation itself would be

19 appropriate.

20 Certainly, what we're trying to do is short-
|

21 circuit that and shorten whenever discovery is

22 eventually necessary.

23 JUDGE WOLFE: Well, you're not arguing that
.

!

[ { 24 you have a right to participate in these interviews.

25 You're just suggesting that by being permitted to

! (202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
COURT PEPCRTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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:,g -1 . participate,!that this would. reduce -- would expedite
,

:.Q .

~'

2 these proceedings!and.l'essen the discovery burden in

-3 'the future'- Isn't'that your position?-.

'4 MS.!BERNABEI:: That's true.,

5 JUDGE SMITH: You have not made:.the argument
,

6 that I sugges ted ~ and that ._is . an' inves tigation ' done .f or.

j,, - -7 -litigation may Enot '-- may have _ some pretty _ big

8 problems, not-the least of-'which are th'e hearsay rule',
'

i' '9 :when'it;comes to; hearing. You have.not made that
n '

i '10 argument. However, we-have.to -- we have our own'

1:
_.

1 - 11' responsibility to worry about those things. 1 w e. -
,

2 wondering.if'.-- there, ofLcourse is a public, interest,

I 13 an'd there's.a Bo'ard interest in:having Mr. Stier's
I-

.
,

.. ,

the best it can be done. And I- 14 investigation be
~

'

,

15 . don't believe1having your participation is going to

'

37 - 16 limprove the'inve'stigation with respect to the candor .

' '

think it's17 fof the persons. interviewed and that -- I
<

j, '

18 - going to,be an impediment to an efficient good

_

:19 investigation. I may be wrong about that and I'll
!;~.

[ 20 hear from you.
r-

'

.21 ;On_the other hand, if Mr. Stier is going to-

-22 come before the Board and testify that he interviewed-

23 :a' lot of people for the purpose of bringing a report
L

L 24 .which.is evidence in this hearing, that's going to be

'

25 big problems. And it's not investigation done in the
;

! ~ (202) 234-4433 NERL R. GROSS
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~

l normal course of one's-business'as -- like an I and E,,

Ik k' ~
~

2 : investigation.is or a policeman's or somebody else's.>

!- 33 -It_',s Lone that'is apparently being done in material

4 partito produce evidence!at our hearing. So I'd like

' ;5 ito hear 5from whoever-wishes to talk about that.

' ~
.

. 6 MR. BLAKE: Let me-start. Is the question

7 -that you-[ raised, Judge - Smith , prompted by the
'

~

.

8 ~ statement in'Mr. Clark's letter?

9 LJUDGE SMITH: Yes.

10 MR. BLAKE:' That the report will be providedJ~

f

11 to'the NRC and the Board?'

!
.+ .12 JUDGE _ SMITH:- Yes.

~

- 13 MR. BLAKE:. Well, let'me say, it is_hard

"

14 these days for GPU to separatefits internal business
,

'15 and ongoing activities from what has been a continuum
~

a

. - 16 of the hearing activities over the last four or five
'

.

: 17 ' years. . But.this investigation is being done:for the'

)
'

18 purposes that Mr. Clark's letter states on the first - ;
2

I i
~ states it's.being done to complete an-19 page.- .It*

.
,

20 understanding-of what was being done and to fully
1 >

'

: 21 understand thefcause of any deficiencies. That's what :

4

i ~22' prompts the investigation.

23 ;His statement that --Ron page two that'the-

%.I i 24 report will be-provided to the NRC and to the Board, I<

-Q.
'

~ 25 don't think reflects any more than the continued

-

-(202) 234-4433' NEAL R. GROSS
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'

j-4 1 sensitivity-that the company has-that anything that's

. Qif.
2 crelated to1the proceedings pending before the NRC,

' on ,

,T 3 Lwe'de sending out<and providing to people.
_ -

4 JUDGE SMITH: As you're~ required by law to-

^

. 5 'do.

6 MR. BLAKE:- Yes, sir. I.: don't' view this as
,

'

7 lbein'g done for.'the purpose _of providing a GPU position4

I'
=8 or'being done for_the purpose of providing. evidence

~

;
' '9 in a hearing on leak rate testing. But there's no-

+
' 10 doubt in my mindsby the same token that it will be;

'

11: . involved infany such. hearing. It will be, from our.:
-

- .

standpoint at least,.the most comprehensive evidence12
.

__

-

.

> (p) - -
-

%_ 13 of..the-subject _anditherefore,~I envision it as being
!~

~

14 involved inLthe hearing. ~I can' t envision the hearing

[ 15 'o'n leak rate testing 1without'its being involved. But'

., - 16 assto the-purpose, I look to the first page of Mr.

' 17' Clark's letter and his observation .that- itiwill be

-18 provided to<the NRC and to the Board as no more than
,

'

!

U - 19 that.
I

_ 20 MR. GOLDBERG: Judge Smith, I'm sure it's.

I 21 the licensee's hope that there will be no hearing on

,
~22 leak rate matters because that's one of the issues

23 pending before the Commission now which the parties

}} : 24 have recently addressed in briefs and'which they'll be
'

further addressing in reply briefs this coming Monday.25

._(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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1 But, however the Commission dec' ides-that- , .
4 i

~

2' issue and should they decide that it's not necessary

3' 'tio have a hearing on leak rate matters, perhaps we

4 ~ could get a statement from the licensee as to whether

5 they would conduct that investigation and complete

6 that investigation even if there-weren't going to be a

-7 hearing on leak rate matters.

8 MR. BLAKE: We are an'd we will.

9 JUDGE SMITH: I see Mr. Clark's -- strike

10 that.

11 Well, the letter can be taken in two lights

12 and I do see that Mr. Clark's language is a simple
fx,

(-[ 13 reflection of the law of the Commission and, in fact,

14 the law of this case or at least a consideration in

15 this case, where as I was monitoring the.early aspects

16 .of this proceeding,. questions.were raised as to your

17 failure to provide an earlier report. And I would
.

la expect you to be quite careful in making sure that in-
!:

19 house investigations are provided to the Commission.

20 I guess the way I read it is it's neutral

21 and,-based upon your representation and the --

22 considering the fact that the law does require any

23 such report to be provided to the Presiding Officer in

I'T -24 NRC, I don' t see that there may be a problem.
\_/

25 However, that's a factual issue.

.(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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?

jwT: ll
, iIf it should turn out.that the report is in

',

Q
:2 part: prepared, knowing''-- with the ~ intent of it being

,

' ~

3 'an exhibit, if that.is a material _part of the-

4 direction of the-investigation, you're going to have
,

25 big' hearsay problems,-I belie ve ~. - If it's an internal
,

e ~

6 . investigation, which:would happen.anyway, and.is notx

7 influenced by the fact that it.will be an exhibit or

.~vidence'.in our h' earing,' then I think it is nothing,x -8: e
.

9 different than;any_other type of investigation or
'

'

31 0 audit'or wh'atever.you might.have~ internally or an-I-

,

11 an'd E report and audit or any_other thing which is.-

| 12- done.in'the norma 1Leourse-of bus'iness. .That's the way
m
b 13 |I.see it.- .That's a factual question.+

- -14 .Now, with respect to your point--that you're
e'
.

15 -going. tot do"GPU a favor and relieve _their discovery-

,

,

:16 burdens later on, they have a right to a'ccept-your.

<

n, .

apparently.
~

17 , offer ~or not and they're rejecting that,' , ', .

s

( '18 MS. BERNABEI: May I just state what I,

,

19 observed.- The reason we proposed this, my
-

..

- 20 understanding-is that the Commission direct -- removed
x

,

'21 sthe stay from this; issue, thereby instructing or-

;

w .
- J22 -guiding the~1icensee where to go forth in the-

,

. ' 2 3. -discovery. As_you remember, both the Commonwealth and

tj h '24 -TMIAfrequested the discovery go forward in an

~

| 25- ' expeditious _ manner _on the two leak rate issues, TMI 1
,

, -

; .(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRCES
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1 and TMI 2.-,.

Q)) -
-

.

' 2 .The Board suggested, given the other

3 present business, that there be informal discovery
;

4 between the parties on these two issues, the leak rate

5 issues, and that at some point in the future that

I -
6 formal discovery be instituted. We attempted to do

7 that. That is, we said what we see is that the S tier

8 interviews are essentially depositions that are being

9 taken by one of the parties, that is the licensee.

10: Why don't we -- if we can participate that will be

11 . informal' discovery. It appears to me that if the-

12 licensee is not' going to agree to this informal type
o,

k/ 113 of discovery, then the Board should order or permit

14 formal discovery.

15 What we're suggesting is essentially that

16 the discovery licensee is conducting at this period be
- .

17 participated in by all the parties that wish to. In

i 18 terms of impeding Mr. Stier's investigation, I think

19 the biggest impediment, and we mentioned this in ourp

20 motion at a former time, was the operator's and other

F 21 personnel's potential criminal liability. We have had

22 representation from Mr. Voigt that that no longer

23 ~ exists. That is, that the operators, at least the

( 24- ones he represents, no longer feel they need to or

25 .have a right to assert a Fifth Amendment privilege
;

| (202)- 234-4433 NE:AL R. GRC3S
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1 because the L Statute' of. Limitations has passed on both..,.y

( )v
~2 these11ssues. And in conversations -- in other

3 conversations that it's!been clarified that that is.

4 -their. position.

.5 I think that's the= biggest impediment to the

6 operators and other personnel speaking freely. Given

7 .that that's gone I don't see how participation by

8 another party will do anything but lessen the burden
4

9 on the operators --

'10 JUDGE SMITH: Ms. Bernabei, I don't

- 11 understand that the Stier endeavor is the taking of

12' depositions. I understand it to be an i nve s't ig a t i on .

(').' (._L 13 An investigation requires. judgment, talent, art even,

14 intuition, all the things that an investigator does.

15 'An investigator might ask totally off-the-wall

16 irrelevant questions if he feels intuitively it's

17 going to aid him in his investigation. It's that type

18 of impediment that I had in mind. An investigation of

19 this nature is. complex and it cannot take the formal

20 route that you.would'give it. Well, putting that all

21 aside, I don't believe that we have the authority to,

22 in the face of objections by the utility, I don't

23 believe we have the authority, even if we were so

(a') 24 inclined, to grant you relief. I mean, they're

25 conducting internal business, not depositions.
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-1- Now,_ I = still think that:- they may have some-
eg7j):'t ~ '2

"'

-bigep'oblems in'getting that report;into evidence. Ir
>v

+

3 d o n '' t know. 'I don' t want toi.second guess -- I _ don' t

^

' 4' want to anticipate problems.-- I: j u s t -- there may be
, ,

,
_ 5 some= problems. That may be a very dif ficult situation-

,. . .

'

- 6 we .may ber f aced with. ~ The need on one hand to have a

- 7 : complete record in everything that is done; on the

8 other' hand to reconcile an investigation which is

.
- 9 being conducted with the"certain knowledge-that the

/ ,10 iproduct will be viewed at'in'an adjudicatory sense.

11 It's-just a-problem 1that we'll have to wrestle with
,

|' .

; 12 and everybody-should be prepared to-deal with.
t g

'

heard, Mr.5 d, 13 , -JUDGE SMITH:- Do'you wish to be

214 .Voigt or Mr.1McBride?

.
15' MR. VOIGT: Yes, Judge Smith.- .I'd like to

~

16 .just briefly state the position of the employees. -And
,

17 they would be opposedLto having the staff or TMIA';or
,

-18 anybodyfelse, sit in'on'these informal, off the~ record'

g

'

U -19 interviews.'
s

20 I might point out that we had a meeting with
,

x

' 21' Mr. S tier , at his request, my colleagues and I, and he

-22 and his colleagues. .And he explained the nature and..
,

s:a
_23 purpose of his investigation. And he told us that he'

:( 24 wanted to have the opportunity to talk to people

-25 ' informally,'off the record, to try to get the most
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~ 1. . candid possible explanation of these-events that took. p .,

V
2 place five years ~ ago.

.

3 And he also made'it very clear that he was

4 : running,his own investigation. . He wasn't notifying,

5 the company of what he was doing or how he' was doing

'

'6 it and it was his purpose to be completely independent
,

i
. 7 from the company. And I'm satisfied.that that's the

8 case.

9 We've"had three interviews, so far. Two of

10 them I don't think the company even knew about. The

j
~

11 third one happened.to be one of an employee and,

12 therefore, the company, presumably, at least was aware
,

) 13 that the employee was being called upon for the

14 interview.

15, 'The interviews have been deep and: informal

- .16 and, largely, nonconfrontational. 'And it's our

17 conviction'that the insertion of any third party would

18 .have.a chilling effect on the ability of our clients
..

19 to try to explain what happened in an informal and

.
20 candid matter.

21 Let me just touch upon two other points.

22 It's my understanding that Mr. Stier intends to

23 continue the informal interview process while the

.(][ 24 hearings are taking place before this Board, starting

[ ~. 25 in two weeks. We have no problem with that. But.I

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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. 1 don't see how the parties to this proceeding could go
v. ';J *

'

2 forward with the hearings and,'at the'same time, '

.

3 participate' in Mr. S tier's interviews as .TMI'A has1
k:4 r e_que s te d . - e

15 Also, the in'terviews.will be conducted, must
,

'6- -be~ conducted,-at-the place of-each individual's
'

.

7 present. business or residence. -And I question how

'
^

-8 feasible"it-would bel for.the. parties to follow Mr.
,

b9' (Stier'around the countryside and attend these'C ~

>>. n
'10 Sfinterviews.

L

I'11 But putting. apart these questions of.
t

- -- 12 ' feasibility, I simply-believe that it is not right to

fy
d. 13 ~ intrude uhird parties'in an~ informal interview. So-

;14' that's our position.

15 ' JUDGE LINENBERGER:' Mr. Voigt,-perhaps you.
-

, ,

: j ]d 6 ''

can-assist the Board-.he're on this -- on the;1ast point''

-

,
,

- 17 - you were making,.where, if-I understood yous correctly,
g

' ' ' 18 you first observed that 'the S t,ier ef fort will time
19 wise ~ overlap . Board . hearings , and that the Stier effortr -

20 will be distributed amongst a number of geographic

:21 locales and, therefore, you commented, if I understood.

..
,

'.22' you correctly, on the practicality of TMIA being able

I 23. tio participate in our hearings and at the same time '

[ 12 4 participate ~in the -- or sit in on the Stier efforts.sf
25 Do I-characterize. correctly what you said?.;

7h> 4
.

'
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.;;r .l MR. VOIGT: That'is exactly-right, Judge-

-

-

, . ' . 2 -Linenberger.-
x- =s <

#I - 3 JUDGE LINENBERGER:'- Well, now, let me ask''

ff4 ,you a question-here. |I . don' t f-- I guess what I'm
1 -

-struggling-w'th-is.the relevance of that comment toi5
..

'

16 the propriety of TMIA's-participation in the Stier
.

.#.

'7 efforts. If they are willing to accept the logistical-

' 8 problems and the'possible penalties that go'with the
.

. 19: . kinds of:thinos'you talked about, why isn' t .that' up to
.

:10 them? :And.how is that: observation of yours relevant

11 Lto'the question we're wrestling with of.the-

7
~ -12 -appropriaten.ess'of their involvement?

_.

m
.' R . VOIGT: It is marginally relevant.-only,13 M

t

14 Judge Linenberger,3 because.iit's;part of the larger

" .15 ~problemiof' slowing up or. impeding the completion of

- 16 .'Mr. S tier's informal interviews. - If there>were no

17 , hearing,._ presumably, he could, you.know, progress a

,.18 -little more rapidly. That's the only reason I brought
_ .

-

;19 it up.

20 -But you'reEright. .Our basic problem here is

L, !21 =that it's going to. interfere with the informal, off
i

'
.

'22 the. record, candid nature-of the interviews, not'the,,
,

L23 timing.-.

#5 24 JUDGE LINENBERGER: Thank you, sir.'(J
- 25 -MR.-GOLDBERG: Judge Linenberger, I would.'

,

w
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Mt. ' 1 like to :make a' comment , which addresses-the question -

.

O'
|2 'you..had for-Mr. Voigt, and that is that the Staff.:has

.' 3 viewed the Stier investigation as an independent
'

-

:

4 -investigation.which the licensee has commissioned be
~s

'S .done. .An'd it was alwaysJour understanding that it'

,

6 ~ would be. conducted in that fashion.>

e

7 -If the Board-does. permit one party:to this

8 proceeding to attend those' interviews so that'it_.-
. ,

9 becomes, in'a sense, an informal discovery mechanism,
;

10 'then.I would think that if one party is permitted to

|11 do~so, other parties would be-permitted,to do so. And
:

'

'

12 we'd-be in-a s'ituation where the other partiesJmay..

-13 ' feel that to protect their interest in this

14 proceeding, that-they may have to attend or-may wish
.

,

|> ' .15 to attend the: interviews also.

'16 And you quickly get.in the situation where
,

17 there clearly, in our view,-wil1~be a chilling effectn

~ 18' on the statements made by the individuals as opposed<

19 to.being' confronted by oneLindividual asking some
3 .

r-

2d i nf or m al -. qu'e s ti ons . There's a room full of people who
,

'

21 . suddenly ~had an interest in everything that's being'

- |22 said-because the results may find their way into the
~

m
23 .-hearing process.

;C ' 24 We recognize this, as the Board has
J

25 indicated, that there may be some evfdentiary problems
,

-
~

-(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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1 associated with the ultimate report. But that's not

7-)sQ
12 uncommon. There will be hearsay problems. At thes.,

-3 -time, theLBoard.can deal with them. It may be that

-4 the1docume'nt is admitted for whatever weight the Board

5 : deems | appropriate, recognizing that when there are a'

6 .~1ot;ofiwitnesses that have something to say about the-

7 h'eart of the issues, that'their testimony before the
~

8 Board may.<be accorded more weight than the hearsay

9 ' statements in.the Stier report.

10 But in any event, I do see some great

11 ~ practical problems flowing from opening.up what-is now

12 a, private investigation to public participation.
^PN

i) 13 MR. BLAKE: Judge Smith, may I say two

-14 : things?-
-

15 ~MS. BERNABEI:- .May-I also comment too before

16 you answer this one?

[
17 JUDGE SMITH: Ms. Bernabei?

! 18 MS. BERNABEI: I'd just like to respond to a

19 few' things that have been said. I was taken, I think

i-
f: :20 it was by your comment, that perhaps you didn't have

21 the authority to do this. I'd like to give you a

22 l'ittle background on why we made the request and also,

-23 which I think will answer your question, that you do
!'

'(~) 24 have the-authority to order this.
v

25 The interviews that were conducted in the

s

(202) 234-4433- NEAL R. GROSS
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1 course of the Stier investigation into leak rate ones,j
\_) . .

In other words, the2 were done in a deposition form.

13 witnesses were sworn in. There was an on the record

J4 deposition and they were asked questions in a formal

5 manner. Today, for the-first time, I understand that

6 'that has not been done, these are to be off the record

7 discussions. I had never previously understood that.

8 And,11f that is.the case, then I think we're in a
,

9 different situation.

110 My understanding was it would-be formal

11 ' depositions with witnesses _ sworn in and their
_

12 testimony transcribed. Given that, I think that is
.

s-) 13- essentially a--- that is.a discovery tool, which this-
,

14 Board has authority to state another party should be

15 _present and allowed to participate.

16 The second point is, if they are to be

17 informal, off the record discussions and not

18 depositions, then I would'suggest that if we're not

19 permitted'to participate, then perhaps that we should

20. be allowed a formal discovery. I think the informal

21 ' discovery method does work if the parties cooperate

22 with' each other and can work out something.

23 In this case, it does not appear that we

~

24 will gain access to the operators and other:(d'' '

25 individuals who we would wish informal discovery of
.

- (202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRCSS
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i~ 1 .through this process. So perhaps formal discoverycs

L.]
2 would be appropriate.

.

3 The third point is that the reason we

4 brought this motion is because, since you wanted to

- 5 ask for formal discovery, and we understood in context

6 of Mr. Stier's depositions it would be a formal

7 discovery mechanism and we should be allowed to-

8 participate. At the present time, we have no access

-9 to the available interviews of the operators.

10 'There is an extensive Grand July record. It

11 (has, on four prior occasions as I understand, been

'

12 denied to particular individuals, the company,
rm
(_ I 13 criminal defendents and others by Judge Rambo on the

14 ground that a sufficient showing has not been made.

15 Without formal discovery, we can't ask for those Grand

16 Jury -- we can' t even begin to ask for them and try to

17 make that showing.

18 But given the fact that other access to

19 licensing witnesses is cut off, we suggested this

| 20 method given. If the licensee will not agree, I

.21 suggest we do -- that this Board as TMIA and the

22 common law suggested, open up formal discovery.

23 JUDGE SMITH: Well, of course, it is our

i

_ ({])
24 intention to provide the full resources of the

~ 25 commissions discovery authority where appropriate.

i

.(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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It's j ust"a ' question of- when.9. - H <1,

Q
ku=

,2
. -

Mr. Voigt?'.

wx c3~
'

.MR. yOIGT: 'Just so that 'no one will'
.

'
'

'4 misunderstand,;I didn't_ intend to represent that there

, - .5 may.-not'be formal,. recorded'' interviews-taken by Mr.'

.

>g '
LAnd,'in fact,'he has. told us'that he may wish-;C Stier.

r .. .

But we're not anywhere close to that,
, ,

7 to'do'that.

O 18 yet. And at:the present. time, he is proceeding in the
~

-

.

| 9 informa11 mode.
n

f. 10 JUDGE SMITH: Okay.

! 11 Dofyou think that-when it reaches the formal

'

the parties' position2

.

reported interview stage, that12

',5(
_ 13 :may-be different:as far as the participation of Ms.

14 'Bernabel or somebody from.TMIA?
.

'

15 MR. yOIGT: I would be willing to reconsider.

16 .my position. But'I.would have to, first of-all,' find-

' 17. .out how'Mr. Stier felt tabout it..

t

!! .18 JUDGE SMITH: .Yes. . Mr. Stier made the.will

19 to'look at what we hadLto say about Mr. John Wilson's-
:

3

20 investigation on the cheating. A certain amount of..

21 . formality, I believe, is essential. A series of'

~

unreported oral -- unrecorded oral interviews would be22

*
.23 a very large burden for Mr. Stier to incorporate in>

(]) :24 .any valuable report, T'sould think. You know what I'm

25 referring to?
u

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRNS

fCDURT REPCRIERS AND TRMECRIBERS



,. ;

,

27620'

- s

..

'

1 MR. VOIGT: _Yes, sir.

g' :
'2 JUDGE SMITH: Yeah.

3 MR. BLAKE: Judge Smith, let me say -- I

'

4 'said earlier I wanted to say two things. Those two

5 'have not been based-on Ms. Bernabe'i's comments, but

6 let-me sort the two.

'

7 First, our opposition to the involvement of

'

. 8 -the parties, including TMIA, in Mr. S tier's interviews

i ~9 includes.both informal and-formal interviews. I don't

-10 make any' distinction between those. And I think the.
e

s. . 11. problems that I see and what I understand Mr. Stiers

12 position to be, to be applicable to both informal and
a +

I. 13 formal interviews. .In the past, Mr. Stier has

14 employed both in his investigative techniques. And I

15 |believe him to be intending to.do'that in this;

h
'

16 investigation.

17 JUDGE SMITH: Do you'think it would be

18 inconsistent to your. commitment to Mr. -S tier to f ail

19' to argue that and to now ask him to change? Is

20 that --

!

L. 12 1 MR. BLAKE: No, sir. I had not intended to
,

! 22 argue distinction. And when I asked for the letter
|
' 23 from Mr. Stier on his position, I don't believe he had

(]j '24 any such distinction in mind. I mean it to cover

- 25 both.
t

:

L '(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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7.., 1 JUDGE SMITH: Well~ yeah. Mr. Blake, I*
. ,

*

} _

;2 - might4say'that your. position must-be given a great,
m

- 3 greatideal of deference on this, because to the extent,

,

t'hatLyour.-' relationship with Mr.-Stier does not permit4
.

'

15 sparticipation by TMIA. To that very extent, as Ms.

:6 Bernabein has ' pointed out, to some.other method of''

h..

7 tverifying the basis'for the report will have to be.'
'

. .

'iI looked at.. I mean, she's going to have to depose then
:

. .

people upon who'm he relies on his report, I would9

10 21magine', at least most of them, or some of them, those
,

' 11' who.are'important.
b ,

' J12 I' think she has a good point there.

13 :However , 'that's your burden. -It's not Mr. S tiers

14 either, I guess. He'll have a report he'11 be done-
_

15 with. But that's your burden.

: . ^ 16 MR. BLAKE: The second point I wanted to
!

Iq '17 make, Judge Smith, was with. regard to, again, the

' 18 . purpose or the use of the report. I'have stated that

!
| 19 thisLreport would be done whether or not there were
l.
; ::20 hearings.. But that Mr. Stier.is aware that there --

i

121- 'of this proceeding, that this subject has been

h# 22 reopened, that in all likelihood his report would
|

$ 23 'become evidence in that proceeding.- I think this is
l'

{{J_
24 without ~ doubt. And I don't know how to avoid that.

|-

L 25 And this company's activities have involved
-

.

!- .(202): 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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4-q 1 ~ and been in.the' face of hearings now for years and

'~
. 2 'still-'off'in-that life. I' don't know how to divorcea <

3 theLtwo.' And,Ltherefore,,we maylwell;come up against

14 . what youLare saying,;but it.would.not be proper forime,

,

; 5 tofrepresent to youlthatoit is being.done-as'a' normal-
E

6 ' internal investigation. I,believe that'to be the-

f

~7 : case. But it certainly can't be! divorced from the'

8' fact-that the company's aware-we're having-hearings.-

-9 JUDGE SMITH: -Okay.
.

I 10 MR. BLAKE: :Let me -- well, I'll leave it at
i

11 just thoseLtwo things. It's not Respondent's --

U 12 MR. GCLDBERG: Judge Smith, 'I wouldLjust

f")v. ~13 -like "to :make: a brief : comment about the-legal issue-
,

.14 ,that's raised, and that is the Board's' authority-to
-

t .15 order the, licensee to allow.the' participation of a

.16 party 11n.their investigation, over their objection.

17 'Because the Board has-never suggested that;,

18 there won' t| be formal discovery provided to:the.

19 parties'under the Commission's rules of practice, I

20 view this-as simply a_ matter for the company to make.-

21' It's a private decision, which they recognize may

.22 reduce-their burden later on in formal discovery, if
..

23 they' accept the requests. And if they decide to

({ 24' decline;it, realize that there may very well be

125 | subsequent depositions of the same individuals who had

(202) 234-4433 !EAL R. GROSS>
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:1 to participate in Mr. Stier's interviews.7s

'

2 But I'm concerned about the precedent that

3 would be set by an order allowing parties to

4 participate in one party's private investigations,

5 because the staff conducts irives tiga tions and

6 inspections. And whether or not the results of those

7 may be relevant material to issues that appear before

- 8 the Board, and whether or not inspection reports of

9 'the staff may find their way into evidence, it

10 certainly would present a significant problem to the

11 Staff if we had ordering the participation of party's

12 to proceedings in our inspections and in
'

/~T
iI 13 -investigations that are conducted.

14 For the same reason that it's basically an

15 individual's business how he conducts his own business

16 until such point ~there is formal discovery, in which

17 case, compliance with the rules of the commission are

18 required.

19 (The Judges conferred.)

20 JUDGE SMITH: It's the Board'c ruling that

21 we have no authority to require participation of TMIA

22 in the Stier interviews. We think that the situation

23 has been explained quite well. And it's entirely the

-() 24 utilities responsibility to proceed as they see fit.

25 And they recognize the evidentiary problems that we

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRNS
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.-l. have presented?and the, additional discovery. problems.-7 ;;
A s .

. . t
0- '2 And11t's' entirely up'to.them,

f-

'3 - We will. provide adequate discovery in-due
,

4 time,IdueLcourse. .We, perhaps, will listen,'if you .j.

,

,

5 - wi s h ', tocsome modification of our order to allow'

.

* 3 ..

-

~6 discovery:tolproceed earlier.- But as we=- = remember.

'

37 'what'weLaaid in'that. order, saying the discovery will .
.

-

, e
*

. '
*. 8 proceed.upon|the. find of' proposed findings. |

-
~ '9 As..to the-schedule we've put.now - put out

~ '

' 10 -now, absorbs our capacity. And we can' t manage
i' . .

11' discovery disputes like this while we are trying.to
3

. .

'

12 preside.over a hearing and I don't think the parties
.

>

'
- 13 can:either'. . We'd want them.to do a more deliberate

;

14 study job than discovery.. So with those comments
.

4

15 ~we'll move on to the next issue.:
,

~ 16 Let's take-a ten minute-break an'd'then we'll
'

r

; 17 return. ~Mr. Voigt.
;

i

18 MR.1,VOIGT . ' Based upon what you said"

r 19 previously, Mr. Chairman, Mr. McBride and I will not -

. 20 -return afterwards.

21 JUDGE SMITH: All right.*

_

Thanks.-for coming.22 "

! !

{; 23 MR. VOIGT: Thank you.
r .

-

. 24 (Whereupon, a short recess was taken.)
i

25. JUDGE SMITH: The Board has before it all of*

~

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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1 the papers that if we have been fcllowing ordinary_7 y

(.j '
2 procedure,.we would have needed to rule upon the

3 motion to extend discovery period for specific newly

4 discovered evidence. And I might say with respect to

5 that, it's largely a f actual question on 'each of the-

6 five issues.

7 And it's one on which we regarded Three Mi.ie

'8 LIsland -- of Three Mile Island alert of having the

9 burden of showing that the matter is of such

10 'importance that discovery should be extended. And in

11 no: incidence were we convinced of it.

12 The explanation would involve almost a

q.(s- 13 recitation of the facts that the applicant has

14 produced in response to it. And I guess we'll --

15 -about the only thing we can do here is give you an

16 opportunity.to refute those facts, which is a third

17 round of argument.

18 There was one area on which we' ve, although

19 we were satisfied with the licensee's factual

20 response, that is the meeting in the afternoon of

21 March 29th. I think that's probably the most

' 22 important of the five that you suggested. We were

23 satisfied with it. We do believe that that, as a

() 24 subject matter, is important.

25 The others as a subject matter, given the

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRGS
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Os-
^11 explanations, areinot all that important. But this I-

.

believe, iven.the.. issue.of what it is, was important."' 2 . g
.

3 :And I-would-recommend that you touch on that, and
,

4 explain-to us why,nif such be the-case,.you do not

5 :believe that=Mr.:Blake's answer is adequate.
.

6 'The one~ thing that we were taken by the

7 ; answer on that afternoon meeting, was the fact that

-8 'the discussion,-orHthat the hydrogen, in fact, had

9 been generated by other than zirc water reaction. It

10 was memorialized a long time ago that the -- was
a

-11 vitually positive of the matter.

12 I don't want to-take you out of your order.

-13 'I just wanted to tell you just,what we thought about-

! '14 it. You.take any order'that you wish.

15 MS. BERNABEI: Letime start with the one you
I -

16 mentioned, because we do consider-it important. The

! '17 licensee has essentially responded saying that Mr.

18 Kunder, in prior interviews and depositions, has

''19 -spoken about-or mentioned being made of hydrogen.

| 20 However, as a' result of aluminum, a long term aluminum
1 !

', 21' ~ reaction, the' response basically did not address what
'

22' -we consider.truly newly discovered evidence, which was

U 23 .not mentioned by Mr. Abromovici in his prior

.

-.2 4 deposition.

25 That is, he mentioned specifically in his
,

I

l

| (202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRNS
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|1 ' deposition on October 15th that hydrogen was produced7_
'

.2 beyond' contaminant design limits of four percent. Ile

_3 . mentioned specific number and specific amount. He

4 also mentioned that Mr. Kunder gave the briefing to a

5 group of assembled technical personnel, including

I 6 other.GPU Service Corporation personnel sent to the

7 sight to form a task force, and Mr. Lowe, the

8 licensee's consultant who is going to testify in this
.

9 proceedings.
.

10 The new part.of what Mr. Abromovici said was

11 that Mr. Kunder briefed the group on production of

12 -hydrogen above four percent. Our understanding, and
~y

k) - .13 this was confirmed by questioning Mr. Lowe in his

' 14 deposition, is the technical personnel at that

15 _ meeting, including Mr. Lowe, knew that hydrogen over

16 designed limits, the the contaminant designed limits

17 of four percent, could only be produced in two days

18 through zirconium steam reaction.

19 There were technical personnel, including

20 Mr. Lowe. I assume the other personnel knew this as

21- well. But Mr. Lowe knew on March 29th, when this

22 meeting took place, that four percent could -- that

23 quanity of hydrogen, could only be produced through

() 24 zirconium steam reaction.

25 That's why we think that limited additional

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRCSS
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Q, 1 ;l ;disbovery.at this pointLis valid. There.were

! U .-!
,

:2 . personnel-at.this and Mr. Lowe has testified in.his
, ,

~-3 . deposition he knew that at'that time,.that that was
.

.' 4 - the'.only way'in which one could reach this limit.
;

5 JUDGE SMITH: He knew that' late in the
'

6 evening on the 29th after the meeting. j
'

' -7 MS.'BERNABEI: No,'no, no. Le t me -- I

! 8 probably haven' t explained 'myself.

' '
L9 1Mr. Abromovici's. new testimony on the 15th,.

'10 has to do-with equanity of hydrogen produced. We knew
i

| 'll -that he had testified at previous; depositions. He

o. .

.12 neither-was concerned about hydrogen, but the concern

.as related to this long. term aluminum reaction.i 13 w
;-

,

'
14 No, as far as I know,'it was in Mr..

''

15 Abromovici's -testimony on October 15th. For the first
'

4

16 time he said, "Mr.IKunder briefed us on a specific
,-x ,

17 concern about. hydrogen over design' limits of four [
~

.

18 percent." So four percent came into the picture for.

19 'the first time on that date.
*

L

20 As I understand-it, there were technical
i

*

I .21 1 personnel, including Mr. Lowe, at that meeting
7

,

ia
22 Thursday afternoon, who knew that four percent, that

.

'23 ' kind of production of hydrogen in two days, could only
'

!-

] -24 be produced by zirconium ste'am reaction. Mr. Lowe:

25 testified in his deposition to that affect.
t
!

'

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS'
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cye
, 'l JUDGE-SMITH: All right, but did.you

t V'
'

:

< v. .

. .

~

2 -confront Mr'. Lowe with-Mr. Abromovici's' testimony?.

_

L3 MS..BERNABEI: Yes,'yes. . And Mr. Lowe's'

4 testimony was that heud'id not recall a-discuss'on ofi
-

y

5 hydrogen:either-in'the general ~ meeting or what he has
~

m

,

described as a subsequent conversation with Mr..6

i7 Kunder.- He did not remember that.

8 He also stated that he remembers, in a

~

'9 Trather'v..gue way,.that-there.was'a mention made'of'

[ 10 pressure spike. Butfhe also remembers a statement

:11 that it was.a. spurious --|it was spurious. It was'.not;

'

12 afreal' pressure spike. That's the first> time we~ever.

i f)
[ N/ 13 had that tettimony from Mr. Lowe. But he could not

~

14 ' remember a conversation about hydrogen at this 3:30
,

15 meeting on March-29th..

s

-16 We' consider it significant because i t -- I
,

: .

- 17 'think itcapeaks to.Mr. Lowe's credibility and the
_

i 18 company's credibility. When we're talking about, for

:19 theofirst time, -and understanding that hydrogen.has
;

-20 .been' produced by a zirconium 1 steam reaction. We get,

.

21: testimony,eand this is basically why we hadn't

'22 inquired into it in more depth, Mr. Kunder and others,

;.

23 that'-- he either was his -- Mr. Kunder's general

;_ ( J 24 concern about this aluminum reaction, which everyone

25 knew could.not be a significant hazard in a two-day

-(202) 234-4433 NE AL R. GRCES
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, .s . 1 period. -

|

2 For the first-time, we heard the term, with

3 'the quanity four percent. And that was stated by Mr.

4 Abromovici, who, coincidentally, is some kind of an

5 expert on hydrogen recombiners, which is why he was

6 involved in this discussion. The specific amount of

7 ~four percent was discussed for the first time. And we

'8 now know that there were technical personnel and Mr.

9 Lowe, at that meeting, that understood that four

10 percent could only be produced in two days through

11 zirconium steam reaction.

12 Therefore, we think that there is a reason
(~\
(-) 13 to discuss the other individuals who were at this

14 meeting, which was quite a formal and important

15 meeting. It was the first meeting of the task force.

16 JUDGE SMITH: Does anybody deny the accuracy

17 of Mr. Abromovici's testimony or deposition?

18 MS. BE RNABEI : The only person we've spoken

19 to subsequent -- specifically about this meeting, has

20 been Mr. Lowe. Mr. Lowe doesn' t remember that

21 discussion.

22 JUDGE SMITH: What you have right now is the

23 tectimony of Mr. Abromovici, that hydrogen production

() 24 over the four percent design limit was discussed at

25 the meeting and the testimony of Mr. Lowe, who said

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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and that he-made his firstr^3 L1 that he doesn't: recall it'

;-) '
~'

2 ; determination of zirc water reaction, hydrogen and

'

-

& '3 . core damage several hours'later.>

ii 4- MS. BERNABEI: Eight hours later.m

|5 - JUDGE SMITH: Eight hours later?

6 _ Now,-what.you wish to do is produce.the,

7 thstimony of more witnesses in addition to.Mr.
~

.

'8 .Abromovici,:who would testify. Aren't-you just sort
a ,

9 ~of. accumulating that?- or do you think.that you can

10 better tie the " design, limit-exceeding to Mr. Lowe?s
,

11 'MS. BERNABEI: Oh, I can - -
~

12 ' JUDGE SMITH: If : establish that other people
X.4

* - $_) * L 13 recalled it, have you established any better that Mr.'

,

14 'Lowe should have recalled.it?
;-

15 MS. BERNABEI - I think so, in the sense that'
<

16 'to have~an understanding of the meeting is this, I

' ''

17 think this 3:30 meeting on March 29th, was the first'

' '

'18 formal meeting of the task-force. It was set up by

! 19 the service corporation, Mr. Decamp, specifically. At

20 that meeting, apparently, according to Mr. Abromovici,
,

21 'there was'a briefing by Mr, Kunder, who's a high level
,

22 site personnel person.

; 23 Mr. Kunder, apparently during this briefing,

| } 24 gave them some idea about the production of hydrogen.

h 25 It appears to me that if other people confirm him, Mr.
i.

;-
!

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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E
_ l' Abromovici, in'his i.estimony that this was a subject

': V' , 5 ..

then that

' *

- 2 and.a significant subject of conversation,
-

,

~3 . throws doubt on Mr. Lowe's testimony.that'the.first

"

'4 timefthis'ever:came up was eight hours later, when he
~

" '

~5 did his calculations.

6 I's also say that we -- I don't know if we'd'
. .

2
~

;7 attach it as an exhibit, but there is a questionnaire

'8 from Mr. Crimmons, who is as I understand it, a

9 manager / employee of one of_the subsidiaries. I can be

' - 10 ' corrected if I'm wrong. Mr. Crimmons, during this
~

11 period,-or at least part of this recovery period,
>

,

12 served as a deputy to Mr.nLowe.

~13 We read-his deposition"in the discovery ,

14- room, and it was unclear, exactly, what was discussed.
~

<

1

15 He. talks.about --

16 JUDGE SMITH: His questionnaire, you mean?

17 MS. BERNABEI: His questionnaire, right.

18 He talks about the discussion about the..

i ~

19 pressure' spike', or hydrogen production, or the

20 containment sprays being started in an~ afternoon

21 session with a briefing by George Kunder. At that

~

. 22 time, we: assumed that he was talking about this-

23 ' aluminum reaction. He was talking about what Mr.

(]) 24 .Kunder talked about at a previous time. And we pretty

'

25 'much ignored it because we didn't understand that

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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,

,g . 1 there had f been a , f ull-blown , according to_Mr.

D
2 LAbromovic'i, aifull-blown discussion about'. hydrogen

3 over;four. percent.
,

4 -' -MS. BERNABEI: I think a fair reading of Mr.

5 Kunder's questionnaire would indicate that-he would-
.

6 incur with Mr.-Abromovich in his' description of what

7 happened at this meeting. We didn't read it because

8 - we|had no in'ependent information to-indicate that'sd

-9 'what went on.

10 .In any case what we're'asiing for is.a

11' limited. deposition ~of a few people that were at the

12 meeting, again who have not already been deposed since

] ' it's_.-- you.know the people that have been deposed; 13
;!

'

14 really._already have their story whatever it is in the.

15 . re cord .- But other people that may or may not confirm
~

'

7;

-16 .this Abromovich rendition of.what happened at that
,

t -

i- 17 meeting.

18 JUDGE SMITH: Mr. Blake.

j- 11 9 MR. BLAKE: Let' me say two things. First,

~

20 I believe, and I don' t have this with me today, but I

:

! 21- believe Mr. Abromovich's June 11, 1979 I and E
i

.22 interview includes the 4 percent figure. I cannot-'

23 confirm that for you now but we have notes here that

() :24 reflect that it would.

j' 25 Second, I think I'm hearing quite a

-(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS i
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ss - l~ 'different request than what I was facing when I
| 1
xj -

2 responded in the motion to compel.

3 JUDGE SMITH: Well, yes. That was my

4 -reaction too.

5 MR. BLAKE: If we' re -narrowing it now to an

6 opportunity to question some named people other than ,

7- those who have been previously deposed as to'whether

8 or not hydrogen was discussed at that meeting then it

9 Estrikes me that an interrogatory along those lines

10 could be framed and we would go after those named

11 people and try to get TMIA answers.g

12 But that's really quite different from what

I~'j '
.(s 13 I was coping with when I responded to their motion to

, 14 compel.

15 JUDGE SMITH: Have you already deposed

16 Crimmons?
,

17 MR. BLAKE: No.

18 JUDGE SMITH: He's the one that you

19 think --

20 MS. BERNABEI: Might confirm Abromovich's

21 testimony, that's right.
.

22 JUDGE SMITH: I beg your pardon?

23 MS. BERNABEI: He might confirm Abromovich's
i

() 24 testimony.

25 JUDGE SMITH: One of the difficulties I

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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-l 'have'is putting this all in the proper matrix of the. g- _

V'
2 ha .

3 Where we are is that you would like to

'
4 depose, for example and probably in particular, Mr.

5 ~ Crimmons to see if he can support Mr. Abromovich's

6 testimony that hydrogen in access of 4 percent
,

'7 ' design limits was discussed so that you can impute to

| - 8 . r. Lowe that it was before -- eight hours later thanM

9 evening -- very, very late the 29th, that he knew that

10 zirc water reaction thus core damage had occurred.
,

11 .Therefore, for that we infer that Mr.'

12 Dieckamp somehow has some evidence that he has up till

[^)
Dm/ 13 now apparently presumably denied having. That's where

14 everything falls apart for me, just one area where

15 everything falls apart. Fill me in that void.

-16 What if Mr. Lowe says, "You know by golly,

17 .you're right. I-suspected four percent hydrogen that

18 afternoon. I didn't confirm it until I did some

19 calculations that night."

20 But assuming that you're correct, how does

21' it fit into the whole issue? I'm having a hard time

22 . sticking it all together.
,

12 3 MS. BERNABEI: First of all it would be very<

(). 24 much counter to the Licensee's theory that somehow for
,

25 .the.first time someone looked -- and this is what I

(202) 234-4433 LEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPCRTERS AND TBA?ECRIBERS
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-1 understand-their position to be again from.the; ryQ|q}'
" '- '

2 | documents - I' ve Lreviewed and t^e - tes timony we ' ve - had.

"

'3 'just'in this' proceeding.

'
4 Someone brought:to Mr. Lowe the-pressure.-

,. 'S 'spikeLand/or the alarm printer for-that period of time

.6 ;at 2:00 p'.m.' late'in the evening-about 11:00 or so on
,

.7 -March.29th. At that point this ' electrical: engineer,

~

~8 :Mr.- Bensel,.had some premonitions about what this
,

19 mean. Mr. Lowe looked and discovered,-and I think in

10 some document it says like instantaneously, "Oh, my,

-11 -God,"this'looks like the production of hydrogen."

L12 I think that testimony would be much less

13 credible and that'whole position:is much less credible

14 .i f , in fact, there had been a-long' intense discussion
_

15 on-this eight-hours prior with site personnel of-the

16 highest. order 1and Mr. Kunder saying. " Gee, we're f
'

17. really concerned about that." That's -- !

18 JUDGE SMITH: Well but.couldn't he --
,

19 excuse me. I'm sorry.

20 MS. BERNABEI: The second point -- and
~

21 you're quite right that I have not made this clear in

. I
22 the~ pleadings.

'

23 It seems to me that if Mr. Kunder comes to a,

i _

-

[. k/''l- 24 . meeting.of a task force especially set up by Mr.
g:

25 'Dieckamp at 3:30 p.m. on March 29th and tells him

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS :
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'h4 il ;we're-real'' concerned'about production of hydrogen'to
M,

'~

2 -these amounts and there's'a-general-discussion.3-

:a
3 13 ~ ? pursuing'about insulation ofLa. hydrogen recombiner, I,

L4 '-think-Lthat would provide some evidence-that Mr. Kunder'-
~

fandssite personne'iknew at.a earlier time -- we think4" 5 l

~

'6 :it's-March 28th ---that'there.was production of.
~

t '7 !significant. amounts.of' hydrogen.-

' ' '

_

'I'm notasaying it's conclusive of the fact-8

I
9 Lthat he knew on March 28th"but-I think it infers that

; E10 he=ce'rtainly knew sometime~ prior to 3:30 p.m. on March
:s

~

111 ;29 that.there wasihydrogen produced above design.

,

o' 12 flimits, that.-is above'4| percent.-g

+ - I't. link together with other evidence it'13
'

'

14 . indicates site. personnel-knew on March 28th.and
,

15 certainly sometime prior to 3:30 p.m.'on~ March.29th'
,

| |16 and perhaps March 28th'that there was production of'

I = 17 ' hydrogen'--
-

} 18 JUDGE SMITH: Ms. Bernabei, I'm sorry. I
2

.r -

; 19 just lost you there entirely. I don't know how in the'

[ 20 --world you got-back<to March 28th. I just missed that.

|
'

. ' 21 MS. BERNABEI Mr. Kunder, in order to make
,

L

[. '22 the kind of' briefing he made obviously I would assume
P,

-

i

! 23 had prepared. He and Gary Miller together were
!

({ . 24 probably the top. site personnel, generally dealing

'25 with GPU Service' Corporation and consultants, as I
|

{
*

'

L ' (202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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j_;,, 1 understand-it, the first three days of the accident.-

If
2 'I assume that in order to brief this task force he~

,

3 would have to do some preparation, talk to other

I4 -people to come to a conclusion in this nature.

* * 5 ~Given that' f act . I assume L he concluded that
,

6 sometime prior to 3:30.p.m. that hydrogen had been
2 e

7 produced in significant amounts. I think'together

8 with other evidence'it indicates that -- I'm not

9 saying just'this alone -- but with other' evidence I

-10 think it indicates they knew on March 28th that>

11 significant amounts of hydrogen had been produced.

12 In any case, I think it's evidence tending
- ,6
.\_J' 13 to prove they: knew prior to certainly prior to 11:00

14 p.m. and I'think prior to 3:30 p.m. given the nature ,:

'15 of.this briefing.. Aga.n that_goes for Mr. Dieckamp's

; (t16 statement'that site personnel didn't understand,-the

17 pressure spike didn't understand hydrogen production.

18 JUDGE SMITH: You're postulating, it seems

19 to.me, a situation where -- sit down, please -- where
,

: 20 you have-Mr. Lowe going over'his calculations and his
~

21 strip charts, whatever it is and suddenly in a
.

22 blinding flash of light the thought comes to him, "By-

;- 23 golly there is zirconium and there's water there and

(]) 24 there's temperatures there and there could have been a

25 zirc water reaction and hydrogen."'

!

|, (202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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> 73
- ^1 '. ~Some of.you can' produce' pretty strong

,~,1 - -

,. . .

" ' ; 9 .2 evidence;that.4 percent' design limits was discussed. J, ,

:

3 You don't have a. smoking 79un. I don't know what you i
'

"

!- -

, .

,

4 have. The . view ~of mine is, it doesn' t work -exactly t

'

;)
.

<

e5 the'way I1.think you',re suggesting it does. It very'

.

,

,
well-be thatLMr..Lowe'c'ertainly~must,have known that' 6

'

Jsuch a reaction is possible and that when he finally7

"
8 ' arrived at?a. degree of certainty I believe is the,

,

'

9 . issue.

-10 fI mean I just don't understand. You attack;
, <,

E 11- one tenuous thing to another tenuous thing to another

..
12 .tenuo.us thing;to yet another,'and all the way from the

~

'13 control * room on the 28th to Mr. Dieckamp. You just
~

,

- 14 ' haven't persuaded m that-additional discovery ic

15 going to help you'any.
.

16- MS.'BERNABEI: 'Well I can just state
.

;D
' l'7 Licensee's position and as I understand it is that Mr.

'

18 Lowe for the first time around 11:00 p.m. on March
- s-

29th discovered-that there was production. The19
t

. , .

- 20 pressure spike indicated production of hydrogen.
,

21 JUDGE ' SMITH : Discovered it.
.-

22 MS. BERNABEI: That's my understanding from

23 the. phrasing of the documents that have been produced

24 |in the' document room and also from the discovery,,

25 responses.that we received in this case, that it was a

(202) 234-4433 NE.AL R. GROSS
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K.'Du ' l' sudden: thing. That's.from'Mr. Bensel's deposition- -

/ N,-
>

'

y! N/ <
1 2- [tes timony ,11t'sD f rom writ ten documents' by - Mr . . Lowe ,

,

[. ,
~

3 ~and it's _ also .f rom - Mr . Dieckamp's response to'the
. >

[ ,
,

4 Jinterrogatories. It was-a sudden. thing.' "

5 Now if it were common knowledge on. March
, .

|6 '29th that'there was this1 amount of hydrogen and they
.s ,

7 'were'taking steps to. install a hydrogen recombiner to
.

~

8 (get' rid of it,Jit seems to merthat kind of -- it

!' 9 simply:wasn't the case-that there was this kind of

10 ' discovery at'11:00-p.m.

-11 If it were.' common knowledge on the site and
9

'

12 some kind of conclusion had been reached that steps

13 'had to be'taken to get rid of'this kind of hydrogen at

, 14 an earlier meeting, then it just simplyf isn' t' the case

15 that was discove~ red st 11:00 p.m-.
; >- <

,

1 16 OUDGE SMITH: Mr..Blake.

17 MR. BLAKE: Ms. Bernabei is right in that

18 it is Licensee's understanding that .it was Mr. Lowe on

' ' - '19 the evening of the 29th, when brought the chart that

20 -hadithe-pressure spike on it, said that looks like a

21 hydrogen explosion. I don't know what he words were.

'

22 He can testify to what his words were. But that:was
.

23 the point in time when that determination was made..,

[( [ H24 She absolutely loses me beyond that. If we

25 focus on the 29th meeting what she has, what we have,
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1 what you have already are statements by the one

~

2 person, and there's no disagreement about it, who

3 raised hydrogen at that meeting and the extent to

4 which it was raised. It was Mr. Kunder. We have his

5 statements about what was on his mind.

6 Hydrogen following an event even as they
'

7 understood it on the 29th has several sources.

8 There's always the radiolytic generation of hydrogen,

9 not a short-term big problem, but a source. There is,

10 as Mr. Kunder was apparently focused on, the

11 generation of hydrogen from chemical combinations on

12 nietals in the containment, thiosulfate with aluminum.

_J 13 H also makes references to some water and

14 metal. I'm not sure exactly what he intended there.

15 But nobody, nobody has said that they were focused on

16 or thought about that point zirc water. I just can't,

17 get beyond that much less tie it into this.

18 JUDGE SMITH: The 4 percent design limit

19 doesn't persuade you that was so obviously zirc water.
i

20 MR. BLAKE: No. Well, let me reflect on
s

21 what Ms. Bernabei said about Mr. Lowe. She confronted

22 him with first, "Did you hear about hydrogen? Do you

23 recall any discussions of hydrogen at that meeting?"

; 24 Mr. Lowe's testimony was, "No, I don't recall any
.

25 discussion of hydrogen either at the meeting proper

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRGS
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.

7.s . 1 or in1the . discussion I 'had with Mr. Kunder immediately
-

-2 af ter. the.; ge t ~ together.",, g
$ { r.'
' '3 She then said, "Well, we have testimony that

.

- 4 . greater than 4 percent hydrogen was discussed at that

L5 meeting. -IfLthere were greater than 4 percent, is,

-6 .there any source other than zirc water'that could

.7 -account for-that'in~that short period of time after an

, _ 8 accident?"~ Mr. Lowe's testimony was as I recall it,

.9 "I don't th' ink so. I'd have to think more about it,
,

' 10 but I don' t think so." I think that -- in. terms of
.

' ll |the entire containment volume.

,

. 12 He'first focused'on' greater'than 4-percent.

.

13 "Well, gee, you could have greater than that'in for

~

14 example'the rad waste tanks where they.were worried

~ 15 . abou't the gaseous build up,.where a 500 component
'

would be-hydrogen."16 n

- 17 In terms of-the. total containment 1 volume

18 that's my recollection of what his testimony-was.. I;,
f. .

19 .put all of that together.
;s:
L- - 20' JUDGE SMITH:. You suggested earlier that

'
. -

|, -21 there.-may be ways to accommodate a limited further
| .

( 22 inquiry by TMIA andLthat would be by interrogatories
u

23- -or-what?
L

y (([ - 24 MR. BLAKE: It's the first time that'I've

'. 25 ' heard some softening of the position or something

'
- (202) 234-4433 NE:AL R. GROSS'
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jag 1 other than the whole'which I opposed.
,

A)| ,w
2 JUDGE SMITH:. Now you' re not going to get,

.

;- 3 .the whole thing, Ms. Bernabei. You won't get that.
,

4 .MS. BERNABEI: ' Wha't.we're suggesting is

;5 limited'further discovery.,

'r> 6 JUDGE SMITH: For what? Be exact, would
It

'7 Lyou?
i

'

The limit that they currently8 MR. BLAKE:

9 ' set is everybody at that meeting.
,

'

10 JUDGE SMITH:- I realize that. But you're'

*

11 not going..to'get-that.
:.
"

'12 MS. BERNABEI: .I' stated that in-terms of'

[ .

:13 those individuals who we'.ve'already' deposed, we really.-

'

14 don' t: have an interest in redeposing.

2 15 What I .would suggest i s -- - w e ll , there's Mr.

'- ~ 16 'Wilso'n, Mr. Wallace, Mr..Reppert who we have.notubeen.,

~ 17 .previously ' deposed, who were the top level GPU Service.,

..

18 Corporation personnel at the meeting and Mr. Crimmons

, 19 considering that Mr. Crimmons' questionnaire --

,
20 JUDGE SMITH: I looked at Mr. Crimmons>

- 21 questionnaire. I read it before. 'Where in his-

22 questionnaire do you find support for your proposal?,

t 23 I cannot remember -- he says on the' final page "I.

[ () 24 cannot remember such details as such that were
!-

|- 25- initiallyfdiscussed by one or another technical
I,

(202).234-4433 NEAL R. GRGS, ,

- CDURr REPORTEIE AND TRANSCRIBERS
._. - , . _ _ , . . _ . _ _ , . . - . . _ , - - . _ _ _ . _ _ , . , _ _ _ . . - . . . _ _ _ _ . . _ _



r
N'r

27644

I support personnel, Williams, Lowe and others -- no,-

O.
2 this doesn't-help.

3 MS. BERNABEI: The specific question is --<

4 it'is 76a).on.which you focused. The specific
,

5 ~ question has'to do with conversations or+

6 communications about hydrogen burn, the pressure spike
.

7 or containment spray actuation.

,

The way I read Mr. Crimmons' answer is8

'9 'that --

-- 10 ' JUDGE' SMITH: Where? ~ Be specific.

- .ll -MS. BERNABEI: The subjects were initially
~

- -12 discussed, and:I assume he was referring now to the
'

13 'three subjects in-the-question, hydrogen burn,

. 14 pressure spike, containment spray actuation, that

- 15 occurred at TMI 2 at about 1:50 p.m.

'16 The subjects were initially discussed by me,.

.17 and other technical personnel on the afternoon of'

'

L18 March 29th and into-the evening. .The discussions'were.j
!

L* '19 initiated.by a briefing by George Kunder on the

H
~ afternoon of March.29th. I assume that means that the

,
20

21 . briefing that Mr. Abromovich testified about has to do

|: '22 with the production of hydrogen beyond design limits.,

L

23 I would-also' note that'he says the subjects

24- and I-'.would assume that refers to all three subjects, .;- }
25 hydrogen burn,- pressure ' spikes and containment spray 6

i
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1 actuation. Given that fact it appears that they were
O,cs

2 discussed at that meeting and he remembers the meeting

3 being led off or initiated by a briefing by George

4 Kunder.

5 Therefore I think his memory at least as

6 it's expressed'in this questionnaire, is that not only

7 hydrogen production, but it tied into the pressure

8 spike and possibly actuation containment spray, that

9 -was initiated in this afternoon meeting.
,

10 JUDGE SMITH: We just don' t see anything

11 about Mr. Crimmons'. answer that's inconsistent with

12 Mr. Lowe's testimony or with Mr. Kunder's testimony or
,- .

(_/ 13
,

supports your -- we've narrowed down, as I understand
,

14 it, your position that " viola," for the first-time

15 you've learned that Mr. Abromovich discussed the 4

l'6 percent.'

17 MS. BERNABEI: Above design.

-18 JUDGE SMITH : Above design. That's for the

! 19 first time. And everybody apparently knew that that

20 could only be produced by zirc alloy. Nothing

21 Crimmons says anywhere comes near that precision.

22 MS. BERNABEI: It seems to me , though, I

23 mean he is even close to the mark than -- we're

() 24 talking.about airc water reaction. He's talking here, .

25 about the pressure spike and hydrogen burn being

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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-1 discussed.at'this afternoon. meeting. That gets us.x
-t 4-

' 'V-
2 much~ closer to the mark'of~the Dieckamp-Mailgram.

.3 ' JUDGE-SMITH: 'You're'just starting discovery

-4 -all.over.again.- You're not basing that upon
,

.

. 5 'Abromovich,and 4 percent design limits. You

k 6 'just; started your discovery from;the very beginning.-

g ?7 'Do.you-want to make a proposal to

{ |8 : accommodate this very, very limited inquiry, but we're

[9 ~ not gol'ng-to permit you to start deposing people on
~

110 .it. You haven' t made it. It's a tenuous one. I

11 thought maybe the-solution might be.to maybe sele'ct

:12 N rimmons, andlyou could depose 1him. But. reading his

~

l3 . questionnaire it is'not close enough,-it's not hardly'

'14 .even'related'to:the precision of-your request.
'

- '15 You're-asking us.to infer from Mr.,

'

16 Abromovich's testimonyLon the '4 percent design limit

* 17 being exceeded, that there was general knowledge at
:
, . -

18 that meeting that'there was core' damage and:zirc ;

19 water. And you point to crimmons and it isn't there.

.20 'You haven' t made !it.~

-21 What can be done to lay this point to rest?
,

l 22 .I mean it'is.an important point. I don't want it

123 : dangling unnecessarily if.it can be resolvedwithout'

@{]). 24 disrtption and the inconvenience and the burden that

- ^25 is involved.

(202) 234-4433 NEAL' R. GRCES i
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, 1 MS. BERNABEI:- Can I just try once more?
',h. '

,

; ;

' ~

72 . MR. BLAKE: ' I will try.
,

T~1 '3 'MS. BERNABEI: 1Can-I just try once more? I
*

9

4 don't want to' interrupt, Mr. Blake, but let me just

.5 . try once more with'Crimmons' questionnaire.+

.
6 MR. BLAKE: Mr. Crimmons is not an employee ~* '

=7 of2the company. So I don't'know wh'at my ability is to-

i_ [.8 .make good on the proposal that I'm about to make but

9 I'll make every effort to make it' work if it's
,

,
-

10 acceptable.
3

- -11 .I will go 'tio Mr . Crimmons .- I will ask him.
,

~

' ~12 whether or.not-these subjects,-pressure spike, et

f~)' .13 ' cetera, the.-list offitems that are' involved in-this.
. t

J4 %c
. - s .. . ..

proceedingi were discussed at'that.. meeting on the14
.

' 15 . afternoon'of the 29th.

16 I will also ask''him to describe to the best-,

: .

-
'

17 .of his recollection discussions about hydrogen which

18 he. recalls. I will provide that-with I hope Mr.+

,

U .19 Crimmons' af fidavit in' support of it as.promptly as I

20 :can..s

,

- -21 MS. BERNABEI: Can.I just speak to the prior
,

-22 point and I'll try once more.
.

'23 My understanding is that'the hydrogen burn,

'24 technically it's called, occurred at such a point as

'

'.2 5 hydrogen -- there had been a sufficient amount of

- (202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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~,il, 1 hydrogen produced by the zirconium water reaction.

i._)
2 The pressure spike was an indication of that

3 burn or explosion. I think therefore that it is not

4 at all -- if there was a' discussion about hydrogen

5 burn-I assume that there was a discussion about

~

6 hydrogen production and how in the world it could have

.7 gotten to the level where there could have been a
.

8 hydrogen burn or explosion.

9 In other.words I see the issues as

10 intimately linked which is what took me back. In any
'

11 . case, if we're talking about limiting discovery I
,

'

12 think.perhaps a way to do it would either be to do a
,.
,

A_J: 13 deposition of Mr. Crimmons and I would suggest that a

14 few other individuals at the meeting do a selected

-15 number of: interrogatories. That's what I propose.

16 MR. BLAKE: In that Mr. Crimmons is an ex-

17 employee, we're talking subpoena here, and I seriously

|
18 question that this juncture of whether or not there is

19 . good cause at the end of discovery to-subpoena Mr.

20 Crimmons. I've suggested what I believe to be a

21 reasonable alternative here.

22 As I understand Ms. Bernabei, not only is

23 she talking about a deposition of Mr. Crimmons after

; f') . 24 the end of discovery but as well interrogatories
v

25 involving others. I think my proposal which I don' t

(202) 234-4433 NFE R. GROSS
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L' ' ? i

q;?q 1 :think I'm3 obligated.to make here.under these

'G -

:
,

. ircumstances~and to show.:that she's made any of that._ ,2 c
,-

4 ~

to.try-to make this. (3 "But ~I am'willing to do that"

-4 . problem |go away.
__

:5 ' JUDGE SMITH: This solution may be
- ,

6 ' recognized as._somewhere'in the order of a quotient-.

'

- 7. 7 verdict you migh't say.- We' don' t have a lot of

'8 | confidence in the> area o'f-discovery. .We recognize the

' "

9 importance of'it is probably one of the more important
'

4 10 issues..

'
11- This.would depend upon'Mr. Blake's

:12 cooperationLandI think we'll receive it.-- You alluded-
~

,

'

13 toLfivejpeople that you have not-~yet deposed.- Pick
, .

'

-14 'two of.them and send-interrogatories to them.

: .

MS. BERNABEI: O k a y .''15
.

,

,

,
-

' 16 JUDGE SMITH:. Will you cooperate on
-

-17 fthat?-- =,

', ' 18- MR. BLAKE: Yes, sir.

Il9- MS. BERNABEI: -Well we're going to have-
_

e- . ,

, , _ problems.with Mr. Crimmons in that he's not a --"' :20
,'

21' JUDGE SMITH: If he's one of your choices

.

;22 . and it , doesn' t work, well, Mr. Crimmons could be told

1
-

that'the-Board'is interested in his cooperation on it,.23 -

-

24 too.- 'And I'm not;really,proud of that ruling but it

25 .just seems1to satisfy everybody and you have two out

;(202) 234-4433_ NEAL R. GROSS,
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..

~1 'ofifive chances there.
. ,_) 'd

'

s
'2 . MR .: BLAKE: IJudge Smith,'the' nature of-the

'

i3 interrogatories'would'be to inquire into the' subjects

>4 .of the' March .29th af ternoon meeting and' specif'ically -

5 whether'or not hydrogen was discussed.and what they
,

" ' 6 ? recall-about it?

f7 ' JUDGE ~ SMITH: Yes.

8 If you'll reshoot your interrogatories, if 8

1

.9 you.make them~too broad, you will have lost the
~

- 10 patience and, support of the Board. I'm sure you know

dp .11 --- that you see.the need to narrow this down, to' focus-
~

,

,, -
>

. .

:it now.12'

y
*

-V- -13
' ~ MS .; BERNABEI:' I understand..

14 . JUDGE' SMITH: Now with respect to the

-15 other four, we just don't have any sympathy for you.-

-16 JiS. BERNABEI: Can I address those four?'
!.

'17 JUDGE SMITH: Sure.
,,

-18
_

MS. BERNABEI: I can.do it fairly quickly, I

.19 'b e ll'e ve .
b ~

-The-firstione has to.do with the original ofL 20
I

'21 -Mr. Keaten's notes.. I'd-like to say something --L '~,. ,

D

!', 22 preface the remarks:both about the originals and Mr.
|.

12 3 zKeaten's originals of the strip chart.

a''E 24 That was included -- and I haven't checked-N-
,

25 this morning --- but I believe it was included within
+

i

(:
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1 our' original document request, that is we asked forg ~)
t
'~

2 original and'not copies. In other words, I think it

3 sh'ould have been produced together with the first
.

4 response by .the: Licensee. If it had been produced at

5 that time, obviously we would have had time to do
.

-6 . follow up discovery at that time and we would not now

- ' 27 be asking:for an extension discovery period.

8 In any case, the request to see the

9 originalsLwas made at a much earlier time than October,

~13 8th. It was ma'de in informal conversations with Mr.
~

o

11 Blake which he asked me to formalize in a letter to

12 him.

ql
u/ 13 Starting off with the original of the Keaten<

14 notes. The original of the Keaten notes, which we did

15 not see until October 15th at Harrisburg, they have.

16 dates in the -- the entry we're concerned with and

17 we're only concerned with one entry. It has -the date

18 of March 29th, 1979? March 30th, 1979.

19 And the copy, obviously -the colors of the text

.20 ~ and the dates do not come up. When we saw the original

- 21 we understood that the March 29th date was in the same
.

22 coloring as'the text of.the notes themselves. The

23 March-30th date as well as the question mark were in

L(]) 24 red and apparently written at a different time. We
.

'25 ~ were aware, in Licensee's motion, that in fact they

~
-(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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1 written'at a different time._.,

_(vy
.

2 JUDGE SMITH: In the response, you mean?-

3 MS. BERNABEI: In the response, yes, the

4 response to'our motion to extend the discovery period.

5 That's really the first time that we knew

6. the date of those notes. .Mr. Keaten has. represented

7 in prior testimony to the NRC that these were written

8 on March 30th. He has also testified that at such

9 time as he'took those notes,.he first telephone Mr.

'10 Dieckamp and then he went to talk to him about the

:, 11 notes. .That is, what he took down in the notes which

12 includes the notation explosion and containment.
*

13 We-want on his testimony that, in fact, there

14 were.two dates on the notes. He says it was March
,

'15 30th and we had no way to question one date as being

16 more. probative than the etner other than in the

17 contextaof the notes themselves. When we saw the

18 -originals we had reason to believe that in fact they

19 were written on March 29th.

.20 The information in the notes as has been

.21 -testified to by I believe Mr. Keaten, I could be

22 corrected, but at least by Mr. Broughton is that the

23 initials that appear at the top are from a Mr.

(]) 24 Broughton that was sent to the site on March 28th and

25 apparently at some point after that reported back to
-

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRCES
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I, 1 Mr. Keaten his findings.

L)
2 It appears to me very significant that if

-

3 these notes were written on March 29th that Mr. Keaten

4 received information about an explosion in the

5 containment of March 29th and by his own testimony

6 passed.that on to Mr. Dieckamp very shortly'

' 7 thereafter.

8 'If this conversation-took place as we

9 believe is' indicated on March 29th, it indicates Mr.

.10 Dieckamp had knowledge of the hydrogen burn or

11. hydrogen explosion at a much earlier time than

12 previously indicated.

(O'.

_/ -13 I would also note there's supporting

14 evidence to indicate this occurred on March 29th and

'15 not on-March 30th. First of all, the two notations on

16 the first page of the notes under that entry what are
|

L 17 appear to be Mr. .Dieckamp's schedule for the day, that
L

18 is his being at the airport presumably for his flight

19 from Parsippany to the site and a congressional

i 20 -briefing in the afternoon. That is Mr. Dieckamp's
!

21 schedule as I understand it, not Mr. Keaten's. Mr.

I 22 Keaten did not go to the site. He stayed in

23 Parsippany.

,/' ' 2: 4 ; Secondly, we have testimony that Mr.
> \s)

25 Broughton returned to the hotel very late on March

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRCSS
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'

J,
_

,

,-

1 28thiinian' attempt to' report back to Parsippany, Mr. ;
'

,-s
.Q

~

2 $Keaten presumably. This testimony is from a colleague
~

'

3 aof his,,Mr.<L'entz._
,

,
,4 LWe-asked Mr. Lentz if~he knew if Mr.4

,

5 Broughtonfgot through to_Mr. Keaten~on late night of
,

6. fMarch128th. He'said no-he didn't.;know if he-got
~

- 7 through that night or the next morning. He'didn't ?

'''
~

5 _8 real1y know but he knows that he returned to the -- he
c

9 ' did get testimony that he_ returned to the hotel

'

10 !specifically.before'the'others in order to make.that
.

11 .at tempt .; '

'12 MS. BERNABEI : I think a fair: reading of the-

-

I 13 notes-would indicate that it could have been taken as
~

<

;14 early?as? Thursday morning prior to Mr. Dieckamp's.

.

_ ,
15 departure to the site.

16 If that'is.the case, it would indicate that
'

:17 JMr.-Dieckamp was informed at some time in the morning '

18 -of-March.29th about the explosion.in the containment,

19 and I think that would be' significant new information.-'

20 ~And I would indicate that we had no reason

:21: given Mr. Keaton's past testimony, Mr. Dieckamp's past

22' testimony and''Mr. Brauten's past testimony to have any~

*-

-23 firm' grasp that these notes weren't backwritten on

(} 24 ' March 29th. I think we do'not.

25 CHAIRMAN SMITH : And all of this flows from

(202)'234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS-
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h 7- 'l ; red' ink saying April 30?
f( / <

12 MS.'BERNABEI: I think it's a good inference-'

3 from that.-
'

b 2

4 - CHAIRMAN SMITH :: March-30.
~

f -

5 MS. BERNABEI: Yes. We '>r e all confused.-

4

6 .The -- I think it's a good inference that
~

7 the notes - -Mr. Keaton's an intelligent man, he's in''

8 aihigh position ~with.the' company and those were very
.

'

19 .ser"lous days for the company.-

10 I think it's'a.very good inference that he

11 _was correct when he. wrote the date originally on those

12L notes, which ve now understand is March.-- the date-he, <

.;-)
ds/ 13 wrote when he wrote'it originally is March 29th, March.

i
-

14: ^30th was written later.

15 I think it's a good inference they were

16- . written 1on the date.
|

| 17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: -Did you depose ~him?
'

'

L.. , -

18 MS. BERNABEI: No, we.did not.

19 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Is he going'to testify?
~

'20 MR. BLAKE:- No, sir, not~ scheduled.
.

i' .
I've offered.in my response that Mr. Keaton- :21

.

'

22 will. provide an affidavit describing how those dates

23 came to-be.>

E-(]) 24. (A discussion. was held of f the record.)

25 JUDGE WOLFE: ' When you looked at this
1-

(202) 234-4433. NEAL R. GRCES
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.7 : document, Ms. Bernabei, you sayfweren't alerted to any.1

-V
2 -problemTwith' dates. It was only.when.you looked at the"- >

-| 3 origin ~al':and saw one of these dates in red ink that

4 :youLwerecalerted that there might be some problem.with

L ~5 - the : dates.. Is that what you've said?
F

6 - ' MS . : BERNABEI : No, that's not.what'I said,,

7 Judge-Wolfe.

8 WhatrI said is that~it was clear from the

-9 beginning there were two: dates'on those notes and he

'10 asked -- for-instance, we asked Mr.-Brauten who

11 appeared-before-us about that fact.- An'd when the

. 51 2 1information that he apparently communicated was

i - 13~ com'municated , he gave us .an answer that . basically said

14*

,

well, part of it-was on the 29th and part,of it was'on

- -15 the 30th.
4

16 We, oficourse,' read Mr. Keaton's deposition

:17 and Mr. Keaton:said --' indicates in his deposition to

18 the NRC that it all' happened on the 30th. Now we had

19 no special reason to -- other than our understanding
~

20 :of what went on.to co'ntradict either of those.-

-21 .I think now-with the different color inks,

'22 it-casts some doubt on an indication that those notes

723 were written on the.30th.

( ~ 24 -JUDGE WOLFE: Well, as a -- didn't the

25 appearance of a question mark, symbol for a question

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS,
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.x f s , 1 . mar k. , didn'_ t thatfalert you to ask why there was a.
~

1 \
, %f:

~

2 EqueEtion: mar k --

3 MS. BERNABEI:. It did._
,

'
'-

,
_.

---when you took the4 JUDGE WOLFE:
. .

,

- " '
5 . deposi tion',a I ta ke -' it , of Mr. Brauten.*

~

6 - MS ~. ' BERNABEI :- The question mark is in red,,

- 17 sir.
,

8 -JUDGE WOLFE: I t's also in black.

4 . !
-

9 MS. BERNABEI: No, I understand.. We asked'

r 4s

10 ~ questions on that.. I'm not saying that. .We had no,

..

11 - reason to believe that the-entire notation was not.
~

"

4

n 12 'made at one time. It is --

!- ~13 JUDGE WOLFE:' There was a question mark.

'

; . .14 there.

15 MS. BERNABEI: After the fact.

~ JUDGE WOLFE:' There was a.~ question mark by[: - 16
,

I' ~ 17 one of the dates. It seems logical.that you would'ask

| 18 why tihe. question mark was .there. - It was in black --
.

19 MS. BERNABEI: I'did.

p 20 JUDGE WOLFE: -- on a xerox copy. And what

i
'

21 was ~the statement?

22 MS. BERNABEI: Mr. Brauten said that part of
p
i

23 fthe information was given on the 29th and part of'iti
-

. -

, 24 'was on the-30th. We did ask precisely that question
,

- 25 of:Mr. Brauten.
;-

(202)- 234-4433 NEAL R. GRCES
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1 JUDGE WOLFE: Did you ask him about the,_s

iv) .
2 question mark?

3 MS. BERNABEI: He told us all he knew about

4 that.
,

'5 JUDGE WOLFE: Did you ask him about the

6 question mark?

-7 MS. BERNABEI: In effect we did.

8 JUDGE WOLFE: Expressly, did you ask him

9 about the question mark?

10 MS. BERNABEI: He -- I asked him --

11 JUDGE WOLFE: Expressly.

12 MS. BERNABEI: I think it's fair to say my'

p)( 13 question expressly asked about the dates including the

14 question mark.

.15 JUDGE WOLFE: Okay..

16 (A discussion was held off the record.)

17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: We're satisfied with the
'T

18 offer-to produce the affidavit.

'

19 .(A discussion was held off the record.)

20 CHAIRMAN SMITH : I might point out this is

21- more than j ust a response, it's the papers filed by

22 you yourself.

23 Before the' significance of any of this

.(][ :24 became known, the INE interview of Mr.'Keaton covered

25 it quite well, and that was in June. And we just

4

(202).234-4433 NEAL R. GRNS
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,
. 1 don' t believe it's worth any f urther inquiry. But the,

J
2 affidavit, in any event, is welcome and satisfies us.

-3 - Okay.

4 .You want to try again?

5 MS. BERNABEI: Well, I'll take the other

6 - point, that the third point, which, again, I think if

7 fairly important --

8 . CHAIRMAN SMITH : The third point?

9 MS. BERNABEI: Well,.the third in the list

10 - of five-that I would like to bring.up which has to do

11 with Mr. Pcrter being identified.

- 12 . CHAIRMAN SMITH : Oh, I thought the third
(m
\-.) . 13 point was Kunder meeting.

14 1(S . BERNABEI: Well, I'm proceeding at a

15 different -- in a different order than that.

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay.

17 This is the instrumentation?

18 MS. BERNABEI: Right.

19 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes.

20 MS. BERNABEI: The chief INE engineer.
.

21 Again, since it's not clear from licensees

;22 response, perhaps it~wasn't clear in my pleading. The

=23 point was that-Mr. Porter was identified for the first

{} 24 time in Mr. Lentz's deposition as the person who took

25 the complete set, 51, in core thermocouple readings on

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRCES
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~

1

i 'l March 28th.-
'

g
hf' '

.2 That~was the first time I have ever heard--in- t7f, -

f3 any_of-this record-he'.has been identified as the'

5 -

.
.

.
,

. |'

- '4 person'who took them. Mr. Lentz further testified
'

5 that he saw the readings th'at-Mr. Porter took. It was f

; . 6 'in'a: notebook, two columns'in apparently Mr. Porter's^

,

7 ' h an'dwii ting . 'He said saw them, personally, he
,

8 discuss'ed them personally with_Mr.. Porter.
x. -

,

9 Now-the -- Mr. Lentz, to give the Board some
'

,

10 background, is an engineer.. He was formally at TMI
_

~

11- for.some: period'of time prior-to the accident. =He.had,

' 12- recently been sent-or transferred.to Parsippany.
,p
vs. [13 . He was: expressly sent to the s'ite~on the day4

q;

U f - 14 lof the' accident' by- service corporation manag'ement to -
;; n

f 15, colle'ct' data because he was so familiar with the site.-

16' I.would assume-given that background that he' knew.Mr.

'17 -Porter.and perhaps.. knew him well'from his prior.,

'18 experience at TMI--2.- s

19 This is the first time,.again, that we know

'

~20 that.Mr. Porter was a person'that took the 51-

: 21' readings.
,

_22 Now, let me just recap why I think.this is

23' important because I_did not go through this background
4

W f24- inithe pleading.
&):,

,

.25 -The Board, as I understand it, understood

'(202):234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS'
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^

. - - 'l that: the in1 core -thermocouple data as it recordedn
':0

2 temperatures greater than-2,'200 degrees-and in some

3 cases greater than 2,500. degrees Fahrenheit on the
,

f4; morning of_the accident..was significant because1at-
_

|5 those temperatures onetcould draw no other conclusion
.

'6 that a zirconium-steam reaction had taken place and--

,

' '

,

. ;7 'significant' amounts of hydrogen had been' produced.

ev .

We'have in our depositions of the siteL8
.. .

.

9 : personnel a_ question to them'as to their technical H
: -

- .10 knowledge at the-time of the accident that that was,
,

'11 ;in' fact, the -~ case . And I could be corrected if I'm-

,~

12 : wrong, but';I believe'Mr. Miller testified that'he did

13 under. stand that on.the. day of the accident.

f :L 4 The: debate or the record up to-this point.in

'"
15 time, and I'm talking.now-about the record compiled by

,16 the NRC, like'how many Commission rogovin, has always

17 been that there were two sets-of in core thermocouple

~ '8 idata.- There was -- well first1there was the fact that1

f

19_ the computer was reading off scale high:in the early

20- morning around 7:30 or so a.m.,

21 .Mr. Miller,Lbecause of a concern to know

:22 these temperatures 1and because of his prior Naval

-23 experience, asked Mr. Porter, the chief INE engineer,

! 24 |please.go take in core thermocouple readings prior to

L 25- input into'the computer.

i

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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;[:. ' - 11 Mr. Porter, and'this is all' pretty much
"

U
2 Jacknowledge'd,.at'some point asked these four

-3 Linstrument' men-to do what ifr. Miller had directed him
~

~4 .to do. Okay?
:< ,

15 At- that ; point the stories' diverge a little
-

,

6 bit but essentially the record.has shown that there

7 dere two sets of in core th'ermocouple data taken, both

8 by. digital-voltmeters, one setLby fluke thermometer,

-and a 'igital voltmeter, and the other set by digital-9 d
,

IL O voltmeter.- In any. case it was all prior to input-into
!
P .

.,the: computer.11 -

*

.

J12 One set of data lir. Porter says-he - knew

N#
A.T S

-

to Gary Miller,-Gary Miller says-he.) 13 1about, he reported
.

2

:

14 knew 1about:it and they were discounted to some degree-

;

~

'because of the disparity in' temperatures. - Mr. Porter15

216 has said that in his deposition. Mr. Miller has said:

17 that in his deposition-in these proceedings.

'

18 Mr. Porter and Mr.-Miller ~up to this. point

19 .have never: acknowledged any knowledge at|the time of
,

L 20 I the accident ofithese 51. readings. Mr. Porter's ,

{ 21 testimony has-been in substance that these were taken.

22 by.these' instrument men, I didn't order it, I never
1

'

23 knew about it until-weeks-:after the accident when the
t .

.

O- '24 ~ data showed up.
'

N/
, ,

' ,125 This is the first time we have, by someone
,

-(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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L

- . - . -- l who I thinklis-a highly credible witness.since he was

.-

2 not4 involved in'this area, he knew Mr. Porter, he.was
,

3 .atithe| site''on the days after-the accident, that Mr.
'

,

s
,

'4 Portere.was,'in fact, the' person who. took, wrote down-

5 'and used those151. readings. .

. 6 I think we have_a good ~ inference that'if Mr.

7 Porter took the trouble to do that then Mr. Miller may.

8 well have.-been informed of:those readings and known by

'

9 ~ thel' time.the pressure spike occurred at 2:00 p.m. that
.

~ 1' O .they had temperatures that indicated steam reaction
t

11 Jwas ta' king place.such as to produce significant-1

12 amounts of? hydrogen. >

, ,p
'

~ 13 I think it's-a significant new fact that has

\ 114 .not previously o'ccurred. Up to this' point Mr. Porter

15 and Mr. M' iller.have'always said:they~had no indication

| -16 of-these 51 readings, whatever. tihese ' instrument men
i
'
.

:17 were doing they were.doing on their own, it was.notks

'

18' pursuant .:o directions from them.
g
'~

- 19 I .. d o n ' t think thatLposition is tenable given

!

20 the fact that we have testimony it was Mr. Porter who.

.21 took:the readings.
r 1. .

L -22 I would also. mention another point, which is
-

i ~23 .really an auxiliary point that came up in discovery.

h - 24 LWe deposed Mr. Yeager who has been identified

i
25 previously.as instrument man B. He was one of the two

'

w

[ (202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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-c 1 ' instrument men,;he-and Mr. Wright, who actually

v
2 physically took the recordings.

'3 He' testified in his deposition that he was;

4 notoat - all familiar ~with this complete set of in core

5 thermocouple temperatures, he had never seen them in

6 his life.' He left the company shortly after the

'7 ' accident, I think in September of '79, and that he and

8 his partner, Mr. Wright, certainly weren' t the ones

'9 >that took that data.

10 That,was the first time we ever heard that.

~

11 -- conventional wisdom in this case, the record in

12 this case had always suggested that that had been

f)
A/ 13 .taken by the same-four~ instrument men that took this

14 other data.

fl5 Now we have a disavowal by one of those

16 instrument men that that's his data and he never saw
7-

17 it prior to his deposition in this case, and we also
.

18 -have what I believe is very credible testimony by Mr.

19 Lentz that it was Mr. Porter that took it. He saw the

20 handwritten' figures, that the hendwritten figures

'21 accord with the second thermocouple.

;22 I think if we take Mr. -- we give Mr.

23 Lentz's testimony credibility it leads to an inference

-(^T 24 that Mr. Porter not only knew about it but Mr. Miller%)-
25 knew about. Mr. Miller knew about it at 2 o' clock

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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'1 when he'saw the pressure spike. I think given that,_q
.i )
'"#

2 ' background it's not believable that Mr. Miller would

3 not have interpreted the pressure spike to indicate

4 production of hydrogen burn.
'

5 6 Discussion held off the record.)
- '6 . CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Blake, is there

~7 anything new you wish to address?

8 MR. BLAKE: No.- I only to say maybe ----

9 emphasize what was said in our answer.

10 I find it remarkable at this juncture that

11 we would embark now on additional' discovery. Even-
,

12 assuming that Mr. Lentz's testimony has been correctly

p)i. 13 represented, that this is an engineer one of a -- as

14 the testimony's been represented, several. days after

15 the-accident he heard that Porter had taken in core

16- thermocouples.

17 This is one of hundreds at that point of

18 engineers around that. site that day, several days
-

19 after the accident who could well have heard this.

20' But, my gosh, how in the world do you compare that

21 with the rath of testimony, including that by Porter,

22 not just on once, not just up twice, not just three,

23 four, this fellow has been asked about this subject

[ 24_ over the years, time after time after time, including

~25 in a deposition by Ms. Bernabei.

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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- 1 And I just don't think we're headed anywhere:(y) ?

12 usefu1~except to.t'ke-more. time.a

5
~

MS. BERNABEI:- Mr. Lentz didEnot say~he3
~

: 4 heard about'these. He-said he discussed them

'

.5 personally with Mr. Porter'and"he stated, Land I'm not.

6 sure if-we're talking about several days or several

7 ' weeks'after'the accident, he-saw Mr. Porter's
1

i :8 handwriting on a notebook-and those temperatures noted
~

'

.

, 9 down.

10 At that point we showed him a document'which
: .

11 has-been identified as the second set of in core data.
.

[ ' 12 and1he said, "I didn' t see it-in this form, I saw'it'

'13 Ein a handwritten form. But these look like:the same.; -

.~

[ ^14 . temperatures to me." That's what.he said. He didn't
~

-

{p '15 say he; jus'tLhappened to talk to him off'the cuff.

# 16 'MR. BLAKE: I'm only going'from what Ms. |

17 Bernabei said in her motion, I was not'either. at the

j: -18 deposition nor'do I even have a copy.of it yet.
,

19 Accepting what she has said, I think we're headed ~down.'

'

20 some useful path and I-don't think it's -- useful.'

21 $ Discussion held off-the record.)

- '22 . CHAIRMAN SMITH : You just haven't convinced

:23 us, it's denied.<

,

i

=24 (Pause)
L.

-

b 25 You have one more left?
!

"

i' i
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24 1 MS. BERNABEI: Two more. One has to do w'ith
b

2 the. original'and the pressure chart -- pressure spike.
,

.3- I have two --

4- ,' CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, let me ask you. What
'

'S type of; expertise does it take to look at those

'6 charts?-
.

7 MS. BERNABEI: Basically.Someone who's,

8 familiar, I~think, with the machine, something that is'

9 similar.
.

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH : This isn' t a question of

11 just continuity in th line?
.j, ., ,

12 MS. BERNABEI: That's correct. In the novel
. . . . .;

h' 13. ~--^

.

14 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Couldn't you see that?

_
15; - MS. BERNABEI: You can't see it on a xerox

16 copy. ' I n '. f act , we didn' t see it at all on the xerox.

Ms..Doroshow re, viewed the --~you could hossibly'17 copy.''

18 see that.if.you had access to the original you could-

19 identify that. You can' t see .it in the xerox copy

-20 we've be'en provided..
'

,
,

21 I think, given our original discovery

22 request,.which.was the copy and the original, that'

23 that should be produced in Washington.

'O 24 MR. BLAKE: To say now after we've been-

a
;

25 involved in discovery, not j ust for a couple of weeks
,

(202) 234-4433- NEAL R. GROSS
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_1 but now for;a couple of months, that we're in arrears7 ,

I b~ ' ' ~

on?providing originals is silly. They can look at the
'~

-

2

u
3 documents that.weLprovided initially.in response to

14 their request. It is obvious that they are not
-

| ;5 :or'iginals of the script chart or of others.
'

6 ~ Goodness gracious. Now to' complain about,

7 Lthat-is far pastDthe crime.' We promptly provided'that

8 ~ original, Mr. Smith,-.after she asked for it.

-- 9 MS. BERNABEI: But when I represente'd --
|* A: _

10 CHAIRMAN ~ SMITH : You what? You provided the
,

til original? -

'

L12 MR. BLAKE: Yes, sir, they viewed the script
, ,-a.

D .13 ochart. .We pulled the script' chart:out of where it's

14' securely kept at TMI,.took it over to them so that.

|15 'they could look at it.
'

.

16 CHAIRMAN' SMITH : Yes?.,

17 MS.fBERNABEI: .What we did notice is that

18 there is what appeared, Ms. Doroshow reviewed it, does

j 19 . appear:that there is an anomaly-at a certain point in

: the chart and we would like it examined-by someone who20.;

^

21- knows about script charts.

-22 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Are we looking at -- is-

23 there-continuity of the lines at the point where it's

.({} ; 24- cut and at-both points where they were cut?

25 MS. DOROSHOW: Why don' t I express what I

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GGS
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'e uq
~

.;. 1 . saw in thei cha ;t and .I th(nk that.' there is :an:; g, -

.UL
' 'e

2 indication that there -- there is an indication the ''
-

~3 ch rt may have_possibly been removed on f.he evening on~

'4 - O the '.28 th ..'on Lthis- bas is . s
*

3+

5 '.Somelmight - r- m

6 , JUDGE WOLFE:- This is= apparent what? From-

.. .
. i<,'

17 the copy..orL.the : original?
) ' .,

' N '- ~8. MS.IDOROSHOW: From the orig'fnal. '

% 5 ' ;r -

.@e c9 JUDGE WOLFE: All ri'ght.
.

,
,

9
. J

~

,'-

.10 MS. DOROSHOW:. The original, as'you know,
:tj[ ,,

'

.

~ on March 28th.jc ;. -11 has been-cut at approximately.10 p.m.
.

A- a
. 1

y@ 12 Some.. time after that, gat approximately' midnight.on the'

yy -.

i \.f ol3 chart and then.again at approximately 1 a.m. on March,

5- 14' '29th-there are slight drops in the pen line, which
~

<l5 'would'in'dicate or:which may-indicated that if the-

~

,16 . chart- were removed f rom the drum at those particular.'

. .
n- - s u-

17 zt'i m e s , the pen.may.have_. moved on the chart. And it,

18 f wou'l'd indicate that poss'ible the chart was physically<

_

19 remo Nd at that time. -

s

'
>- - j g, s, <

20 ~^And it:--
'M,; 4 4 #

21 CHAIRMAN SMITH: But you have continuity... a,
. .

, ' N *

|M_ ;22 MS. DOROSHOW: Nb,,but what Mr. Lentz,

,s
.

, 23 explained in ,his deposition was that it was very.c

- .( |24 possible'to remove-the. chart this way.
,

m
- '25 That as the chart moved onto the secondt
i

>

, .

.. % 9

g '(202)'234-4433 NEAL R. . GROSS
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1 spool after it had passed under~the-pen lines that youj- _
! )
''

2 could cut it at the time.it was being put-onto the

3 :second spool, which seems logical in this situation
.

4 since there'are cuts both at 10 p.m. and around

5_ approximately 2 a.m. on March 28th which was some time

6 before the actual trip.

'7 So in.other words, it is conceivable that

8 the. chart, sometime on the evening of March 28th, may
..

9 'have been physically cut as it moved off the second --

10 as it moved onto.the second spool. And these two

'll particular anomalies would indicate that it's possible

12 the movement may have taken place at those times,
_

4-) 13' sometime either midnight on the 28th or early in the

14 ' morning of the 29th.

| 15 It is not. required that the pens be lifted

16 off and the chart physically taken from the drum or
i

17- - f rom the spools: in order to remove-the chart. All you

18 had-to do was to cut it after it had passed under the

19- pens. And.those are the types of anomalies that
i-

20 appear at midnight and possibly 1 a.m. on the 29th

b
E 21 that we think it's necessary somebody with some
!

L, 22 technical expertise just take a look at it to
L
' 23 determine'if those are indeed the kind of things that

( ). 24 may have happened if the chart was physically cut off

L 25 at that time.

{ *

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRCSS
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1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Would you remind me about,,
_,

.O
2 what.is new about this, your theory?

3 MS. DOROSHOW: If you look at the xerox of

4 'tho' strip c' hart, not~only do you not see that the

5 chart'itself was cut but you cannot see-these
,

6 anomalies.

7 And what I did when I looked at the
~

8 original, I took the xerox with'me and I was able to,

-9 having the xerox with me, indicate where at what time

10 on-the xerox those anomalies occurred. But it's very,

11' very difficult-to see those because the-pen itself

12 does not xerox very well.
O, -

4J 13 And if you look at the chart you can see

14 that it's not1a very clear.line, the xerox just

-15 doesn't pick it up very well. So it's very hard to

16 see a definite drop in the pen line that does appear

.17 on the original.

:18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I don't think you directly

19 addressed my question is, what's new?

20 MS. DOROSHOW: The drops.on the -- anomalies

21 on the chart.

22 CHAIRMAN SMITH: They're five years old.

23 MS. DOROSHOW: We had no opportunity to see

(} 24 .the original until October 15th. And our

25 understanding of NRC -- right -- and other testimony

.

.(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRCES
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,77q7 'l ~in this is that-an_NRC inspector testified he saw no
~

Y[,, ''

' i 2 anomaly and he saw no point where the pen line --
,

~

-3 :where.the pen was actually picked up and put down
~

. w;

- 4 again.

.

5 And.what we learned in deposition with that
m

6 .is that that.is.not the-only way the chart could have

'
7 beenLremoved,.and we just' learned that recently also.<

8 JUDGE WOLFE: When you say you just learned
L

9 that recently, would-you turn to page four, licensee's

-10 ~ answer to-.TMI motion to extend discovery period.-

i

11 What-is this NUREG-0600, Ms. Doroshow? Now

12 ' t h a'. , . I understand, according to what_is in this

'[
As 13 submission the~ licensee maintains that as early as'

14 _what, sometime in 1979.- You should have been aware
'

-15 that.the strip recorded chart had been cut.
,

.16 MS. DOROSHOW: Our' understanding of this,

; 17. ,and this was confirmed by Mr. Frampton of the Rogovin
:

18 -Commission,.was_that they had examined the chart to

t-

19 .see-if there had.been some sort of lifting of the pen
<

20 to see whether -- where if the pen had been lifted up
F

-21 it would have.made some sort of mark at the point

22 where it was lifted.w-

' 23 And they saw no such mark on the pen line

p |2 4 and .we didn' t see one either but we saw something

at least25 else. And it was not the argument that --

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GES
COURT REPORTERS AND TIRNSCRIBERS-s
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c A

il our arguing of'0600 and It was certainly veryg.
'4~ m.) : -

'

2 - definitely presented.that way by Mr..Frampton in his

- I 3 . memo 1to Congressman.Udall of March'4th,-1980.

-4 JUDGE WOLFE:. Tell me again what that other
,

-5 1 thing 1was~ that' you-- s aw?,

; !6 MS. DOROSHOW: An anomaly. It was a

7 Econsistentiline_but itJwas a' slight drop in the level

8 o_f.the' pen.;-

,

9 : MR.'BLAKE: Mr. Smith --
J

10 60iscussion held off the record.)
'

. .

: 1:L CHAIRMAN SMITH: Tell me the page of your
4-

,

12' . filing,which discusses-the strip _ chart type -- keep'

I )
. 13~ passing by~more notes -- oh, I got the wrong document,

-14 excuse me.

15 MS. DOROSHOW: -You' re talking about TMI's

16- previous --

17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Oh, I have it. I'm sorry.z

18 MS ~. BERNABEI: Page 9.

19 JUDGE SMITH: Page 9.:

20 MS~. BER'NABEI: We've identified it by it's
i .

l'' 21 document number.

22 JUDGE SMITH: Okay.

! 23. But from the office, you put a heading on

/ ] 24 the Keaton notes but you didn't put it on the strip

|
25 . chart?-

L -(202)-234-4433- NEAL R. GROSS
i ~ COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS<
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c. x 1 MS.JBERNABEI: You are right. It's
<

'

.

' ''

2 ~ confusing.

m . ..o
"

3
'

I didn't:go into. great detail --
' ' '

,

47:1

(4 JUDGE SMITH: That's our problem. See, we^
s

,

- 5 isaw the. cutting. allegation |--~we saw the explanation,

6 but.'then'you talk about an entirely new thing here,'

.

s _ 17 : entirely new thing.
2

'

It's not a new thing to us.- 8 MS'. BERNABEI:',-:

L, 9 We hsd no indication that:. --

10, JUDGE WOLFE: Well, we had no indication

;. 'll 'from the top of_page 9 of.what you're now trying to
: -. : - -s .

! ~ ' 12 .s'ay you. were'trying to'say. All you'' speak- of in :page

13 49 is the cutting of the. strip chart, period.2

14 MS. BERNABEI: Let me just state what --

'15 JUDGE WOLFE: Yes or no?
1

16 MS. BERNABEI:- is required. What's'on--
.

17 the page,is on'the.page, I have no fault with that.
_

,

18 JUDGE SMITH:.So Ms. Doroshow is raising,'for
,

,.

19 the first-time, a new basis for the motion.
>

20 MS. BERNABEI: That wasn't in our thinking.
1:

[ 21 That's was I was trying to. explain to you.

~

22- Our thinking was that the conventional
u~

23 wisdom of-this case, up to.the time we reviewed the
,

. .

[ 24 chart, was t' hat the chart could not have been cut froms

1

: "25 fthe drum.without somehow creating anomalies in the
l'

;.

''

(202) 234-4433 hTAL R. GROSS
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1 chart'or-otherwise disrupting the chart.me.

.( )
'

2 Tut learned with Mr. Lentz and in our review

3 of;the original, that in fact it was cut ~in such a way
.

4 -and it was to indi'cate removal prior-to 10:00 p.m. and

5 -:that there were anomalies such that when that cut

6 occurred-could have caused anomalies in the chart. I
e

.7 agree it's not explained at all in the motion.

8 But those two facts, the anomalies and the

.9 . fact'it was cut at 10:00 p.m. is different than what

10 had been,-what.I would term the conventional wisdom in

11 this case, that'that could not -- that-there were no

12 anomalies and that it couldn't have been cut without

' m). .'

there~were no anomalies.after 10:00 p.m. .and that: (- 13 --

14 it couldn't have been removed without some anomalies1

,

15 .other.than the ones that were already acknowledged.
.

16 JUDGE SMITU: Miss, were you aware before

;. 17 yesterday or today that the cut section of the chart

18 was discussed in Nureg-0600? This is in'the-

19 Licensee's answer.

20 MS. BERNABEI: I was not personally

21 notified.
,

22 JUDGE SMITH: This is the first you've

23 learned about it?

(~JT
24 MS. BERNABEI: But that's really not the --

L

25 I guess I wouldn't separate it from -- our concern is

(202) 224-4433 - NEAL R. GROSS
count REPORTEPS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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1 -determining wh'n it was. cut. And --e--,_s

( I
' ' ' '

2 JUDGE SMITH: . 'But-I want to talk to you

.
3 about~something more important. And that is full and

4 open disclosure to the Board when you make a-motion.

5 LMS. BERNABEI: No, I. agree.. I will' agree

6 ~that'we did not know about this part in Nureg-0600.

17 But-that was not our -- the cut itself was not our
s

8 concern. The time when it was cut is of concern.

.9 JUDGE SMITH: Well, I read that thing that

10 you have up there'on-the 9th. You say,'here we are,

-11 you-found you have new evidence, strip chart cut.and.

,

12 . taped back together. -And boy, if I ever saw an

l. ) 13' investigative lead, that's one. That really!got my

14 ' attention. And you need a technical expert. And here

15 comes this explanation, a perfectly rational

16 ' explanation.

17 Now, you get us excited about something and

18 it just fritters away. How many times do you think

19 you can do that?

20 MS. BERNABEI: We were not -- I can say, we

21 were not aware of Nureg-0600.--

~22 JUDGE SMITH: All right.

23 Then you fail on that and then Ms. Doroshow

} 24 comes up with some anomalies that she saw that~is not

25 .even in the slightest alluded to in your motion.

(202) 234-4433 NEE R. GROSS
COURr REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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-

il MS. .BERNABEI: That,was'the basis of -- that

LhasEthe. basis.of the motion,.to determine at the time|; 2

-

23 'at wh'ichithe. strip'-- the reason I'm-a little. confused
>

,

9 4' isith'at it-doesn't seem to be to make any difference
t. -

,

'

f5 .to"this~ motion whether:we knew'the strip chart.was cut'

.

-

,

6 at 10:o' clock.
,

;7 The point istwhen it.was cut at that time.,

-8 Insother~wo'rds, if there are anomalies in the. chart so-

-

a's t5' demonstrate when that cut was made, the fact.9' 2

,

110 thatYwe knew:or did not know of the cut at a previous-

Ull time really is not relevant because the record

12 established :that there:were no anomalies.

J13 'It was;only on our examination that we-

i: :14 . discovered > anomalies. The record in this case is it

h -15 .was' cut, Rand:I'm not talking about'what we knew about
.. - o

~

"l6 :it. The record ~in the-case is that it was cut at
,

117 .10:00 p.m.,1 there.were no anomalies. There fore , -we

18 can't say it was' cut on the evening of March 28.-s

fl9 - JUDGE. SMITH: Okay.

.

20 So --
.

,
21 MS. BERNABEI: What we're saying is we want

22 to. look --- have our experts or someone who knows about

23 these things look at the strip chart to determine when
,

( 24 the cut was made. It --

25 JUDGE' SMITH: To determine when it was made?'

^

.-(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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1 MS..BERNABEI: That's right.j-(1
r
i /

;2 Physi'cally it's a chart that rolls from one
.

.3 roller on one side of the drum to the other side. And-

c
.

4 it can be cut at such point'as it rolls off the drum

5 onto the second roller.

6 MR. BLAKE: It doesn' t just roll, for gosh

7 sakes, I-think those things work by pulling.

8 MR. BERNABEI: Yes.

9 MR. BLAKE: You can't push one of these

10 charts through the pen recorder. It's normally pulled

11 onto the second drum. And you can't just cut it.

12 JUDGE LINENBERGER: It is normally pulled.
'

O
1.) 13 And I will not presume to testify here'but there are

14 strip chart-recorders that manage the paper by a

15 mecheaism known as sprockets which sprockets like the

16 sprockets on 35-milimeter film in a camera will not

[ 17 allow the paper to be shifted transversly'to the

i
L 18 direction of motion. There are other strip charts
L

l

; .19 that don' t have such sprockets that do permit the
1.

'20 paper to be shifted transversly to its direction of

21 motion.

.22 Can anybody here tell the 3oard which type

| 23 of strip chart is involved here?

{} 24 MS. BERNABEI: What I can tell you is whati

25 Mr. Lentz testified to and I'm not sure I understand,

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS,
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1 Judge Linenberger -- what I understand him to say is.- 3
s i
"''

2 that.it could be cut at such time --
-

3 JUDGE LINENBERGER:' Excuse me.

4 Your saying you don't~know the answer to my

5 question?

-6 MS. BERNABEI: Well, I'm trying to explain

7 what Mr. --

8 JUDGE LINENBERGER: Are you saying you don't

9 know the answer 1to my question?

10 MS. BERNABEI: I think I might, but I'm not

11 sure. I'think I might.

'12 JUDGE LINENBERGER:- Okay.

113 That's fair enough. I just didn't want to

14 pursue this any further but there's a -- depending on

15 which' type of chart recorder, which type of -- take up

16 Espools are used, you could have a variety of

17 possibilities here that would just be wild goose

18 chases. We have heard the kinds of things that --

|

; 19 JUDGE SMITH: Tell me once again, what is
!

| 20 the. basis for your suspicion that the. cutting of the

| 21 charts, early and late cuts, did not take place at the
!

22 time that it was alluded to in -- as represented on

|- 23 the times on the charts and the times it was alluded

. -{ }
24 to in the Nureg-0600 report.

25 Is it your position that that is something

i. (202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
l 00URE ma u a u S AND TRANSCRIBERS
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'l that could happen or do you-have any basis for-z

- r::. .

2 suspecting that it did. happen?
__

.

,

. MS. BERNABEI: We have two things. One, Mr.'3 -
,

"
j4 Lentz,:who.wasiat.TMI.'and apparently-understood how

5 this1particular~ strip chart operated,.said it could be,

-
.

6 cut.-

h 7 jJUDGE SMITH:' Could be cut.

.8 MS. BERNABEI: .It could be cut as-long as

'

9 'the| paper 1was then. reattached to the second spool so

10 that:it continue'd pullin'g through under the recorders.
,

'J1 JUDGE SMITH: But how about the-time

12 Iindications?'

.

- 13 MS. BERNABEI: Well, what we're trying to

14 : determine is-'if and it appears, and'.this is what's new
s

15 to us, is that it's anomalies at'certain points. It
,

16 .is'--

~17 JUDGE SMITH: Where?
>

.

18 MS. BERNABEI: At 12 and one.
|

' ' 19 JUDGE SMITH: But not.at the point of-

20 cut?,

I

21 MS. BERNABEI: They wouldn'.t appear at the
,

'

22 point of~ cut. The point of the cut has to come off
f

23 the machine enough for it to be cut. At that point,
4

'('N 24 there may be anomalies at a later time of the
~

.%)
>25 . recording.

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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=c-

I
_ 27681

j-e ~ 1 .In other words, it's two spools and pretty
-( )-'

2 much.the paper is being pulled through;. Mr. Lentz
^

-

3 : testified)you could' cut it. This is.not the usual

24 ' business' practice. He said, "We don ' t: cut it. We

5 wait-for the paper to run out and then we' store as a

6 usualirule."

-7 .He|said you:can, however, cut it ~ as long as,

~

8 syou k'eep the paper flowing through to the second spool

:9 !and attach it in some manner. LHowever, we'believe

10 that an anomaly would occur at the-time it was cut.

4 11 .Therefore, i~f you look at the chart, when there's.an

112 tanomaly, that could indicate when the 10:00 p.m. --

;
> p

NJ ' 13 . the' cut at 10:00 p.m. was made.

14 It:certainly wasn't made at the time it was
4

15 . going under the' recorder.- .It was madel at some later

16- time after the paper'had rolled off the machine
c.

17 nearing the second spool. And that's what --

18 JUDGE SMITH: Well, what is the significance

19 of it?2

i

' 2 0' MS. BERNABEI: There has been testimony that
|
.

'21 at prior time, at this point it's recanted -- that
i

22 . copies of the strip chart -- photocopies were made on;

|

|- 23 the: evening of March 28. That has subsequently been

,~ 24 recated.

| -

.25 JUDGE SMITH: It's a question of when the'

!

'

| (202) 234-4433 ITAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSciuuuS ,,
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py-q3 (1 . photocopies were made, not a question of whether the
s n -

,
,

3,/ < s

2 timeline on the chart is: accurate; is that your point?

3~ MS.'BERNABEI: No.
; -

-

3' i4' JUDGE SMITH:- Are you challenging,the

5 1timeline on the chart? Is there a--timeline on-it? I

.' .6 mean, that's what.it's all'about; isn't it?

~

7 MS. BERNABEI: That's right. That's right.4

"
; 18 No, no, no. What we're-talking about is-

,

9 Lwhen the cut was'made. Okay?'

10 JUDGE SMITH: But what's the significance of

11 :when the' cut was made?'

~

3 11:30 or 12 00 t wou d i d cate that t was pe haps

14 cut in order toimake photocopies as has originally<

3, L15 been-testified-and then testimony recanted'it.-

|16 It might also indicate that Mr. Lentz, who<

17 'w a s in there'in order to collect.hard data, took that

-18 back to the observation center and analyzed it that

19 night.
.

.

220 JUDGE LINENBERGER: Let me just inquire into

. 21 something here that puzzles me.
.:.

22 There are a lot of people interested in what

E C23 had-gone on and what was going on at the time. And the

(]'
~

24 feed and take up spools on strip charts frequently

! 25 have roller shaped type springs in them that maintain
.

i .(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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}1 .tensionfon=the' paper', irrespective or whether they're
'

:

?Q
2 managing..ther. paper._by use of. sprockets-or not.

~

, _

|3 -And it is not at all. unusual for a plants

'4 operator, interested in prior history to walk up.to a
~

'

,

15 ' strip-chart, take hold of tit, unroll it'in the~ manner

6 of a window shade for a-few minutes or a few hours of'

'

7 time on the. chart to see what had.gone on before, thent

8 release'it after'he had' satisfied'his interest and>

;' E9 ~ things go.on' moving and--recording.

10 Now,-it is also not unusual that that' kind- i
,

Til 'of' interest, that kind of' examination of the chart'

,

.,

12- might have caused some~ lateral displacement of the

L13 paper and imposed an anomaly on-the chart that had ,

3- .

-14 absolutely nothing to do with the chart's having1been

~15 cut or not. cut.-

;' H16 Now then, I'm leading to a question which
!
i

17 is, what.is your basis for believing'that any

L 18 " anomalies, as'you have characterized them,.can be or -

I

19 -should be used to impugn anybody's allegation.about-;

;-
; 20 . when the chart was cut? The anomalies could come-
!:

21 there just because somebody walked up, pulled the..

i
.22 ' paper out a.few inches.to see what had happened and

23 let it go, no cutting having taken place at all.a +

( ]{} 24 What is your basis for believing that these

25 anomalies have anything to do with cutting the chart

' -

T202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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%;- 'l at~all?
,

1)j .i .

:2- MS. BERNABEI: I assume - there's no

'3 ' controversy that the chart was cut at 10:00 p.m.,

~ .4 There~is.also. testimony that that would not have.been'

,
,

'

,
- 5 done under' normal operating circumstances. That is,

6 .that was-something that-was not the usual operating
,

7_ Lprocedures.
1

: 8 .According to Mr. Lentz,1 1n most cases the
.

9 paper was! allowed to complete _it',s run through:the

:10 machine.

~ '

Irr response to your' ques' tion, what we'rell

[ cl2 looking:for is what anomaly created the -- what

'13 fanomaly,.if.any, was created by_ cutting at 10:00 p.m._
.

114 and at what time.

... . L15 JUDGE ~LINENBERGER: . Excuse me', Ms. Bernabei,-

.

1:
'

16 'butsdo you consider that what'yoQ've-just said

17 answered my question because I don't. And if you do,

F .18 .then there's;a vast gap-between our two understandings.
i'

1 . 19' here...

20 MS. BERNABEI: It may be that an anomaly
.

21 could'be-created in the manner'you've described. It

. 22~ 'may_also.be that~it may be created by a cut at 10iOO

'23 p.m. It may be that we would have to consider what

] 24 kind of -- the kind of anomaly would be created by the

L25 viewing that you suggested versus the cut.

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS g
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J1. ,-s That's obviously a technical point and we
t J.
'~

_

don'tipresume-to have that expertise. But I don't2

.

'3 think it's -- I think it's a fair inquiry to see what

.4 ' kind of' anomaly was created and whether that could-

5 have been created by a cut as opposed to viewing that

6 you-suggested.

7 I would secondly say'that what we're

8 suggesting is really in line with what the NRC did

9 apparently in their Nureo-0600.
.

11 0 JUDGE' SMITH: Did you understand Judge
,

11 'Linenberger's question?

12 MS. BERNABEI:- Yes.
-

Ns 13 JUDGE SMITH: What~was it?

.14 MS. BERNABEI:. How would you determine from

15 -an anomaly whetter, I assume, whether -- how would you

16 determine from an anomaly whether or not it would be

17 created by viewing.

18 MR. LINENBERGER: I'm sorry, that was not my

19 question. My question was what is your basis for;-

20 believing that any observed anomalies had to be

21 attributed to the cutting of the chart as opposed to

22 being attributed to someone interested in the data on

23 the chart, walking up and pulling out the paper a bit

[ ' (u")\ -
24 to see what past -- recent past history might be

-

25 there.

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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1 I only asked for your b' asis in believing, .y

M '

2' that it'had to be one or-the other, or could be one or

.
!- 3 the other and that was the question.

4 JUDGE SMITH: 'I think there's been enough
,

'
"

discussion. Your motion was sparse. The~ answer was
' :5

'6 ; good and dispositive. We'_ve had a thorough discussion

-7 .and you presented no reason to believe -- for us to

8 believe that there's any basis.

9 You only have presented argument that a

10 certain event could have happened, not that there's
,,

-11 any basis that it did happen.

12 So move on to your. final point. We've ruled

13 on that now, that's done..

14 MS. BERNABEI: The fina1Lpoint is the notes *

15 of Mr. Morrell. -I.see that there is a disagreement in '

!

16 terms of when these notes appeared in the discovery
'

..

k-

17 room.

18 There is no index to the documents in

| 19 Lisensee's discovery room. I'have personally reviewed
[

20 the documents three times -- that'is the entire

'
- 21 responses to TMIA's first discovery request, that is

.22 the first set of interrogatories and first request for

(
|- 23 production. Mr. Morrell's notes is a part of that'

24 response.

25 I viewed it on two occasion prior to -- I
,

L _

(202) 234-4433 NEE R. GROSS
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f-q 1 believe..it was October'18. Ms. Doroshow reviewed it

"
2 in its' entirety.a| time after that and she saw the.

,

-. ; 3 Morrell notes. ThatLwas the first. indication, we

4 :believe, we had of the Morrell notes.

|
'S

'

Lisensee says they were always there. We do'

6 differ.from them on that. I don't'think there's any

D 7 way to prove either one of our positions since there

8 is no index of the documents. I would just note that

9 the.particularLfile, which I think11've noted in a

10 footnote,His D-8 (71).

11 I know on'my first review of the documents
,

'12 in September and- on my second there were -- the
r
1,)- - 13 numbers didn' t go up that high. These are, I think it'

14 was personal files. I didn't see'them but we have no

E15 way of demonstrating that.

16 But I would say that the significance of it

17' is that it does show knowledge in Parsippany. Mr.

18 Morrell was a n uclear systems engineer in Parsippany

19 who, according to some testimony, was assigned an

20 intorface role between the GPU service corporation

, 21 people in Parsippany and those sent to the site.

22 It shows some knowledge of actuation. It

23 appears at the containments phrase in Parsippany on

(]p 24 the first day of the accident, possibly also of the

25 pressure spot given -- there's a notation.

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
couRr REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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:1 (Judges confer)g7

k)~''

2 JUDGE SMITH: One of the things that '- Mr.

3 .Blake, did you want to comment beyond your answer?

4 MR. BLAKE: Well, there's a simple dispute.,

'5 ILdon't-know'how to characterize it other than a
'

6 challenge to the facts as I've represented them after

7 checking-into this.

18 ' JUDGE SMITH: I wanted to approach it
s

9 somewhat differently. I think that-the most we can

10 see here is that it may have been overlooked, but

11 there's no basis to'suggest:that there was an

-12 intentional insertion -- deceptive insertion of notes.

:0
ss 13 But one of the things that surprised me when

14 I read your motion was, why are we at such a

15 fundamental level? Are the events indicated by Mr.

16 Morrell's notes in dispute?

17 MS. BERNABEI: There's no indication by the

18 GPU's Service Corporation personnel, as least to my

19 knowledge in Parsippany, there's no acknowledgment
;

20 .that they knew about the pressure spike on March 28th,

21 or actuation of the containment sprays or the logic of

22 the sprays.

23 At least I know of no individual in

( '/) 24 Parsippany that has acknowledged that. I could be
s_

25 challenged on that but I' don't know of anybody who's

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
couRr REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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1 acknowledged that.

# 2 JUDGE SMITH: How about-the containment
,.

3 spray?~ You don't have,anybody that's acknowledged
'

'4 .th'at'the containment' spray actuated?

5 MS.'BERNABEI: I don't think so, not from --

6 .that is Service Corporation people in Parsippany. I'm

7 not: talking now about -- Mr. Abromovich says he was
,

8 ' informed of it. He was'at the site and'he remembers-
"

9 he?was informed at the site.- Not anybody in,

- 10 Parsippany.4

..

11 I can be corrected on that but that's my

12- knowledge.

-p.,

,..\ c . 13 ' JUDGE SMITH :, So the essence here is where
<

'

l'4 Mr. .Morrell'is headquartered. Is that the essence of

l'5 your discovery?
-

,

- 16 MS. BERNABEI: Well, that information about

j, -17 containment sprays-moved to corporate headquarters and

, 18 apparently to the person who is said to be the

19 interface with the site, that is Mr. Morrell.

20 I don't know of any acknowledgement that

21 anyone in Parsippany knew on March 28 of the actuation

22 of the containment sprays.

- 23 JUDGE SMITH: And you want to develop that

( - 24 information of Mr. Morrell?;

i 25 MS. BERNABEI: Right.

I
,

(202) 234-4433 TEAL R. GDOSS
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42 _ il JUDGE SMITH: Mr. Blake, do you have
L(
r /-- . .

s- 2 :anythingLto add?

J3 :MR. .BLAKE: No, I've stated I think they

4 missed their opportunity. I wish I were in a better

: position to7 advise;you substantively'about the' notes15

6 and cure ~what-I sense you're. searching for. I can't>

,
:7 ~do'.it, Judge Smith.

8 I -believe the basis for'their's was a recent

9 ' discovery.and I believe that it's been there now for
1

: 10 -- since the beginning of discovery available to them

!~ 11' in;a' file that they looked.at.

12 'And the r e f or e ', I hit their-basis. I did not-

[ ) 13 go on substantively to discuss the notes.
~

_14 - (Judges confer)'""

- 15 JUDGE SMITH: What.is the area of commonly

16_ -accepted knowledge as to the recognition of the
,

17 existence of containment -- actuation of containment

b :18 spray on the 28th? Is that still in dispute?

19 ' MS.~BERNABEI: Not by site personnel, but

.20 there's nothing in the record and I --

21 JUDGE SMITH: By this particular person,

22 that's the thing that you're --
,

23 MS. BERNABEI: No, no, no, no.

}} 24 By: corporate headquarters. We don't care if

25 it's Mike Morrell or Mr. Keaton or whoever it is.

,

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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l' tit's'the.factLthat Parsippany headquarters knew about
L?[L)
si . .2 .it.

,

13 -There's also a suggestion, I don't want~to

4 .sayL it'sJstronger than that,.that he understood'the
i

-

_

clogic1of~the containment spray. That is,,that itL5

' [6 atakes 301p.s.i. and two out of three independent

'7 . censors to indicate that..

8 !The reason it's important is because it's

9
,

always'- the conventional knowledge.in this case is

10 that site personnel knew about containment' spray
,

..C - 11 actuation on the site, and certainly they. turned them

- 12 off.. .But-that there wasn't-a real: appreciation of the

-Q - 13 logic.- That is that it-had to indicatela'realv
~

' 14 , increase in pressure'to at least 28 or 30 p.s.i.
.

' 15 As far as I know, the-record has never been
;

,
.16 developed ---

17 JUDGE SMITH:' Do you have reason to'believe
.

18 that Mr.-Morrell had particular knowledge that

19. containment spray indicated contained -- indicated 28

^

20 p.s.l.?-

i 21 MS. BERNABEI:- Let me.just take a look at

;
- 22 his. It says, " Spray at 30 p.s.l.g. RB or," and then-

[ 23 there's a pressure indicator for reactor coolant

. |(]) 24 system.

25 .As I understand it, this spray at 30
.

1

'

(202) 234-4433 | NEAL R. GROSS
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.the,only way the containment. spray's can_1 p.s.i.g.,]k)y
.

.,
.

.
. .

two.out'of thre'e
:

; '2 come on.is'of'if there are
.

-

-3 independent. pressures ; sensors indicating high
-

- -4 pressure. I.b'elieve-the' figure's over 28 p.s.l., 30
_

[ 5 p.s.'i~..
' ~

-6 R- This indication -- it looks like he has some
~

;. i

' sc 17 * knowledge of actuation containment sprays. To my,

.,

8 . knowledge',,no one.-in Parsippany h'as over acknowledged
~

.

.

19 -that they had know1'dge, that there was knowledge off' e

110 '.the site'of that fact. ^

.11' JUDGEsSMITH: Off the site.r

12 MS. BERNABEI: Off the site.
,

.
-

.

D l'3 It would also indicate that the.GPU Service

.14 Corporation people are technically,'I would.say that

'

'15 .whatever question could be raised perhaps about some ,

'~

16 of the site personnel, that service corporation people

17 are the, probably the top technical people. And I-

18 think there's-much less question as to whether or not
:'

19 'they.would understand the technical -- t

.

20 JUDGE SMITH: So this is a difference in*

;

21 degree of sophistication of perception of conditions.

22 MS. BERNABEI: Well, it's -- yes. But I

23 think it is significant in the sense it's either

[ 24 corporate management or near corporate management.

; 25 It'.s the top technical people in the corporation, that

;
1

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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1 is the service 1 corporation people. And just the factjs

u)
2 .that this would get transmitted off the site gives it

'3 a certain significance.

4 I assume that what they were transmitting to

5 Parsippany.was not of the minor, less important

6 indicators, but the significant indicators of what the

7 condition of the reactor were.

- 8 JUDGE SMITH: -Well, the standard that we're

9 looking atiis that it's a missed discovery

10 opportunity. Is it of such significance that the

11 Board, on its own, would be moved to inquire into it?

12 I for one don't have a good enough feeling
r~g<

(_/ 13 as to the significance of information or no

14 information of containment spray actuation on the 28

.15 to Parsippany. I don't know how that little piece

16 fits in to the whole story. So in that account, I

17 myself, left without further information, wouldn't be

18 moved to it.

19. MR. BLAKE: Mr. Smith, I suggest one other

20 thing. And as-I say, I hit only what I underrtood to

21 have been the basis for their good cause.

22 JUDGE SMITH: Yes, I understand. But we've

23 already looked at everything to see whether we would

! 24 inquire too.

! 25 MR. BLAKE: That's right.
|

.

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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!1 And not.-I'm going'to.try to provide--you
u ?:it
v - .,

12 -another. reason why.I-don't think y_ou need to here.
-

As I look at this. document right now, the3'
4

'

4 -portion ~of it which is of interest to TMI, which is

5 the top' portion.of what are-purported to Mr. Morrell's
a

~

~

6' notes in Parsippany on March 28.
.

7 JUDGE SMITH: Exhibit'4?

n
,8 MR. BLAKE: Yes,~ sir. .

3

J9 These do not strike me as values Mr. Morrellx

10 was necessarily receiving from TMI or, in. fact, from
a

11 any other place about what was' occurring atLTMI'

or ,

12 -elsewhere. (-

"\ - 13 :In' fact, they rather strike me as-

14 information about certain plant parameters or when

15 safety systems take effect'. I'f I just look at the way-
.

16 they're written, it's unnecessary to'tell me that it

'

17 isn't based on a report of what actually was occurring

18 at'TMI but rather is no more than a sort of a slate of ,

19 7 parameters of plant values, not actual' values but

20 imitation sort of.
.

21 JUDGE SMITH: That can be inferred from the-
.

22 series.on, for example, reactor trip. '

r
23 MR. BLAKE: That's correct, sir.

,

f1 24 JUDGE SMITH: Because some of those events,

25 in fact, did not happen. j
..

h (202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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j_. :1 'MR . BLAKE: Well there certainly was a,

'l ) .> \,

's'/^
2' . reactor trip that day but it justiseems to be that --

t

3 JUDGE SMITH: Well, my point is a reactor

e .e.

4 did not trip-on low pressure and on high pressure and'

. . .

5 all those things did not happen.
,i,

; 6 MR. BLAKE: No, that's right.
. r ..

'7 And if I 180k at -- even in the next series

8 ,, where thS'' values we ren'' t filled in at this time,'and
.

, ,

9 'apparently never'were. It fast strikes me --
10 1 JUDGE SMITH:: -- your release?

'
. 11 MR. BLAKE: There --

12 JUDGE SMITH:- They're a listing of the
'

. . .

13 safety --

14 MS. BERNABEI: There aren't some notations

15 on here that have-particular times. For instance,

16 almostatjheendofthepage it says 600 millirems
17 per hour.- I don't know if that's a correct reading --

'

1R MR. BLAKE: I don't quarrel with the bottom
\

f~the page. It looks.to me -- what we're focused on

top of the page above what; appears to bcoa line

..a'through it. "And we're all;h te trying to focus

a whether oi not there's some real prospect that this
- ,

s going'to be enlighting. And I ongcest it's not. i

g MS. BERNABEI: If I could just say, we don't.

25 know what these notes represent. That's why we wanted

'. (202) 234-4433 NFAL R. GROSS
000Rr REPORTERS AND TFANSCRIBERS
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- 5 l' . discovery. Mr. Blake's representations are not an-

.(~~
2 : interpretation of the notes.

-.

-

>

3 f(Judge's confer . )

0
~4 JUDGE SMITH:- It seems to be as'I look over,

'5 here or LI: look over that list-that.many, perhaps most.
;

'6 of those' events did not, 'in fact, happen on the 28th.-

m.

17 You've'just-made'a listing of these pertinent things.

' '

,8 That~ motion-is denie'd.
:<

Do you want to take a break for lunch.and-9 <

P- 10 come back with your - interrogatories?-'Will an hour be

11 . satisfactory? That be satisfactory? That~be- <

'

13 ( er on, at 12:57 p.m. the meeting was-

'

=14 recessed to reconvene this same day.)

15

16
,,

.,

-17
'

18

19

20

.a '21

i 22

23'

O 24

25
,

-1 .

4202) 234-4433 -NEAL R. GROSS
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..)

2 JUDGE SMITH: Ready now'to take .j the,

MMIA's motion to compel Licencee's response. to its- '3

4 four set of' interrogatories and fourth request for a

5 production of' documents'.

6 First, we would ask if there has been any
'

.

7 progress in resolving this dispute. And if there has

8 not been, has there been any change in your position,

9 Ms. Bernabel, as a consequence of Licencee's response,
,

10 which I realize-that you didn't have until this

11 morning?

-12 MS. BERNABEI: I guess I could represent
,
,

\/ 13 that since we filed our motion I do understand that
,-

14 Mr. Blake, correct me if I'm wrong, that those

15 particular interrogatories that are listed on the

16 first page, they do intend to~ attempt a supplemental
~

17- response. So, I think that, basically, what you have

18 before you is the entire area of dispute.

:19 MR. BLAKE: No.

20 MS. BERNABEI: Is that wrong?
.

21 MR. BLAKE: That's wrong.

22 MS.'BERNABEI: Okay.

23 MR. BLAKE: It is wrong only in that
!

-({} 2:4 -Interrogatory 4 is listed on the first page and that

25 is inconsistent with both what we discussed on October

:

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
couRr REPORTERS AND TlWECRIBERS
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.. .1 <the,16th and with the, remainder of your-document'where
* - (p i

7 y 2 ;youLaoved.to compel on.four.. Otherwise, it is
-

,..

'M J3 correct.- And I have' undertaken to try to get answers
M' >

[. . ., , 4 -tonthose,' supplemental answers.

'
5 MS.' BERNABEI Okay.

' ~3
,
_y_ ,

6 The reason why I listed four was I assumed t

v- . .

|. 7 ' that there.were~two objections', one of which we ,

. a. .
-

,

' thought we.might get-over'and"the other one we did!8 i, ,,
7,

.9 not.. So Islisted it in my motion. There.was also --s

10 to my understan' ding my notes reflect that, I guess
'

'll wrongly, that they were. going to get a clarifying->

r' J12 response. That's fine.

13 Then you have'before you the full extent of

14 our. dispute' and~it probably has..not been any progress.->
.

*
* ~15 JUDGE SMITH:- Well, then, rather tha'n
us.

I( ;16 proceeding interrogatory. by interrogatory, .would there

17 be any_ benefit"in' reviewing.the reach of our previous
,

,
,

18 orders on-this? It seems-that.the basic dispute, as I
,

19 . understand?it, is the need to go back and redo*
,

!-

20 discovery..in response-to interrogatories when our

21 ruling was-that it would apply only to the inquiry

[ - 122 into - , elevated' core. temperatures would be limited^ ~

| .' 23 .only to future discovery, future discovery be.ing

| 24 ' discovery.as of the time'of our prehearing conference.

* 25 MS. BERNABEI: All right. That's the way

.

.

'
202)x234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS' ( ''
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1 that we understood it.>

-

[ ') -
2 What I can_ represent is that, and I didn't

3 address it in my motion. The'Licencee has made-an

4 objection to answering questions that were raised and

5 answered during depositions. I have no problem with
.

6 ~ agreeing to' limit our discovery requests to those

~

7 things which.were not specifically inquired into in

8 discovery. To that degree, those individuals who we

9 have deposed and asked these questions I have no

10 problem if licencee stands by their answers. So, to

-11 that degree it is limited.

12 MR. BLAKE: I would like to think that that
,m

x 13 is something good and would narrow the field --

14 JUDGE SMITH: Yes.

but I'm not sure I understand15 MR. BLAKE: --

16 it. And the reason that I don't, if we were able to

17 wipe out at this point anyone who's been deposed,

18 where during the course of the depositions -- I

19 understood from the Board's rulings that they were
i

20 allowed to inquire into inquiries. Then -- and I

21 wiped out everybody that had been deposed. That is a

22 step forward and I understand that.

23 But if she adds in. addition, not only those

: /') 24 -- the only people that she is willing to exclude are
\-

,

25 _those who were deposed and those to which she put the

(202) 234-4433 TEAL R. GROSS
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'l questions,.I don't know how to determine that. I,s,

i }
s_-

2 don't know whether I've really gotten that far ahead.

3 JUDGE SMITH: That wasn't your intention,

4 was it?
y

5 MS. BERNABEI: No, I pretty much' covered --

6 I mean --'

7 JUDGE SMITH: Everybody who has been deposed

8 is now out of the picture?
.

9 MS. BERNABEI: Yes.

'

10 JUDGE SMITH: All right.

11 MS. BERNABEI: We didn't fight about because

12 I think that is reasonable. My only caveat would be
r
(_hf 13. unless Licencee is going to take the position in this

14 hearing that is contrary to those person's testimony

15 but_I don' t hear that. If I can.have representation

16 that Licencee is not going to take a position in the

17 hearings contrary to those people's testimony, I have

^

18 .no-problem wiping _them out.

-19 MR. BLAKE: . I can' t make that stipulation.

20 I don' t even have the transcripts yet of the
.,

21 depositions. I don't know that. In fact, people's

22 testimon.ies are inconsistent as you would expect their

23 memories would suggest after.five years. I can' t make
.

() 24 .that general. stipulation. I don't even see the need

'

25 for it.
.

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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~

. el MS. BERNABEI: 'The whole' purpose of-

'
'

'

. :i discovery,1at least'in my mind,'isz to. pin- down exactly- -

7

3 .what.the company's position'is going to be and to.get

4 certainLfacts discovered in discovery. I mean, if the

' ompanyf doesn' t have a ' position, I think it should1so-.5 c

6 's ta te .; And'that.is the purpose of discovery as I
'1

t .-

7 undersLand it, in large part'.

NF [8 JUDGE SMITH: Well, yes, that is one of the,

'

9 -purposes of. discovery.but determining ~that' position
,

i- 10 through the depositions of nonmanagement employees is

,ill another matter. -'

'12 MS. BERNABEI: Well -- '

4

?l3 JJUDGE SMITH:- Or management employees, as

14 ~ far as that's concerned.
,

15 MS. BERNABEI: I understand. That is why we
,

~16 - did L it-- in an' interrogasory form. We wanted ~the

- 17 company'L position.
.

r *,

! 18 JUDGE SMITH: I see, okay.
i

'19 MR.!BLAKE: If we are'there'at no longer,
,

(
20 Jneedingithe -- no-longer would these interrogatories

21 . apply to anyone-that has been. deposed, then, in~ view'

L22 -of the' Board's order,,it seems'to me that our offer
~

23 covers what theyfare. entitled to. I guess I don't

; ; i4 urider s ta nd the argument.

25, JUDGE' SMITH: Your offer being what?,

<

,' . (202)i234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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. ;_ - 1 MR. BLAKE: Our offer being to take

Q
,2 ;everybody who's named in the interrogatory and ask

3 them about what they' knew about in-cores on March

4 28th.- I mean, that is what we are willing to do.

5 JUDGE SMITH: Would it be helpful -- well,

'6 what is your response to that, Ms. Bernabei?

7 MS. BERNABEI: Well, the questions' don't

8 simply ask that. The questions ask about specific

9 conversations that have been previously identified.

10 They also go into March'29th, to which I think the

11 Board's ruling did extend. I attempted to state my
,

12 understanding'of the Board's guidance at that

) 513 'prehearing conference.

~14 And, essentially,-I-understood that while he<

' _15 did not wish to put the burden on Licencee to canvass

16 the 200 or|400 employees that previously canvassed,
~

17 which I think is very reasonable, that however
t

18 discovery ~from that point forward could cover or focus
i

19 on in-core thermocouple temperatures.

20 In accord with what I understood the Board's;

21 ruling to be, we went ahead and posed specific
| .

questions to specific individuals, and they are[ 22
. .

|

-:2 3 largely management individuals, I would say largely,

() 24 if not all, were all management individuals, that we

|

? 25 knew, or we had good reason to believe, had
;

-(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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-l information'about certain kinds of communications.' ,
,,

f( )'
2 And we limited all our| questions, as far as I.can

3 tell, to those individuals.-

4 'Subse'quently to. posing the interrogatories,
,

; . 5- we took their.. deposition. And if the company is

6 willing to stand by their answers.in deposition, we

7 don't want to put them "a th'e expense of answering
,,

8 them again. But I do think the Board's order was

4 - 9 broader than Licencee's. offer to talk about specific

10. communications on.one particular day by day
,

11 thermocouple temperature. I think it was broader then->

-12 that. ;And we have attempted, I-t'hink,' to narrow our
'

' 13 requests to fit within the Board's order. So I don't-

i<

14 think that Mr. Blake's offer-goes far enough in light-

15 of what.I understood the Board's ruling to be.

| 16 I!might just state here, it might be an
'

17 . appropriate time, GPU has said that what we are trying-
.

18 to do is open up all the reporting aspects of the'

19 accident and all the issues that'were' raised at~former
: i -

-20 times. We really have not. In fact, I think, the

21 particular objection, as you well know, raised to *

22 these-interrogatories is that in-core thermocouple

23 temperatures is not an area that can be inquired into.

|(])~ 24 .That, I understand, was precisely the ruling of this

25 Board-on September 17th.

(202) 234-4433 PEAL R. GROSS:
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j- Let's-not go over old ground but from1
,

(_/
2 discovery here on in we think it is so closely tied to

3 the production of hydrogen that it may be inquired

.4 into. What we tried through.the interrogatories to do

5 is follow this Board's guidance and, specifically, not

6 to make the Licencee go back over~old territory but

7 just.to question those individuals we had good reason

8 .to believe were at the meetings,-had the

9 communications, or where in the' relevant area.

10 JUDGE SMITH: Including people who had

11 already been deposed?

'12 MS. BERNABEI: They hadn't been deposed at
f'

(-[ 13 the- time we posed the interrogatories.

14 JUDGE SMITH: Okay.

15 MS. BERNABEI: You see, that's part of the

16 problem. The depositions came later. I think these

17 interrogatories were posed -- my belief is that a

'18 large number of the people were deposed after.

'19 MR. BLAKE:- Well, let's just focus on what

20 Ms. Bernabei has just said. She meant to narrow it

21 and keep it within. Take a look at the

22 interrogatories 3(b), 4, and 20.

23 JUDGE SMITH: May I suggest --

{} ~2:4 MR. BLAKE: They just don' t square.

25 JUDGE SMITH: All right, some of them are

.(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
CDURT REPORTERS AND TRA?ECRIBERS
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,y 1 quite broad.

'' '

May I.suggest that we, perhaps, have a2

3 working document?- And cne that seems to be'very good
.

4 is'GPU's answer to the motion to compel. No, not that

~5 one. GPU's answer to the interrogatories, answering

'

6 _the objections.

~7 Could you repeat the interrogatory and you

8 make your. basic point. So, let's sort of follow that

9 document through as a point of common reference. And

10 we.want.to start with what, Interrogatory 3? Well,

11- .that is not included in her motion to compel.

12 Apparent 1y'she accepted your --

\m) -13 MR. BLAKE: What's that, 3? No, it is

.. 14 included in.her motion to compel.

' 15 MS. BERNABEI: Yes,.the first numbers that

16 appear on page five. It is one,.two, three, four, and

o

l .. ' 17 then they continue.
r

18 JUDGE-SMITH: I'm sorry, I'm having

19 difficulty hearing this afternoon, which I did not
,

' 20 have this. morning.

'

21 MS. BERNABEI: We may not be speaking loud.

' 22 On page five, the numbers appear under the

23 interrogatories for which we move to compel.

(]) 24 MR. BLAKE: All right.

25 . JUDGE SMITH: That's right, yes.

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRAtECRIBERS
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L1 Well, 'we .are looking at Interrogatory 3 now
:,(.ay
'

. )
1 2 as an example. :Well, it'certainly is a broad

S- 3 -interrogatory, . isn' t it?
[. j

4 MS . :,BERNABEIs May I just point out that'it '

;
'

1979.5 isJ11mited-in time to. March 28th,
N

- li ' JUDGE SMITH: Well --
!<

7. MS. BERNABEI: It is one date, March'28th,

8 .1979. I thinkLthat's pretty -- and if.you will note,
,

9 the1particular parameters we are questioning about

10 : appear.in Subsection C which are the parameters that I
,

11 understood that you permitted our-inquiry into on

12 . September 17th,

aO u JUDGE SM1Tn: Te the centrary. Some of

14 .these parameters were,'specifically, the subject of a-

- 15' 'protectivecorder, as I recall? That is some time'ago.

16 MS. BERNABEI: Not the - :the only one that

17 was not the subject.-- the only-one.that did fall

- 18 .within the. protection of the protective order was the
;

19 in-core thermocouple readings.

; 20 JUDGE SMITH: -All-right.

f

21 MS ~. BERNABEI: I understood from our

22 September 117th~prehearing conference that you hads

'23 allowed inquiry.- This is --
.

1 24- JUDGE SMITH: All rig.ht.

25 We did have --

. _ . .
.(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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1-

1 MS. BERNABEI: - ta limited inquiry into
eY c" ")-,

'2- .'that.-

,

-3 JUDGE SMITH: . We did have hydrogen that was,

;

4- _ permitted , :and ' containment ' sprays. I suppose the
;

.

' direction to1 activate equipment is subsumed by
>

'
. ..

5
,

p
6 hydrogen..

,

7 ~ Well, you are-correct in that C does seem.to.

8 have nothing except Board appr'oved' subject matter, do
. , .

9 you agree-with that?

10 MR. BLAKE: Clearly, other'than with respect
-

'

til to inquiry which'we later came to --~which the Board

>:12 later said had an: attachment and came1to include.

} 13L . JUDGE SMITH: With that conditional one?

- 14 'MR. f BLAKE :. There is some difference here in

.15 ' what was decided Lon September 17th, Judge Smith. I.

~

16 think.we h' ave a difference of. opinion. What we were
R,

). ' ~ 17- looking at_on'the 17th when the Board' decided to' allow

F
18 inquiries but not. require a' redo were really a. slate

i
~

19 'of depositions and that's where we were headed, that's

~20 what-we had on the table, that's what we were focused
,

21' on.

.22 And what happened after the 17th was, not

23 only.did we go into.those depositions _where they asked
7..

[(]f; 24 about and got answers to in-core thermocouple

information but we then got these two sets ofp 25 :

.i .

-(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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:.

gf g . 1 - subsequent-interrogatories which we regarded, frankly,

.( b
2 as an end run on the Board's ruling. >

-- 3 .That-is'why there is_a difference here when-

,4 wei.get' interrogatories which would lead tozan
,

5 .-additional production, additional: inquiry of people

'

16 'into the in-core area. I don' t know that any of us
i :r

'

7 really focused ~on-it. At least, I didn't have it on

^ '

.

8 my mind on1the 17th. We-didn't have any

- 19 interrogatories in front of us or any subsequent

10 ' discovery in front of_.us~other than a slate of-
,

3

' -11 depositions.. And there was|no question in-my-~ mind.
f

[ :12 JU'DGE - SMITH : And at that. time you had> -

t r
13 _already been through what?:

a

14 'MR._BLAKE: O h', I' don't know how many.-

i

.15 JUDGE SMITH: But a large number of

'

16 interrogatories which you generated'your '
,

! !

L- 17 questionnaires from?

18 MR. BLAKE: Thst's right.
I

19 JUDGE SMITH:. Right.

20 And that was exactly th'at, that we did not

|-
. them to.have_to go back to make a wide scale-

.

21 -want
|<

'
'

22 11nquiry into a: lot of employees.
!

[, -_2 3 - M'S . ~ BERNABEI: Exact? and that's --
p

!._ .24 MR. BLAKE: But let me say that even taking

25 that into account ~to the extent -- although, I didn't

(202): 234-4433 NEAL R. GOSS
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1 have interrogatories on my mind -- to the extent thers
( )us

'

2 ' Board intended that inquiries ought to be gone into in

3 addition in interrogatories, that is the nature of our

4 offer, and that is why we made the offer that we did.

15 To the extent we misunderstood, or we were wrong,

6 we've offered to do that and maintain that offer.

7 MS. BERNABEI: May I just state that --

8 MR. BLAKE: But not everything else.

9 MS. BERNABEI: I understand that.

10 I reallyLdo not understand Mr. Blake's

p
- 11 objection. We had a prehearing conference on

12 September 17th filed a little over a month ago. At
(3
(_/ 13 that' time, in addition to saying, "This is an area

14 that we, the Board, think is so closely connected it

15 can be a legitimate area of inquiry," I understood

16 that you extended the discovery period. My

.17 understanding was that no party is under a restriction

18 as to the type of discovery he or she may use.

19 Certainly, it doesn' t make sense to me ~ to
.

20 say, "You can ask certain questions in terms of a
;-

21 deposition. You can't ask certain questions in terms

22 of interrogatories." In fact, I would think that an

23 interrogatory is much less burdensome in terms of

(~J3 24 expense to the Licencee.
N

25 JUDGE SMITH: Well, yes, I know. But you

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRCES
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I had-interrogatoriesfwhich required the.Licencee to go,.

.J
2 to many, many,-many employees and ask what they

3 : happened to_know about containment spray initiation,-

4 spike, a n d -- t h o s e 1 t h'i n g s . Now you are asking them to

5 do the same. thing.-

'6 MS.-BERNABEI: No, there is.a difference.

7 'Let me just count for a moment.
~

-8 JUDGE SMITH:- Not as many employees but --
~

9 MS. BERNABEI: Well, in fact --

'10 JUDGE SMITH: K of them, A through K of--

11 'them.

12 - MS. BE RNABEI : In fact, there is ten. K is

. (.s ~ 13 someone whose name we misread on these particular
;

.

'14 notes. It'is Mr.-Moore. .There.is only, in fact, ten

15' people we've asked them to talk about. At this point,

-16 given the depositions, which,we did not know about at

-17 that' time, we've limited it to, probably, about five

18 people. Essentially what Mr. Blake is saying is, "You
.

19 could.have asked'these people questions if you took
e

20 them on~ deposition, if you incurred that expense. You

21 can' t do -it because you asked about it in an

22 interrogatory."
-

" 23 We attempted to narrow, as much as we could,

24 these interrogatories to the particular-people we hadt(J
-25 ~ reason to believe had information. We deposed a

t

NE' L R. GROSS(202) 234-4433 A
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i
~. - ;l _ number. . By my count, four'of these people. We-now

~

4
,

2 'have left1about six. people'. That doesn' t seem like an
,

"I incredible burden to,me. And to anyfof the degree

~

~4 their questionnaire has already' answered the question
*

..

15 'there is1no'.need to:go back'to:them. They can just

6 refers ~.to the' questionnaires.
-

.

!, '7 To the degree it: asked .about inquiry of:the,-

8 thermocouple temperatures, I think~it is notcan

9' unre'asonable demand to'ask-those six people, at=least'
,

hk c10 byrmy readingithey are' management people in the

..
11' service-corporation, about those' temperatures. These

L :JOL . interrogatories.are specifically_ drafted to' comply

( 7 13 ~ wihh'the Board's order.-

11 4 MR. .BLAKE: We've offered to do that. I'm'

15 Lwiliing'to do that.- -
,

: .v
'n 16 MS.~BERNABEI: Well, he_is not going to ask

~

-

,

,y 17 them the particular question we asked. I mean,~that .

,

18 Ils the problem.-. ,

' 19' MR. BLAKE: I'm not going to double-check i

20 what I get from them with everybody else in-the-

-'21 organization, which is precisely what you asked us to

22 'do . That's-the_ questionnaire. That is the entire'
,

3 23 : survey. I don'tithink that is what the Board ruling

[])_ 24 ;was on September.17th.- I think it was just the
~

25 . opposite. 'But I'am willing.to ask these folks about+

! ~ .(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
*
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, ,

ys 1 ~in-cores and'their knowledge on the 28th".
,

t n
"

~2 - MS . .-BERNABEI : If there is any question,

;3 -what this interrogatory says.is they are to be.

4

"4 answered with respect-to the following individuals.
~

1~

5 iWe specifically-listed a number of people because

--6 :those are the.only people that we would. expect the
.

.

7- question to be asked of.
.

8 MR. BLAKE: That_is what I offered. And- ;

.9 - when we discussed.this you'said, "That's not good
'

,

10 .enough. -You:have to double-check. You have to check

11 ~what other people knew that they knew." Right?'

~

12 MS...BERNABEI: No, no , no.,

'

-4-

V 13- What you offered to do was ask six or ten
,.

14 5people one question. I said, "If-you are.willing to

: 15 do thatrfor the different. questions we particularly

^'

- 16: -ask,;I have no' problem with that." What'you'said is.-

,

-17 .yo'u will ask them one question'of six to ten people.
~

18 I- .said , "I don't think that covers their

19 . interrogatories."

20 MR. BLAKE: Well, let's go on and take'a
,

'

21 'look at'the rest of the-interrogatory then. It

.22 ;doesn't just ask them what -- I'm willing to ask them,

123 what they knew about.in-cores. But your interrogatory

24 says, "What-were all the conclusions and evaluations

! 25 .' reached-as a result? What were all the actions taken

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRCES
CIXRP REPWTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS<
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{
L1 [by GPU as' result.of any~ response or conclusion? Whatp

~

2 is Jall . that- business?" That' requires me to go to a
, ,

3 .wholeilot of. people and I'm not willing to-do that.

# '4 -I. don't think that's fair at this juncture.
~

,

'S
~

MS. BERNABEI: It is' limited to one date,

6 March 28th, 1979.

- '7 MR. BLAKE: And I still don't think it is
:-

18 fair. That is what the questionnaire was limited to,
.g..

.9 to essentially one date and what people knew. 'And it'-

,
. takes a'whole lot of work to go out and survey lots of10-

'

11 people.. I think it is too late in the day.

12 MS. BERNABEI: We are not talking about'

,p
~

Wexare talking about sixAf 13 surveying lots'of-people.
.

14 people'at ~ this point. We are talking about asking six

15' people _about what th'ey did on March 28th, 1979. An'd

16 we are asking:them to be asked six questions by my
'

17 reading.

18 JUDGE WOLFE: I think Mr. Blake is referring,

U ~~19 to, and we are now speaking of Interrogatory 3, is

20 that right?m

,

.21 MR. BLAKE: Yes, sir.'

'

! 22 ' JUDGE WOLFE: And if we look at
..

23 Interrogatory 3, parenthetical E, you're going beyond

([]J 24 those six or seven people that are listed at the

25 ' bottom of page eight. Isn't that a fact? Even though;

<

.(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS,
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7 -
1 you are limiting it.to-one day, E is rather an

.

6

'2 encompassing and very broad question.
~

x-
:t

3 Ms. Bernabei?
.

'4 MS . -' BE'RNABEI : I don't think that is right.

5 I_' m 'sor ry.', _wi th all due - r es pect , I disagree. To this
~

I: 6 . point in this hearing there has been no'

7. acknowledgement other than by Mr. Moore. In-fact, '

8 ~ none of'the people that I'm familiar'with in this list
~ ~

k< ;9 has ever_ acknowledged he was aware of in-core

10 thermocouple temperatures on March _28th. Given that
.

'll fact,.I think the answer to-most_of these questions is-

12 ~ going tolgo:very well.beyond the part C.

13' JUDGE SMITH: It seems to me that this
.

~

14 Interrogatory.3, in its entirety, would take a rather
,

15 fsophisticated computer program to-respond to, you-
_

16 know,'if.you take it all.'-

' 17 I guess my difficulty is my having trouble
_

h 18 . talking about it in its entirety-all at once. But at/t

19 the risk of-repeating our point -- let's begin with A.

20 Now, you really want the location of 12 individuals at.

,

'21 all times at every point during the day?

22 .MS. BERNABEI: They've already answered
.

23 that. -

,

- 24 MR. BLAKE: We've given it up. !

25 JUDGE SMITH: You've given up, okay.
,

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRCES
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7-( , -1 : MS . '- BE RNABEI : We've no problem with that.

$() .'
2. JUDGE' SMITH:, That's amazing.

[* 3 At all. points during.,the.' day --

14 MS.~BERNABEI: Well, Your' Honor --

(5 ' JUDGE SMITH : That's. fine, I don't want to-
,

6 ' borrow trouble. . If you have already done it, that's

'
'

-7 fine.

.8 - MS. BERNABEI:. We are just talking about

'

9 their. work location. We don't care.-- we're just

10 ta'lking about Parsippany.or th'e site. That is what we

'

11- are talking about.

'12 JUDGE SMITH: Okay.7,
.:

\ - 13 Then B -- well,-I think that one is not too

[14 . difficult. C, all right. Now, D. Conclusions or
;

'15 evaluations reaches the result of.any-information any

s .
16 . individual possessed concerning any of.the above

~

'

-17 listed conditions of the react'or on the'28th.

'18 BE . BERNABEI: That has to do with -- any of.

19 the| listed individuals.

20 -JUDGE ' SMITH :- Any of the listed individuals?
,

'

T21 MS ~. BERNABEI: These people may say, I --
'

22 maybe Ron Williams, l'et's just take an example, says,
4

23 '"I knew something about hydrogen." We just want to

.( ) 24 know any evaluation or conclusion he reached or other

25 person reached based on-his knowledge.

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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-: 1 JUDGE SMITH: That the individual reached?
,

--(/ : - . .

2 MS. BERNABEI: Right, based on the

"

3 information that Mr. Williams made available to him.

4 JUDGE SMITH: What?

5 MS. BERNABEI: I f Mr . Williams says, "I
.

6 never heard of these things on March 28th," that is

7 the end of the inquiry. There is no D. This has only

8 to''do with conclusions or evaluations reached as a

-9 result cf the information these particular individuals

10 possessed. If they didn't have any information, that

11 is the end of the inquiry, as far as I can tell.

12 We are just'seeing if any of these persons

13'(s- 13 who, my understanding is they are all management

14 people or near management in the service corporation,

. 15 if-their knowledge on'the date generated any

16 particular management actions on that date on the

17 parameters that we care about, hydrogen or in-core
, ,

,

18 thermocouple temperatures.

19 JUDGE SMITH: Okay.

20 So then you have E, all actions taken by any

21 GPU personnel as a result of a response to any of D,
,

22 right? |

23 MS. BERNABEI: Right.

[() .
-

.

24 JUDGE SMITH: Of any conclusion. And the

25- person taking such action, the time and date of taking

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
CDURT REPCRTERS AND TPANSCRIBERS
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: _; 1 such action and the: purpose or reason for taking such
/ 1.
\/y

:2 action.

3 So if any one of those A through K people

4 reached any conclusion or evaluation, based upon the

5 information they received on those subject matters in
~

all actions.taken by any GPU' personnel would have6 C,
i

'7 to be produced. Now that is where-I get into the
.

8 ' computer program that is going to be required.
.

.

'9 MS..BERNADEI: I woulo bet money on th'is.

10 Most of these -- there are only two people I know on

-11 the. list right now-that have ever testified -- well,

12 in' fact, there is no one I know on this list who has

qjss ; 13 ever testified,that he or she-had knowledge of any of

14 those parameters'on March 28th. And I-don't know but

15 'I would assume that if any of these individuals did,
..

16 he may have generated certain management actions.

17 That'is what we are after.
p

18 I would be willing to bet money that you are
:

L 19 not going to get.more than one or two people out of

20 this list'that acknowledges.information about any of

21 those conditions. And as a result, I can' t see how if

L
'

h 22 there were management actions generated on the basis

23 of his knowledge of whrt are significant parameters,
;

{} 24 the hydrogen or the in-cores, I think that is

.25 relevant as to the attention and the understanding of

f

I (202) 234-4433 . NEAL R. GRCES
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y,
- |1 ~ that: parametier ~at' the time .by management personnel.

'~MN) .

That: is all this question is getting to.
'

2
.

1

-
i

'3 - And.so far in this case, we'have had no

-4 'knowledgement-by the1 people who were deposed on this.
,

m .

5 ; list that they knew about those parameters or took any

6 .a'ction'c r'egar'di'ng them .*

7 | JUDGE -SMITH: . Mr. Blake?.; ,

.
.8 'MR . BLAKE: :I didn't know whether you were

19 going to1go'all the:way through th'e list'and discuss-
~

--10 them1with Ms. Bern'abel or you wanted to' discuss them;

; .11 -one'atJa time.
-

. ,

'

. I2 JUDGE' SMITH: No, actually, Mr. Blake, I
y _,:

f 3s/' 13 'think my problem is_my capacity.to'get around the
'

'14 ibasic problem has been overloaded. -I' j us t - don ' t --

i .

MR. BLAKE: Judge Smith, I mean, that's the
~

H15v
m ,

16 agon'ys but -I can' t even [get over B, which you thought:

' jl7 Lwas fairly;4-,

i

h,4 . 18 LJUDGE'WOLFE: -What was the letter?4

o '19 .MR.- . BLAKE : B.'

:c ' ;2 0 JUDGE WOLFE: _ B'as in Bobby?
t'

- '21 MR. BLAKE: Baker, yes.

-22 JUDGE ~WOLFE: B7
1

'

:23 MR.-BLAK'E: Yes..

|(]) 24 ' JUDGE WOLFE: All right .

25 MR. BLAKE: All communications any of these

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS+
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1 individuals had at~any time'during the day with. g.s.

1)
2 Licencee personnel, NRC, Commonwealth of -- I mean,

3 what'in.the world?. Why-do we need to know all that

-4 business?

'S JUDGE WOLFE: -Well, didn't Ms. Bernabei
.

'6 limit that --

7 MR. BLAKE: That's about any subject at

8 'all.

9 JUDGE WOLFE: by saying that she was only--

10 referring to that information reflected in paragraph
,

'll ' C .. Isn't that what --

12 MR. BLAKE: There is nothing here to --

i x.s 13 JUDGE WOLFE: I'm sorry?

14 MR. BLAKE: I don't read that in the

15 interrogatory.
,

16 JUDGE SMITH: I guess it is not there but

17 that is the way I read it, too. I mean, you have to

18 read-it that way.otherwise it is --

i 19 MR. BLAKE: Yes?
I

20 JUDGE SMITH: C and B should have been'

21. reversed, I would imagine.

22 MR. BLAKE: All right. .

23 If I read it that way, we already have

-( : 24 questionnaires that ccver everything in there but in-

-25 cores.

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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l JUDGE SMITH: Well, my memory is, when we-

&}-'

2 were.here before our first memorandum and order on the

~

3 ifirst discovery dispute,EI remember seeing, tell what

4 the following people know-about this, and about that,

5 and:about everything else. An'd there was Robert

6 ' Arnold and there was Arnold Dieckamp and there .was one

7 'or two others there specifically. But isn't this

8 .almost seeking information from people and almost

9 exactly the same information that you tried to get or

; - 10 that you got about them on your first round of

. 11 interrogatories?

12 Don' t you already know f rom your earlier

fl: -

interrogatories what Robert Arnold knows about the(>- 13
-

14 possible generation of combustion of hydrogen?

15 MS. BERNABEI: We.do ask in the deposition.

16 We do.at this point and I have no problem, again,.with

17 the people-as long as we ask them those questions. We

18 are asking in a interrogatory form the same questions

' .19 we asked of people in their positions.

20 JUDGE SMITH: But didn't you get this

21 information also in earlier interrogatories? Do you
,

'22 agree with that?

23 MR. BLAKE: At least as to Mr. Di?ckamp,

( ~24 JUDGE SMITH: Yes.t

25 MS. BERNABEI: Oh, those people I have no4

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPTTEIE AND TRANSCRIBERS
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- _q _ :1 problem with. This question is broader than -- well,

U- -

2 'I do not think'that we got all the information with
,

'3 regard.to'Dieckamp at an earlier time, no. But+.

4 through=the deposition we have. So I have no problem
,

5 now with Arnold'Dieckamp, Lentz, or'Broughton because*

6 we've done. deposition with those people.

7 JUDGE WOLFE: What do you mean, you-have no

8 _ problem? He's' listed -- Mr. Dieckamp is listed as one

9 of these' persons to. answer the interrogatories. He is

10 listed on the bottom of page eight. Are you striking

11 his name now?-

12 MS. BERNABEI: We've agreed to do that.
|O} 13 We've taken depositions ~of these people.

,

<

'14 JUDGE WOLFE: Okay.

15 MS. BERNABEI: The people we have taken

16 depositions of -- we did.not,-at the time that we
_

Ll7 filed the interrogatories, we had not taken

18 depositions of those individuals. We now have. And

19 we agreed-to strike those four people we've'taken

'20 depositions of.- That is what I represented in the'

21 .beginning.

22 JUDGE SMITH: All right.

'23 You did, but you will have to excuse us.

;24 because you are so saturated in this subject matter- :

25 and we are not. And it is very, very confusing.

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRCES
OXRP REPOEEERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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c ,1 MR. BLAKE: At the moment, Judge Smith,- thisc.
-|
'

1 2 . interrogatory, fo'r our. current purposes, should be

3 1 viewed.ac with' striking in the list'of names Arnold,

'_ 4 Dieck' amp, Lentz, Broughton, and the last name Noonan,'

.w

' '

5 'whichEis actually Moore. That is a typo in this
.

| 6 reading. So we are focused on those-six people.

7 JUDGE SMITH: Yes, but the reason -- I

8 recall you saying that and the reason I, nevertheless,

9 LI asked the' question about Arnold and Dieckamp is to ;

,

110 'see-if by example I could1 distinguish between th'is

.- 11 interrogatory and the earlier interrogatories that we

12 .hadLin which you asked a1very=1ong series of questions'

: 13. about hydrogen spike -- well, it was-the-first set.

14 Well, I think I understand now. Arnold was*

..

15 excused from answering but he'had been required --
,

!
, 16 Arnold previously -- the Licencee had previously been

_

'" 17 required:to report back to you through interrogatory

18 what' Arnold and Dieckamp knew about the subject matter
,

-19 of"C; isn't that true? .I mean, just to let me-.

i

|- '20 understand how the purpose of this interrogatory
i

21 differs from the earlier one.

22 MS. BERNABEI: These individuals listed here

|' 23 were people who we had reason to believe were in
!

47'' ,24 meetings in Parsippany..
.QJ

25 JUDGE SMITH: Well, I know that but just
t

(202).234-4433 NEAL R. GRCSS
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'

fo 7- ~1 answer the , simple. question ~. ,

E ; ,

,. - r-
. ,; 4 2 .Am;I wrong, do 19 recall seeing an

W 31 . interrogatory which I sperkt a lot ' of time reading
., :

r

.v
-4 which says,-"As.to the following' people, tell-us what'

15 theytknew a_boutEvarious matters such as-hydrogen,c " '

a *

6 ~ containmen/t; spray, sparks f r o m e,.i'quipment." And then
< , .

,

<

li s te d abo ve . t hos'e n'am,r= ~es we're Arnold and Dieckamp.
,

^ -7
x ,y .

h 8 MS.-BERNABEI: Right.-

Ay [ 9 . JUDGE SMITH: Did I see that?

10 MS. BERNABEI: _That's right.
_

11' JUDGE SMITH: . Now, that:being the case, I-

12 understand that Arnold and Dieckamp-are no longer'

- [13 involved because.of'your agreene'nt.1 That.being the
,

, 14' case,-how'does'this--interrogatory differJin that-
~

'15 ~ respect ~from your earlier one?-;

16 MS.-BERNABEI: -Because there are certain
se

-17 e' valuations requested that build on what, apparently,
'

' ' '18 would be the: prior. response.
i

. ~19 JUDGE SMITH: Your earlier interrogatory

20 then did not build. You 'd idn '. t ask for conclusions ors

. . .

.21 evaluations?

.22 MS.-BERNABEI: That's correct.'

23 . JUDGE SMITH: All right.

24 Then you!have, with respect -- you had, with

25 respect'to.' Arnold and Dieckamp, the information in C

-(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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> ; :,- -1 --simplyito"mo.ve into D.and E?

;
. . .

'
.

~

MS. BERNABEI:. -C, except-for the in-cores 2

' '
3 thermocouple.-

.
~4 - JUDGE SMITH: .Exceptnfor the in-core-

! -

*

5 -thermocouple?

*
'

6 - LMS . BERNABEI: :That's correct.-

.

'

DA

'
7 ; JUDGE SMITH: Of course, Dieckamp was

8- obliged to. answer that anyway.

"
9 - MS. BERNABEI: Right, but not - E and F.

il0; That's right.*

|11 JUDGE SMITH: 'All right.
,

4

12 -Mh. BERNABEI: Not D, E.or F.
'

. . .13 - . JUDGE SMITH: Well, okay.

.14 .MS. BERNABEI: And I can state, and'Mr.1

,

Blake can. confirm-this, we'have no purpose.in.asking-15

- 16 Lhim to repeat'any: answers. If-they said those answers
.

..

17 are contained-in' questionnaires,-that's fine.-
a-

18 .For purposes'-of the. interrogatories, it's--

,

! 19 much cleaner to put forth the full interrogatory
,

:20 rather-_than saying five people should answer C through.

I

~21. E,Lfour people should answer D through F. 'It is just

22 much-cleaner because it is apparent what the direction

[. '23 of the interrogatory is.

{ ( ); ::24 Obviously, if someone says, "Look at their

fi 25 questionnaire, that's their answer," I have no problem

' 1- (202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRCES,
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. y-( 1 with that'for parts A through C. That is really not
-t \-

'

2 an argument between us.
,

3 JUDGE SMITH: All right.

.4 Now we are. stating the. fact that we later

5 -ruled inLthe-interrogatories, earlier interrogatories,

6 that persons other than Mr. Dieckamp did not have to

7 answer -- no, wait a minute.

~

8 Consistent with the fact that your initial

9 interrogatory inquired into a large range of plant

10 conditions including the very relevant ones, hydrogen,

111 and containment. spray, and the others mentioned in C,
.

,

- '12 why were not Wallace, Williams, Hirst, Cronenberg,,

.y~5

km) 13 _Capodanno, and Lehmann included in those

14 interrogatories?

.15 MS. BERNABEI: They were.

16 JUDGE SMITH: They were?

17 MS. BERNABEI: Right, everybody at GPU wss.

18 . JUDGE SMITH: All right.

19 So to that extent then, what you are doing

20 now is the same you are doing with Arnold and,

21 Dieckainp. Yo'u-have those there and you are repeating

22 C so that-you may lead it to D, E and F. And I say

23 'you are repeating C with exception of the --

}{} 24 MS. BERNABEI: That's correct, the in-cores.

25 JUDGE SMITH: All right.
-

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRCES
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1 MS. BERNABEI: Right.)c.s .
X,,)

-2 JUDGE SMITH: Now, we're focusing really on

3 (d) and" (e) and (f). Are we, Mr. Blake?

-4 MR. BLAKE: Yes, sir.

.5 JUDGE SMITH: A l l. ~ r i g h t .

6 So- then' we come back to this again. You,

7 just on the face of these, not knowing -- not anyone

8 having the discussion we've had today, on the face of

9 these I would still sit by my initial. observation,

:10 stand by it,.that 6d ) , W) and 6f) would probably

. 11 require a - I overstated.

12 I said a large computer program, let me just

.{3x.J 13 say1a middle-rized computer program. So we see this

:14 pattern. You make a very, very large discovery

15 request. It's objected to,_we come down here and.

16 then, and then for the first time, we begin to bargain

17 a little bit and narrow it and narrow it and narrow

18 it.

19- But right on the face of them, those are --
,

20 that's a huge, huge demand. All actions taken by, I'm

21 reading from 6e ) , "All actions taken by any GPU

22 personnel as a result of or in response to~any

'

23' conclusion or evaluation identified in (d ) and the
.

. (~) 24 person taking such action, the time and date of taking

.v
25 each such action and the purpose or reason for taking

- -(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPGEERS AND TRMECRIBERS
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1 feach action," that-is a massive discovery-request.
4.. ,~)

.

v~v.c
~

- 2 -Andiff), then (f)1 builds upon (e ) . You-know, (e) is-
.

-3' : massive and.-if). bull'ds upon.that. It's a huge , big~~
'

> 4

#17 ..
4 pyramid --t'

,, ,

'
''

'5 MS..BERNABEI:- Can'I' just state my,

5/r
; 6 : understanding. I don't~think~it's - -and let'me state*

4- -

7 :why.'I-don't.think it.'s a huge discovery request.

[We'reJ'asicall'y talking about.t'wo parameters. It:S bx <

9 Aould make.the: production hydrogen, in-core

iI .10 =: thermocouple temperatures.above 2,200,-2,500 degrees.

11 Those-are the two plant parameters.

There's been-no testimony up to. discovery in- 12 '

, , :-f'/i .

j 'w .13 - |thisLhearing.that anybody in Parsippany knew about.it-

^ '

~ any GPU-Service Corporation-person even at the site-< - yl4 or
~

'
.15 knew.about those. Nobody's ever said they knew.about-

E
~

: 16_ ;this:.so we have reason to believe there may.be an
, .

. 17 answer, there were no actions taken by anybody.

^

18 Wait, let me finish the argument. Based onw:

'

' 19 the knowledge possessed by'these individuals. All
; *

[ 20 'we're asking about here is were there actions taken
.

21 -based'on these people's understanding of those two
,a

522 : parameters'and.their evaluation is significant of
~

r' - 2'3 :those two parameters. That's all we're asking for.

f}- .24- Maybe there was none and I think that's the likely

,25 " response.

(202)-234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
"
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1 I think for - and that's what , given the
.

/,.s\.
' Q.! '

2 investigations in.this' case and the record up to the-

3 point we' posed this= interrogatory, we have no reason

4 .to believe that any.of these people won't answer'--

5 give-any answer to ic) , KI ) , be ) or (f). I don't

6 think..it's a massive thing at all.

7 We're just asking if any of these people

8 reached a conclusion or evaluation, based on knowledge

9 of hydrogen production on the first day or based on
, ,

10 knowledge of in-core thermocouple temperatures above

11~ '2,200 degrees on the first day, and whether they took

12 any action based on'that evaluation, as managers of

.f
A.3 - 13 the corporation.

14 My guess, and unless the record's, you know,

15 anybody can point to the record differently, none of

16 these people are going to acknowledge having any

'17 'information or knowledge about any of those parameters

18 and therefore there's nothing to build on.

k-

L _19 JUDGE WOLFE: Yes, but how many people have

20 to be contacted to determine that nobody knows?

21 -That's what the question is.

"22 MS. BERNABEI: Ten people -- six people.

23 JUDGE WOLFE: Six?

[[}- 24. MS. BERNABEI: Six people said they had no

25- knowledge, there's certainly nothing that could build

-(202) 234-4433 LEAL R. GROSS
COURP REPmTERS AND TRANSCRIBEPS
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.' &
E 1 ;- ,1 Lon no knowledge. We're talking about_six. people.-

'

| 2
,f'. |2 iJUDGE WOLFE:: We'.re talking now about '(e ).

<

p 73_ now,--paragraph 6e ) . Well',_we don't have to inquire
~

_

i 99 - < ..
'

' ~ |4 base'd upon"the-six.: 'Any'of the six that might ---

;- ' L5 ~ JUDGE WOLFE:' When you say~all.. actions t e.k en67

ii 6- iby any.GPU personnel are.you speaking'only about any
I

'

q~ - ' 7_ oflthe,=six listed.GPU personnel?-
.g:

,

~

8' MS. BERNABEI's ; We're talking about any-

24
.

9 :actionItaken by GPU' personnel ~in'. response.to knowledge
.

10 or direction-of"those six. If these six people didn't-

.know.'anything about-the.two parameters,;which'I think, . :lli :

il2 - they'-11 probably - my-guess would be the record thus
, . -

.

% .[ 13 far s'ays they;didn'.t'know anything,.then how can there

|' '14 be.any: actions to~ talk about.- They- didn' t ' direct --
4 . .

', "21 5 JUDGE' SMITH : Then our interrogatory will:be-
<

1

16 _over. -

- T17; MS..BERNABEI: T h a t '_ s right. .That's right., ,

~

|" ' v" 18' JUDGE . SMITH : All''right.
!

' 19 Would you remind me again, you just said

a ." 20 that - Wallace , ~ Williams , _ H urst , Cronenberg, Capadanno

k* - g21 and Lehmann were included in the first interrogatory.
!

122 MS. BERNABEI: Everybody was.,

L. _. 23 JUDGE SMITH: Everybody was and the first-

P.

..] 2 4.- ' interrogatory covered the plant. conditions and other -

L

L 25 conditions-that you now-have in (c) . I mean, -- no,
II
| J ,.

,

p ,_ L(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS-
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. _ ,.e .1 . covered -- those in (c) --

?'( h
'

*- 2 MS. BERNABEI: Except for l'n-cores, right?

3 ' JUDGE SMITH : Except for in-cores. Did you

, |4 get answers to those interrogatories?

5 MS..BERNABEI: I think everybody but Ron
'

,

6 Williams, yes.
-

-7 . JUDGE SMITH: Well then, you should know

whe'her they know anything about the parameters in8 t

-9 (c).'

10 MS. BERNABEI: Except in-cores. Except in-

11 cores. We do not'know, however, if any actions were

12 ' built on those: people's knowledge or lack of
'

'f-~.g.
-(_I 13 knowledge.g

'14 JUDGE SMITH: All right.

15 So can we cross out everything except in-

|16 core in (c)?
.

17 MS.-BERNABEI: Basically that's right. Yes.

' 18 JUDGE . S MITH : Okay.

19 So'now we want-to know what those six knew

20 about in-cores and any actions taken as a consequence.

.21 MS. BERNABEI: Right.

22 JUDGE SMITH: All right.

' 23 Mr. Bleke, I know I've asked you ;this

I'l 24 before'but what do you think about that now?
b

25 MR. BLAKE: We're getting awful close to

;

(202) 234-4433 NEAL 'l. GROSS
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-

f- 'l what my; offer;was some weeks ago, which was -- I guess
-

.

~ - - -

.'2 nott. weeks. .Th.e-16th. It- seems like weeks.

il JUDGE SMITH: All right.'

'. m
[ 4 Would-you remind us what the offer was?,

.
J5 ,

.
LMR. BLAKE:- I offered to go through all'the'

6 'namesiof people, other than those who have been
: -

+
,

7 deposed;which-is'what.we're down to now, and.ask them'

D8 what.their/ knowledge was-about in-cores.- That was it.
.

9 'Now we're' talking |about' adding what actions might.have
,

;10~ -taken-on the basis of that1 knowledge.about in-cores
.

~

?ll- .and'as long.as I'm talking only about asking those
,

12 folks what ~ their knowledge.isfof actions which were:'

,

'?
.

.

' c$'d-
.

.taken: based on their knowledge of in-cores, I'm-:13
,

. 14 . willingito do that as well.
'E m"

; ' 15 JUDGE SMITH: See, that's clear"that's all

' '

3 - .16 we're talking about now.
t

I' 17 MS. BERNABEI: .That's right.
.

18 JUDGE SMITH:- We're talking only-about six
"

x

-19 . people and in-core, temperatures.
g

: . _ L20 MS. BERNABEI: I;mean, I'could be -- the
I :,%

,- 21 only person on-this list that I questioned about in
.

L _

-terms:of-the hydrogen and pressure spike, and they'll" ;-:2 :2

23 have to help me'out in this, is Ron Williams. I-

()
-

24 . understood :there was some problem in getting his ,

..

j; 25: squestionaire-back so we don't know what his position,

.

l
'

y
.

'

-(202) 234-4433 NE:AL R. GRCSS
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_

g. ~1 is --
I 't
h., /'

2 JUDGE. SMITH:' Yes. Well, okay.
'-

. 3 So are you satisfied that the questionaires
, ,

4 of others have satisfied?

b 5 MS. BERNABEI: Right.

16 JUDGE SMITH: So you only have one?-

17 MS. BERNABEI: No, no, no.

8 JUDGE WOLFE: You missed --,

9 MS. BERNABEI: I'm talking about in-cores-

10 and all these responses. I could be corrected but all

11. _these people have said they either have no knowledge

12 or do not remember anything about pressure spike-

' / m/-
.

. 13 hydrogen. Is that right?

14 That's my-understanding except for Mr.

~ 15 Williams-whom we don't know about yet.
4

16 JUDGE SMITH: All right.

' 17 That's a reservation of your previous

18 commitment.

19 MS. BERNABEI: Right.

20 JUDGE SMITH: Don't have that.

21 .MS. BERNABEI: So we don' t have Williams but
.

; 22 otherwise I think you've stated it correctly, since

23 these other people said they don't have any knowledge
}

24 of.it.'

25 JUDGE SMITH: So I think that we're almost

~

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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:( Q.
'1 at;an agreement.--

,,

Jss - -

E 2- As Judge .Linenberger pointed out - that we-

3 .have not -- we :have identified the parameter in-ic)
r

- 4 'and the people. ~But|we have not'yet moved into what

5' should be;done1about be ) , questionaire be ) and you'

6 were aboutDto comment 1with respect to those people. ,

~

7 and that parameter except for Williams.

; 8 'MR. BLAKE: It had not been previously' a

9 ' par'twof my. offer'to go on and inquire as to all .

'

10 xactions which.mayfhave been taken, but as I now~

11 understand it,-in order.to make this problem go away
,

~

12 -I'll add that.
'

~

- 13 JUDGE SMITH:- .You'll' accept-that?-

Is, to the extent I onlyi.14 801.- BLAKE : That
8

15' have to go to Mr. Wallace,-ask him now about his
~

i
i '16 knowledge of in-cores, on March 28th if he had any
i
,

~17 knowledge, what you know about any -- who did he

i - 18 communicate-it to, what',s he know about any actions
|

119 tha't were taken as a result.of-this knowledge. I can
!

L4 20 ,do'that. That's not horrendous and I can do that.
!E

21 JUDGE SMITH: Well, the question is are'you

22' . going to do it? I mean, we're not asking and we're
;

~23 not telling you we haven't resolved it yet but we're

I( f 24 just trying to identify how much problem we have left. .

'25 MR. BLAKE: I'm willing to do that and I

I' (202) = 234-4433 NEAL R, GROSS
-
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~ ~1 hope'that that' resolves it.g
(~/~

'2 Now,.I have to identify to the Board and to

.3 .Ms. .Bernabei that not all of these are current

4 licensee people and so-I might be overstepping my

5 bounds on what I can come through with, because Mr.

6 Hurst, at least~to my current recollection, Mr. Hurst

'

7 "and-Mr. . Williams are no longer with the company. I

8 don't know whether I can get in touch with them but

9 I'll give it'a good faith effort to ask just what.I've

10 -outlined.

til JUDGE SMITH: Some heretofore unrecognized

12 perspective on this. Extending this discovery to in-
73
9) 13- core temperatures was done at a pre-hearing conferencet

14 in which Judge Linenberger was not present. And it
4

15 was predicated upon'a reading from NUREG 07600, I

16 'believe, why I know that, I believe it was page 18 and
;-

17 it was a subparagraph ~or it.was a partial paragraph

18 which says, in effect, in hindsight that it should

19 have been recognized.

20 And based upon that, well, he said,-well

21 there is an official NRC document which says that in

22 hindsight they should have recognized that these core

23 temperatures could be an indication of a degredated

() 2:4 core. Had Judge Linenberger been present we may

~25 not have arrived at that conclusion.

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRCSS
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% - l -Nevertheless,.we discussed it and we decided
fj3

'-Q-, ' , -2 that it's-marginal,'we should let the order stand. So

^

~3 Lin our view", here you' ve got. six' of them, if you get,
.

~ '

f
.

-.4 -four'out of the six, that statistically you'll have a

'5 . good shot'at-find'ing-out whether-anybody did. -And we
-

1

. '6 don't think|it'sisuch a big deal.- But statistically
n

~

:7 Lyou'11 have a good. shot at it.

8 You always have to come back to'the basic

9 rule that we've set in this discovery. And'that is,

.

10 -your unencumbered right.to depose and discover about
L

'll 'tr. Dieskamp is your basic capture. And that ~it is

'12 not'possible for you to have:all the discovery that
,

b -- 13 you would.like, given an infinite amount of time.to
~

.

,

14 cover every possible base. All you can have is a
'

reasonable shot at it.15< ,

_

16 I think that you have a reasonable response
! r

17 .now from Mr. Blake. If he can't get two people, so
'!..,

! 18 what.- You don'.t=have any reason to believe that those

.
19 :two'particular people possess the key to this case

: ,

20 anyway.

21. MS. BERNABEI:- I have no objection to that.

.22 That's a reasonable of fer and it does appear that*
>

23 there has been or is there an ongoing attempt to get'

[}} 24 Mr. Williams to answer his questionaire. I appreciate

' !25 that.-

7

-
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~1
_

MR. BLAKE:. One of'them was in Oyster Creek-

~'
'2 andfthe-other. guy in San Diego,Lin any event. But

'

'3 -I'11'giveJit:a go.,

4
,

JUDGE SMITH: Okay.

15. Just a fair shot at it and if you don't,

6 'that's it. 'You know, it's --

*

?7 .MS. BERNABEI: That's no problem.
!.

8 JUDGE SMITH: You will have had, by the time
~

9' this is over, a,very, very broad sampling of the;

10 peopic who.have had an opportunity.to know, not a

ill isampling. You'have had them. Well, it's a sampling

'

12 in'that'it's not 100 percent but you will.have had,
.

"h.
'd 13 .beyond the possibility that there could-not be a

14 ' representative sample. Okay.

15 So we're done with three. All.right. Judge'

16 Linenberger is a little bit concerned that you may
1

17 have over-promised'with respect to be ) . As-I
.

18 understand,.you'll go to Mr. Wallace, for example, and

| 19 say what did you'know about in-core, if anything. He

,

20 says,'well, as a matter of fact I did and then you'll

21 say well, who did you communicate that to. And you'll
~

,

22 attempt to follow the trail. i

23 MR. BLAKE: Yes, sir.

24 JUDGE SMITH: And --
, ,

25 MR. BLAKE: With Mr. Wallace.
,

.(202) 234-4433 TEAL R. GRCES,
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. , . - l' JUDGE SMITH: With Mr. Wallace?-
if D .x,t ' ; . 2 - MR . BLAKE: -Right.

. .

3 ~"I'mean to.ask-of Mr'. Wallace, one, do you- s

t
'

7,

11 =know~anyth'ing aboutfin-cores? TIf he says, yes, I did.'

.

5. Who did you talk with?- If-he says no one, that's-the
.

'

'6 end'ofLthe-ball. game.-

--7 . JUDGE SMITH: -Right.

8 - MR._BLAKE: If he says,. gee, I talked with
.

9 ' Joe and Joe,.then I ask what'did they do with it, to

10 the7best.of your knowledge or what actions occurred as~

?11 'a~ result.of.your having passed'it.to Joe, and- that '. s-

.,

12 to-the best of your-knowledge?- I'm not going to go.to .1

13 Joe,and' Harry orJtry to track all the chains or

o> - 14 whatever occurred. That's my offer.
.

11 5 -JUDGE SMITH:- Well, if:Wallace'says to'you,

-16 gee, I don't know, and not only that but I would not ,,

17 Lhave been in a position to.know. ~Then perhaps you
: ...

| 18 better report that back.

~

19 MR. BLAKE: Okay.
,

; 29 JUDGE SMITH: But I certainly don't believe,

21 based upon where we are now, that a survey of any-GPU

22 ' personnel is even remotely justified. I think his !

.

23 : basic approach is begin the trail with Wallace and see

!E(]j '24 where.it goes is perfectly satisfactory.
.

!~ . :25 MS. BERNABEI: That's fine. That's fine.

-
.

(202) 234-4433 PEAL R. GROSS
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1 JUDGE SMITH: Okay. 'All right.ja

/.'

2 So,-having -- we've resolved three, shall we

3 ago back to one? Reading more notes is moot.

4 MS. BERNABEI: I think the only remaining
.

-5 question with regard to one, we_did depose Mr. Moore

6 and ask him -- we did depose Mr. Moore and ask him
.

7 these questions, is whether the corporation stands by

8 -his testimony. We did ask him all these questions-in

9 bis deposition. We'd.just like the corporate position

10 as to whether that's, in fact, the case.
,

11 Specifically, Mr. Moore didn't remember --

12 well, he remember only that he. told Mr. Broughton

13 'about the temperatures, Mr. Broughton doesn't remember

14 that. And in any case, the only thing we want with
,

.( 15 . regard to Interrogatory 1 is to know if the company's

16 . position is the same as that which we've heard on the

17 record, Mr. Moore's position.

18 JUDGE SMITH: As I understand it now, you've

19 . deposed Mr. Moore, you've asked him these questions

i
20 and you want licensee to abide by his fact testimony,

- 21' as a litigative position.

22 MS. BERNABEI: Or not, whatever they -- we

23 just want to know know the company's position.

() 24 JUDGE SMITH: Well, how -- yes.

25 -MS. BERNABEI: And Mr. Moore's deposition[
i

(2021 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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,

: 'l has been transcribed quite a period'of time now.,

,

r a r
~ ^ ' '

2 JUDGE SMITH: All right.

3 JUDGE WOLFE: Well, now this type of thing,

4 won' t -you have 'your relief in the event that licensee

5 presents a witness, .for example, Mr. Moore, who

6 testifies contrary to this. Won' t you have your

7 relief with your deposition for Mr. Moore? I don't

8 know how you can ask anybody to, as a litigative

9 position, to adopt Mr. Moore's deposition.

10 MS. BERNABEI: These are directed to GPU --

11 or to the licensee. They're not directed, unless it's

12 otherwise stated, to particular individuals.- I think

fN(-) 13 we have a.right in discovery to determine generally

14 the litigative position of the party, which is the

15 licensee.

16 JUDGE WOLFE: Yes. That's true. You do.
,

'17 MS. BERNABEI: We really don't -- I mean, in

18 a basic sense we don't care if the individuals are or

19 are not telling the truth. We just want to know the

20 company's position.

21' JUDGE WOLFE: All right.

22 For example, Mr. Moore, here is

23 Interrogatory 1A. Explain the circumstances under

}. 24 which Mr. Moore took all r.otes which appear as an

'25 attachment to our memorandum, include in your

(202) 234-4433- !EAL R. GRGS
,

CDURT REPCRTERS AND TIMIECRIBEES



.-- --

|,
,

"
x - .

-

T :- 27740
.

~

: l' . explanation several things such'as the purpose of.the
. .

2' notesiandTwh'ere he was and several other categories.,

/

.3 :Now, you're^ satisfied, you've deposed him as-'
-

,

ac 4 -thoroughly as~you.wish. .Now you wa'nt'them to adopt
b :;;

_

his' deposition:or not,Las their litigative position of5
,

. - ;6 -the f' acts of the case?
- ,

17 MS. BERNABEI: That's right.

h 8 1 JUDGE WOLFE: Okay.
.

9' ._As to,which they're: bound. '

-

'

"10 ' JUDGE SMITH: That's rather.a strange way of "

-11- securing admissions. Is this an admission ~ or : seeking ,
4

12 a' stipulation or.'--
+ ' y
;< d .13 - .MS. BERNABEI:. These. interrogatories are

~

~ 14 close to the --

, '15~
~

JUDGE WOLFE: .Yes, but it's not clear on its
,

16 face. This_was.,the' purpose for these_ interrogatories.
l

.17 MS '. BERNABEI: I don't think it has.to be.

18 That's the purpose of inter.rogatories in general, that
_

. ,

L.

f" 19 is, to bind thelparty that's asking them to a
|
[ 20 .particular position'.y - .

21 JUDGE SMITH: That's one of the purposes.

22 JUDGE WOLFE: Where is this put out in -- in.

;

;< 23 L this particular interrogatory?
r

. 24 MS. BERNABEI: It doesn't have to. That's
,

' ~ (25 the general rules of civil proceduce and that's the
;-

_

-(202) 234-4433- NEAL R. GROSSt-
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- - . -1 igenerallrules'of this --
|(~Y '

* N /. ,
, - ~ 12 -JUDGE-SMITH: 'Well, Ifthink I understand

~

13 'your point. I'think, however, your point is
~

,<

[ 14 incomplete. Is that.the~ purpose of all of your

c5 interrogatories? Interrogatories have another
,

- 6 . purpose,'oftcourse, and that is to gather information.

"7 MS. BERNABEI: And it's_the -- vell, I think

'' '8 that?s;right but2it''s'information that the licensee.
.

. i9' _ ill stand-behind-in the_ hearing, that is, that wew

10 . assume.they will not-take a position contrary to that.

ill JUDGE SMITH: Or explain why it's-,

,

-
.

'12 ' . inaccurate.-

'

; 13 'MS. BERNABEI: That's.right., Exactly.-.

114 JUDGE SMITH: Okay.

'

15 MF..BERNABEI: In other , words , it's a

^ 16 . position they'can be bound to.

; ---"

17- JUDGE SMITH: So .with respect _ to Mr. Moore,

L' 18 at least, the only. thing you want is do they feel

19 bound by his. testimony. I understand your position,

,

~

20 that interrogatories.are for the purpose of learning
.

- 21 -- for one purpose is to learn in your adversary's

i 22 litigative position.

23 But I'might say that I have never seen an

(} 24 interrogatory for that purpose, which goes down to the

-25 detail of a deposed witness' testimony. I have never,

-(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPQt12RS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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n '

Il never'seen that. ! That's new.g
1 J'
' '

2 'MS. BERNABEI: If I could just suggest, I
'

-

~3 think the purpose of all interrogatories i~s to get the

4 _ company's position. In most cases I don't think we

5 'have-theLcase where witnesses contradict each other or

6 perhaps individuals within the company contradict each

7 other, which.has occurred, and probably will continue

8 to occur in this issue.
F

9 .Therefore, I think it's -- the purpose which

10 is~usually behind the interrogatories.-- will be a
;

," 'll company position is necessary to. state.

12 ' JUDGE SMITH: ;Well, could you have

-t}
\_/. 13 accomplished the same thing by saying we've. deposed

'14 'Mr. Moore on this -- these_ subject. matters and we've

15 produced this.information. Do.you have any
,

16 information-inconsistent with that or do you plan to

17 take a position in this case contrary to Mr. Moore's

18 deposition. I mean, wouldn't that be --
,

i

| 19 MS. BERNABEI: With regard to these
!
,

20 particular-items, I suppose we could have done it that

i 21 way. I think it might have been a littic more --

22 well, we're trying --
,

~23 JUDGE SMITH: I just can't imagine you

() 24 putting to Mr. Blake 6a))ili), the persons to whom Mr.

25 Moore communicated. I just can' t imagine you putting

(202) 234-4433 IFAL R. GROSS
.
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4 ^

y l' jancadmission,fif that'is the1 case. Admissions-of this
'

k. ;L,, '
-

> .
..

"

V 2- nature.are:usually:onLa much more higher level,.or
, -

p 3 : broader'litigative: position, not on-the details.

~

4 - MS . .'BERNABEI: -Well, this is -- I me an ,$ . i t ' s, . ,

. . .. ~ .

.m
,

;5 treally9not.in the~natureLof-an-admission.: It's in the-

_
'6 ' nature'~of determining the litigative' position..of the' |

'
-

'

7' : company'injthis proceeding. Frankly, I don't care

2
'

8 about;Mr.;Mo. ore one:way or the-other.- The reason-we.,

{, - 49 ihad.to depose particular individuals is because the ,

:" 310 company only speaks;to particular individuals.
~

e
'

11 -I have no -- TMIA has no concern in binding
.

12 -- :a :cer tain position. 'It's-the company, so to the
'

-

[ 13 . degree that GPU' feels free.to discount or-go against-

14 Mr.'Mcore's. testimony'weshave'a problem and that's all

15- .I'.m.trying to do through the interrogatories that we'

.

~

9 .16 -otherwise have. answered.
'

? .17 - - JUDGE WOLFE: Are there any other
,

F

~18' interrogatories that can be so simplified as to what.

4

19' you intended?'

20' MS. BERNABEI: I think-all of them with;- <

!

._ 21 regard to the. people that have already been deposed.
,

I
i g '22 Ir.other.words, the questions asked here have already-

1

23 been-asked to all those indivi. duals in depositions.1 4

_

i

2 '4 Those persons who have been deposed, what we would;

I 25 'like is a statement from the company that either

,

h.
. (202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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y
~dopts or rejects to some degree their position.-zs 1 a

,

x )
''

2 So to that-degree, we wipeLout all the

3 people _who have'been already deposed.

4 JUDGE' SMITH: Couldn't there be o -- in the

5 first place, does the licensee inform itself of.these

6 depositions?
_

7 MR..BLAKE: We have gotten copies now and

8 Mr. Moore's is a transcript that I've seen gone -- go

9 thrcugh the office so we have a copy of Mr. Moore's

10 transcript.

11 But, Judge Smith,_you've got to understand
,

12 that if I do it now for Mr. Moore, I don't even know
,~

(I 13 what it means for -- to ask the company now to accept

14 Mr.-Moore's testimony-as its position because we now

15 have -- Ms. Bernabei knows we've got inconsistent

16 pieces of; testimony from' people in this proceeding in

17 depositions. . It's j ust bound to occur and I just

18 can't accept everybody's, doggone it,fas what the

19 company's position is.

20 JUDGE WOLFE: But in any event, Ms. Bernabei

21 has the chance to cross-examine and impeach. Isn't

22 that right in these matters?

23 JUDGE SMITH: Well, maybe Mr. Moore's not
,

f')) 24 going to testify.
u

25 JUDGE WOLFE: Is Mr. Moore --

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. CROSS
COURI REPCRTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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1 MR. BLAKE: He hasn't been proposed by~,,
)

'~

2 anybody.

3 JUDGE WOLFE: He has not?

4 MR. BLAKE: No, sir.

5 JUDGE WOLFE: Oh.

6 MR. BLAKE: Moore has been deposed.

7 JUDGE WOLFE: Right.

8 MR. BLAKE: But he's not been proposed as a

9 witness.

10 JUDGE WOLFE: Oh, proposed. I'm sorry.

11 MS. BERNABEI: So, I think Mr. Blake made my

12 point. The point is we've got lots of conflicting
"%;

(_) 13 testimony. The licensee in this proceeding is GPU

14 Nuclear. It's not Mr. Moore and -- we need the

15 company's position and that's what's important to this

16 licensing board as well.

17 JUDGE SMITH : I just don't believe that

18 that's enforceable. What you're asking now is
i

19 something that I have never seen before but, in

20 effect, it's this. You have deposed an individual and

21 you've gathered a lot of information, taking up

22 virtually a full page of single-spaced details of what

23 that man did on a particular day. And you've deposed

(") 24 him to your satisfaction.
x_'

25 Now you're asking for them to abide by the

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRGS
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'

1 accuracy of that deposition which could only be done,.s
t !
"'

2 in my view, with an extremely detailed investigation
,

13 created, not for their own business, but created for

4 the purpose'of your interrogatory.

'S How did they know -- how could they know the

~6 -persons to whom Mr. Moore communicated the

7 information?

8 MS. BERNABEI: -The purpose of -- let me

~9 -state real clearly. The purpose --

10 JUDGE SMITH: better than Mr. Moore--

11 knows. How can they validate that better than what

12 Mr. Moore says?

{].
.

ws 13 MS. BERNABEI : The purpose of the

14 interrogatory is to indicate whether information that

15 Mr. Moore had about in-core thermocouple temperatures

16 in excess of 2,500 degrees reached Parsippany. That

17 is, whether he communicated to his superiors in

18 Parsippany that information on the first day of the

19 accident. It seems to me that the licensee can and

20 should be be bound to a position on that, whether or

21 not, okay?

22 JUDGE SMITH: Okay.

23 I don't have any trouble with that type of

-() 24 thing but you've put it through --

25 MS. BERNABEI: That's the gist of it,

.

(202) 234-4433 !EAL R. GRCES
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N i., 'l 'obviously. I. mean, , I - think , ' obviously ,. that's what we'

:h,
.about is the\ reporting relationship. We-don't'L2 car

L3 care whether he arrived at-the' observation center at

4 12:00 ori2:15. .That's not what we care about.- We-care
,

5 .about the1 reporting relationship.

'i 6 JUDGE SMITH: See, we really don' t learn

,

~ what ' you want :by your interrogatories-until we push7 ,

'

8 you and push you and'pressiyou and then we. find out',
~

_

9, then.you back up to a reasonable' position. 'I think-
r

10 .you madeuafrequest~for admission as to whether anybody-

| 'll in'Parsippany knew those-things or not.
'

s

N< .12 Well,.I.think you've run.up against an
A

N -13 impermissable area. We have a rule of evidence that,
'

.14 dln the Federal Rules,'th'a't a party need no longer'even'

-15 vouch for the. accuracy of the witnesses they sponsor.
.

16- Here,you''re asking them to-vouch for the accuracy of a
L

17 -deposition about events that took place five years
_

; 18 ago.
,

'

19 MS. BERNABEI: What I'm asking, the gist is

- 20 that I'm not-asking-them to vouch for Mr. Moore. I'm

t-
21 asking.for the company position on his testimony or on

22 anybody's. testimony. What is their position about

23 whetherlinformation he acquired was transmitted to

[') -24 Parsippany..
y-t

25 JUDGE SMITH: Okay.

L(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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El - How'about this. What if you get back'an
k,9' J. ,

Blake-that says, hey, we don' t 'have

'

-

2 'answerJfrom Mr.
.

-3 any; position, whichJ I~ infer is his position -- which.I
,

;
~

infer.isEthe state of affairs today.J4

5 MS. BERNABEI: I would find that astounding.

'6 LI would' find it astounding that.information offthis
~

,7

7 nature _, th'ey do not have a position whether it.was-
, - ,

8 tran'mitted to corporate management, that is,s

- ,9 | temperatures,in excess of 2,500' degrees --
~e

10 . JUDGE SMITH: All right.
,

t- Lil . That one they might. You've salvaged from :

'12 there-the thing that it may be all about. And if that "

.

, 13 had been:your position, if that-had been-what we've
'

;

14 .been= talking about today,.I think we may have been'out
.

''

~15 .of here a long' time a'go.
, ,

16 JUDGE WOLFE: Either that or you could.have'

, _
. approached Mr.fBlake and say,'will you stipulate to-17

18' "such and such, that Mr. Moore's -- well, that Mr.'

,

19 Moore --

', 20 You state the policy or whatever GPU, or and,

i 21- 'once again=I'm not going to advise you on the trial,

4

{ 22 tactics but it would seem to me that you're trying to
,

23 .engageLin the technical way you conduct your handling

'

24 of the-trial. If there is something that Mr. Moore
~

'
j 25 -.s ays that -- or has deposed to, it would seem to me --'

,

J

, (202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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,

:1 .~andLit was to,your' mind adverse to GPU,;you-can call-

g
a

'2 |theiwitness as your witness or subpoena him:if he is
-

3 not willing~to' testify.'

54' -But I don't know where you were going.-- or
'

,
_ ,'S sI understand now where you were going with these

6 ? interrogatories,.but it was hidden behind a lot of>

7 Lexcess.verbage that didn't mean anything to.us.
.

b 8 MS.,BERNABEI: Let me just say real clearly'
,

9 that the.only-way that.I know how to do. discovery and

.10 it's the -- this.i;s the only way that it is done in

:11 Federal Court .which' the NRC's Rules provide for.

12 'You have-specific factual questions which-in turn lead-,

p/ ~ ~ 13 .to certain legal arguments. You can only build your
.

.

;L
,

14 legal 1 arguments on certain facts.

15 I'can; assure you right now that if I ask'de

16' Mr. Blake prior to finding the Moore notes," prior to

17 , deposing Mr. Moore, will you agree that information

18 .about in-core thermocouple temperatures in access of
,

19. 2500' degrees reached Parsippany, the answer would be a

#~ '20 flat no.
,

| - 21 The Licensee is not interested in making
'

{ -22 admissions in this case as, you know, I'm sure that's

.23 a good'litigative position for that. The only way.

,

1( )' :24 'that we have is to track down the facts and attempt to

25 determine what the companies position is going to be

- 6202):234-4433. NEAL R. GBOSS
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na
[s I ' L on fthem Min :this' hearing ', and that's'what we've done.'

g

xe ,

2 ' Interrogatories is a legitimate'.'way.to get the
'

3m
|3 Leompany's-position. And whether it's a company or<

,
,

_'4 whAtihe'rLits a party in.the proceeding. And that'so. : .

, ,

|5 what:these are' attempting-to do.

_ -[6 JUDGE SMITH: 'Yes.
'

- 7 .Here"we have'-- to backJup. Here we have

kB (a)',;" Explain the circumst'ances under which M'r. Moore'

.9 -took all n'otes.which' appeared as;an attachment to the
,

10 Arnold memorandum including your explanation or-

11 ' identification of the.following."-
X

'

'

| .12 -Then-we go to sub six, "Whether on March 28.,

13 or;up to 12 p.m. on March 29, 1979 the information
*

14 -that in-core. thermocouple temperatures had exceeded
I -

15 -2500 degrees led-to any discussion ~about the possible4

'

:
'' f 16 generation of hydrogen'or the: possibility of. serious
p

17 ' core damage."'

' ' ~ 18 That=somehow is. tied to (a), "The
p

5 '19 circumstance'under which Mr.-Moore took all notes is.

20- tied" -- la ) , to back up, here is the general
,

e ,

21 c'ategory, the. broad category. "The circumstance under
*

,

22 which Mr. Moore took all notes." Subcategory under:;

23 tha't is what I just read.

* 'Six, "Whether on March 28th or up to 12 p.m.~24 .
,

:

t- . 25 'on March 29 the information that in-core thermocouple
o, ,

I

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS<
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1 ' temperatures.had-exceeded 2500 degrees, et cetera.";y -s

\. .) ~
.2 Is.that a subcategory of the circumstances under xbi.chg

3 Moore took notes?
I

.4 MS. BERNABEI: That's another -- I'm aft.nid

5 I ~ don't understand.your question, Judge Smith.

6 ' JUDGE SMITH: I read (a) , we!will bind.this

7 into the transcript, but I read 6a) as being the large

8 . category which subsumes all of the eight

c 9 subcategories. Then we start out quite logically

10 enough the purpose for Moore taking notes.
~

11 In number two, where he-was when he took the

'12 notes. And then to whom did he communicate the notes.
qc

x._[ .13 Then we get into a little bit of trouble here. "The-

.14 - action, if any, that any person to whom the

15 information was communicated took."

16 Now, this is -- I'm still going back under

17 the large category of the circumstances under which he

'18 took all notes, okay, including the following. And

119 then we go to an absolutely basic issue in the whole

10 case applying, apparently, to the whole corporation

21 and litigative position and that is whether the

~22 information about elevated temperatures led to any

23 discussion about the possible generation of hydrogen.

[(]) 24 All of that is subsumed under the conditions under

25- which -- circumstance under which Moore took notes. .

-(202) 234-4433 NFAL R. GROSS
couRr REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS

.. - . . . - , . . - -. . - -. . - . _ - - - , .- - -...



. . . . - - . -. .. . . . . . . - - .-

,T

> T

b s .' .

- 27752
~

,

. ,
. !

~ ~

'

,c -

,

'' 1|4 , ; 1,
,

This.is-absolutely an unenforceable
'

]4 . Linterrogatory on;the'' face.of~1t, the fact that you are- 2'y
-

Y
a.~ ~ ' ~

(3 'Lpermitted to come here. today and even argue a bit 'i-

,
_

-.

-{ .,+

)4- -furtherzis simply bec.ause we want to.give you'every"
.

.

'

.5 .poss'ible. opportunity to make y'our case.- But we simply.
.

, :6 don' t have the time-or-the inclination or anything
.

-

4 7 Lelse to sit here. interrogatory after interrogatory,
' -*

,

'

8 Jwhich:on thelface of~them simply could never be
.. .

- '

y 1

'1 '9 enforced, and_then permit you-to reconstruct ~them and '

.

'10 reconstruct'them:and try to make-them. viable. And ;

y;
,

_

'll that's.what's happening.
1

- '12 MS. BERNABEI: We're not asking anybody to

I 13 reconstruct.anyfinterrogatory. We're asking.if the-
m
-

.

.- 14 - ' company's position is'the:same as the Licenseete .o ;

15 witness,.Mr. Moore. Maybe they have no position, I
4. _

T

16 don't know. .That's all we're trying:to get at is the.
.1 I

'- ' .17 po s i t ic,n .~
; .

,

.

.18 JUDGE LINENBERGER: Ms. Bernabel, . excuse me ,

19 Ibut-you keep emphasizing'the company's position. You

,(
^ 20 keep emphasizing Parsippany. And then you set down4

I . 21- these things.and.a motion to compel these

-22~ interrogatories in which you show no relation to

..
r

{ .23 company position or what went on in Parsippany. And

[ {. 24 not only that, but as Judge Smith has -- Chairman

;I -25 . Smith has abundantly pointed out, even a technical
:
e
a

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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,

4 .1 Lturkey like?mel-cann'ot' follow the~ logic of-introducing-

i Rji
~ '2 'a wholeibunchLof" requests by a category (a) to which

,

i 2
^

.

'
#' ~

c7 -3 the . request : don' t' relate.
#

;4 _Now,.the; logic'of-that must somehow make+

[5 fsome. impact--on you, the' illogic offit, excuse:me..
~

,a -

,

'

!6 There-isino' logic to it. The illogic of.it must make
'

.

;7 csome impactlon_you and your.only, answer:is you're'only

8 ' concerned about
.

,

the: company's position and,.a-little

h '9 -earlier, about what was known-in Parsippany. . We have-
~ ~ '

m -
,

[. 10 -trouble seeing how.this goes together.

'

--11 JUDGE' SMITE: Do you sense;a feeling of '

% 12- frustration onI the Board's part. There is an out and
..

.13 out.non-sequitur here.--You've-never. explained'it.and-

14 as --hard .as .we ' ve tried we don'' t understa'nd : what. you' re,

- 15 .doing. You may repeat several' times"again, if_you-
,

. 16 jwish,=you're.. simply trying to, find the company's

-F 17 position. Bat this'is a non-sequitur.
_ ,

R
. 18 MS. BERNABEI: I can understand confusion in

.'19 terms of the-circumstances. It may be that not all-

- 20' those' numbered paragraphs'' applied in these'

: 121 . circumstances under which --

7
~

.22 JUDGE SMITH: You bet.-
g

$# -23- MS. BERNABEI: I do think that there is a
"

.24 logic to all of those questions and I_think if you run *

25 them --=s

. ~

(202) 234-4433: NEAL R. GROSS
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gy 1 JUDGE' SMITH: Standing alone there may be.

.f ..

the way you've tied them in, the way you've mixed2 But

3 them up -- I mean, standing'alone, I don't question

4 that you, sometime during this discovery-period, you

5 may have been entitled to learn about six or maybe

6 seven not_ reading them carefully.

. 7 But tying them into Moore's notes just took

8 off_in a direction that we never had any' idea that youL

9 were_ going to. We never had any idea on that. It

10 just seems to me, honestly, like it's an after the

11 fact argument.

12 MS. BERNABEI: I can.see it very clearly and
fx
X-) 13 I'm a little confused by-the Board's criticism. I can

14' state that with no --

15 JUDGE WOLFE: The, Board is certainly not

16 confused about our criticism.

17 I know it seemed to me that if you had
.

18 complied with the Board's suggestion of sometime ago

.19 'that we want to know these sort of things, informally

20 go to other counsel, adverse counsel, and say, "Will

'21 you agree that such and such is GPU policy?" If he

22 says no, well, I don't know where you can go with that

23 because .certainly you couldn' t come to the Board and

(~Y '24 say, "I want you to compel GPU to agree that whatever
. %j

25 Mr. Moore stated is the policy."

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRCSS
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u...1 So you've lost:us. You!ve really lost us
-

j4,-
-, - f 9.,.

'ms
O' ' 2: here. '

-
T

' ~

13 - MS.-BERNABEI: -Let me j ust say on the, record
_ ,

'4 very clearly what we'think Moore's notes show and what

| -5 -the questions were intended +to discover.4

'6 Mr. Moore'took certain notes which are.

.
^7 : labeled 5'p.m. March 28th the first day of the

8 ' accident.- He'was one of.the-service corporation

9 ~ engineers sent tolthe site.in order to analyze the
~

'

,
'10 | accident andLpossibly provide technical supportrif

iill required..'
,

-
-

112 He arrived at 2 p.m. He was briefed-~at'5

ip
-,13 -p.'m.-apparently by-Mr. Bensel's site personnel ~aboutg -s/ -

.

~

14 the-accident. During that briefing-by Mr. Bensel, he-

~15 wasutold;that there were in-core thermocouple
,

>

^ 16 temperatures read in excess'- of 2500 degrees. This was
-+

.. .

17 .5 p.m._on March 28th.

'18 That was the first indication that any one,

. 19 those notes, anyone in'Parsippany, anyone from
'

.

20 Parsippany 1.new about in-core thermocouple data that
.

21- would -- of 2500 degrees or greater on the first day i
>-

22 of the accident.

- 23 Given his position, we had good reason to
> -

} :24 believe that that information should have been ;

|25 = transmitted to Parsippany. Mr. Moore acknowledged

~

(202) 234-44331 NEAL R. GROSS
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;

I 27756

;l during his deposition he understood from those-s

~( v 'l
2 temperatures that that indicated that it was core

~

3 ' damage more seriously than he'had believed at the time

4 he went to the site.

15 Those are-the intent of:the questions, to

6 find _out whether he transmitted that information which

7 would indicate serious core damage as well as

8 production of significant amounts of hydrogen was ever

9 transmitted to his_ superiors in Parsippany. Mr. Moore

-10 .was a what I would consider a - person.

"

11 JUDGE SMITH: Okay.

'

--12 Now, how could you be so concise and

i) 13 articulate and so.directly to the point as you havet.

14 been now and ask us to rule upon this interrogatory
,

15 for the purpose for which you now explain it. At the

16 - it's - you've just made a very logical, coherent

17 statement as to what it's all about. But this is the
,

18 first we've really learned what you're after. I mean,

19 at least I understood it as being a coherent statement

| 20 and an understandable one. I can see what you're

21 doing.

22 MS. BERNABEI: We didn't know that when we

23 wrote.that interrogatories. You have to remember this

t''T 24 was before we took Mr. Moore's deposition.
%)

25 JUDGE SMITH: Well, then your motion to

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRCES
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y_q 1 compel should have helped us.

k) .

.. BERNABEI: Well, that may be true.
.

2 MS.

3 JUDGE SMITH: Or something.

-4 (Judges conf er..)

5 JUDGE SMITH: As Judge Linenberger' was

6 suggesting, the Board has1 conferred on what seems to

7 be a thread here.. And that is if somebody is from

:8 Parsippany, somehow you impute the information they

9 gather to Parsippany.. Does that thread appear in your

10 . arguments? 'You made it with respect to interrogatory

11 number three I.believe, or there.

12 MS. BERNABEI: What were trying to do is see
-

As 13 if the information was.in fact communicated from the

14 site'to Parsippany by means of the GPU Service ,

15 Corporation sent-to the site.. We've asked some very

16 particular questions about that. -We don't impute it,

17 I don't think you can impute it.

18 JUDGE SMITH: But those would be the most

19 logical sources?
,

20 MS. BERNABEI: Right. Exactly.

.21 JUDGE SMITH: Okay.

22 It was the Board's conclusion that we can't

23 enforce this interrogatory number 1.

i

I'd 24 Number two? '

M
25 MR. GOLDBERG: Excuae me, Judge, but I would

1

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS |<
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11 like to ask the" Board'a-quest' ion off,the'recor'd.,4-
, t.G : -

2 -JUDGE. SMITH: Off the. record?
; ..n

_

t3 _ MR. _- GOLDBERG : Off the: record, yes.~

i .,

~ JUDGE-SMITH: ' A'll'' r igh t .4
. ,_ _

S
' Off the record, please.

- -

.6 - (Off the' record discussion.)
-

.

'

7' JUDGE SMITH: Well, since we've4 completed

~8 the' discussion on one interrogatory before we get to
,

9 the next, beccuse we are running out of time for the

:10 cday, are two other; items; that we had on the agenda

~

11~ -that should not' require-long. '
-

-12 One l's, I was quite concerned that we were

13 unable to find a. hearing space to begin the hearing in-

" 14 ' Harrisburg-large enough to accommodate those expected.

' ^ :15 . As: a matter. 'of f act as it turns out, appearing the

' '16 noon. break, I learned that Mr. Owl has secured the
;.

17' 1 Senate majority caucus room'at the main Capitol
.._

218 ; building which has a capacity of 120 people for.the'

19 '14th through the 16th. So we will be able to begin-
,

.20 ithe-hearing.in.Harrisburg, and it will begin at 1 p.m.

e. 21 on the 14th.

f 22 Now, I might_ point out that after that, we
;

i '23 are -- the best.we' can do, and this is after very

{ . 2 4, . extensive inquiry, the best we can do is move to the-

'25 . University | Center. I don't have the address here

,(202)1234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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if before me; But it's the University Center Library.y_ .
<kf '

-

:Thataseems:tofbe.theclargest hearing room that's.2
_ ,

3 :availableIto us. 'And that seats only 60, people, but-

;4 , it?is one that has table space.
~

<

5- 'We've been turned'down-by' the~ federal court.
.

i

6' The Utilities Commission.has.done the best they can-
.

7 do,~but they cannot-guarantee it will not be bounced.

% (8 :the firs t . day. The Ha ristown II;BuildingLis-all

19 booked up. In any event, they will not lease.anymore

~10 tci outside agencies. .The courthouse ~, six' courtrooms,

-11 all' booked up. There are-others here. 1We've' inquired

512 .'every-place we can. -We got a letter-from the mayor

ifl ~w-f :13 -urging us .to .come to Harrisburg. And we've informed. '

~14 him indeed we want to. And if he has any helping

'

15' offers,-we'wouldilike-to accept ~it.
,

16 iMS . DOROSHOW:. Judge Smith, I was informed

- l'7 - ' yesterday that the Harrisburg City Counsel chambers
.

18 are'available during the day, the first day of the

' '19 hearing and I don't have any contact with them --

-20 JUDGE SMITH: Well, my Secretary has been in

21~ touch'with the Mayors office. When I received his
<

22 -letter the other day, I thought well there is a good

23 prospect. We'll take him at his word. I

(]j 24 In any event, we will begin at 1 p.m. at the

25 Senate Majority Caucus Room.

(202).234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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y-q 1- .Now,'?has everyone had an opportunity to read
. 4

ithe memorandum in order of the respect to ider.tify and2

,3 propose, exhibits?- We didn't make it applicable.to'

. .

4 this. issue-for two reasons. One, you weren' t a party

5 to that conference' call. Two, I wasn' t sure that it

6 was appropriate because you have, apparently, a very,

. 7 <veryLlarge number of exhibits and some are stipulated

. '8 'and I' don't know. But I'd ask you to consider that if

9 'that is-the pleasure of the parties.

fl0' Are you able to comment on that now?

- 11 MR. BLAKE: I am, ~J udge Smith.
.

12 I have. reviewed it. I think the parties on
' t - ;m

k )= 13- the mailgram issue need to get together and add to the4 m

~14 stipulated evidentiary subjects that we've previously
|

~ 15 . identified and which'the Board has accepted..

16 In addition it might be that the individual

17 ~ parties have exhibits beyond the stipulated list,

18 which-they intend. And I would endorse this concept

19 of having each of the parties identify it's proposed

'

12 0 or intended exhibits at the same time that it puts in.

21 its testimony. I'm agreeable to it.<-

22 JUDGE SMITH: Of course, the stipulation

23 would be automatic compliance of that order.

(O 24 MR. BLAKE: Yes, sir.
%)

25 JUDGE SMITH: What's your view, Ms.

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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g g;. .

!1 :Bernabei?-. Does~that order seem to be ---

d . .

' '

.

N '2 MS..BERNABEI: I --
*

n. i
--

I

-- 3 MR .: BLAKE:. I don't know physically whether
.

2 4 ^we'll~get our act together collectively to get to you, i

5 foriexample,~by. November the 1st.- All.that stuff in:

''6 .the stipulation - -

. 17 . JUDGE SMITH: Right.

- 8 We want-the ad'vanced ' testimony but most
.

. . ;

. ,
9 ' exhibits-we want produced.primarily for the-benefit of~ r

10 .the party's.and notifor-the-Board'.s. The written>

_11 -testimony will be what we will focus on.- So we

~

12. wouldn't require that if the parties don't want us to.'

13 MS. BERNABEI:- I think Mr. Blake's-

:14 , suggestion is a good one. 'We still have a. number of,
,

'

15 .you know, it's primarily interviews,.I think, to add ,

-16 to the mailgram stipulation. I think' that will
~

-17 require some. time, hopefully not too long after.
-

18 November 1st. So I would reques t --

19 MR. BLAKE: Well, I hope we do it by
,

'" - '
-2 0 - . November 1st, and reach that agreement so that we

,

,21 'know. And just;like the Board has indicated, the~ time-
m

22 the; testimony is in, what the exhibits are among the -

,
,

.

f'

23 parties, those that we've agreed to and those that we

24 haven't and what each party has in mind so that at
.

-2 5- some point --

,

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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,g.
" ~1

'

.MS.iBERNABEI:~ -Let me finish what I was
~

,
,

~

,

A fx -
,

~. -

3 (
_

MR.'BLAKE:- ~ - decide what the case is going3 :

, -

4 to:be.
.

A

> -5 JUDGE ' SMITH : Okay,
i s.

h 6- MS. BERNABEI: If I~ can just finish stating'

t

E7 ithe position --

' 8' JUDGE SMITH: All right , Ms. Bernabei .>

'

-9 IMS. BERNABEI:- I think there-are a-number of

' '

: ;10 ' interviews that we had not previously known were
,

11 relevant to the stipulation. <At the time that we

'

" 12 signed 1the stipulation Mr.-Blake and.I-agreed that'

I 13 either party could add interviews, NRC.-interviews,

~

-- 14 primarily.those kind of materials that/we felt would

L15 -be' relevant to the stipulation. We.. haven't compiled a'

16 . list.

17 And my opinion is, it's going to take at;_

I
.

least a good day, at least_of my-time, to figure out-
.

'18

19 what those are1 going to be. I have -- we have one.,.
,

'

20 problem which I think we're resolving ~, which involves.-
,

1.

21 the staff. Mr. Gamble',c as you know, we proposed as a-

'

22 . witness.. We will be filing pretrial testimony.;-

;

.
23 He has requested or we have requested on his

| 24 behalf certain-access to his prior NRC files in the

| 25 office of the inspector and auditor. I understand

1
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'

, . , - 1 that that is proceeding, and-that they will.be able to
t i' g. g

~

-2 ' provide him'with'some.-- well, that-they. hope to be
,

-

..

3 .able to provide'him~some kind of access to those
-

~

4 -files.' .I understand'that they may beLa problem
'

5 ' be ca u's e O .' I . A . ~ is a' commission level.. office.
~

2

- .6 However, what I~would, request is some
. ;_

~C
'

Ldispensation from any. order requiring all exhibits to17

c

8 be filed at the: time'~of. testimony only for Mr. Gamble,
.

19 in'that.he may not have access on: November 1st to his
s

10 . files. But we will attempt at such time as he has

- 11 access: to identify those documents and provide them to

L12 the' parties and"the'~ Board.-

. p,
V 13 'My sense,is from the way we're working that

14 -that --

15 JUDGE SMITH: That doesn', t require a

'

16' dispensation. If you don't have them,.you don't have

17 them.
.

18 MS. BERNABEI: I just don't want to be

19 foreclosed on November.1st from producing them at a

20 later time.-

21 JUDGE SMITH: Of offering them at a later

122 time?

23 .MS. BERNABEI: Of offering them at a later

24 time --
r

25 JUDGE SMITH: Yes.

;
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.A- 11 ~MS.'BERNABEI: 'Yes.
~

~ ~~
2 - . lCR . GOLDBERG: I f1 I could just clarify a

3 statement that Ms. Bernabei has made.- ,

L4 A couple of days ago she called me and
'

5 Tidentified, essentially, four' documents and a fifth
.

; 6 -category:of. documents which she be12 eves are in

:7 0.I.A.'s files which she.would.like;to have. I
~

,

8 pointed out to her that I would ask-O.I. whether'they
,

9 had the documents, to search for the documents,'

y.,

10 identify whether[they;have them and attempt to
,

L11 _-ascertain, if they.-did have them, whether O.I.A. had
-

12 any: objection-to:their being produced to Ms. Bernabel.

| 13 I . clearly. Indicated , to ~ her that 0. I. A. is a

i
-

_ . don't represent them but I:
.

! 14 commission level-office. I

15' would make the attempt.to ascertain whether they had-
i
f 16 the1 documents and had any objection to their.beingf

,17 produced.- If they didn't have any objection, I.would
1

18 get.th'em and provide them to Ms. Bernabei.
,

.19 O.I.A., in-fact, is looking through their

20 ' files.to see whether the documents which were
;

i

,

H21 identified exist.- And if they exist, we'll make a
I
L 22 determination of whether they have any objection to

-23 their being introduced. As soon as they can provide

.{]J- 24' that information to me I'll. pass it on to Ms.

|, 25 Bernabei.

g" (202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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1 JUDGE SMITH: Didn't the Office of

2 Investigations take~over some of the documents, some-

3 of.the--files'or did they all remain with 0.I.A.?
~

4 MS. BERNABEI: Not these.

5 MR. GOLDBERG: The Of fice of -Investigations

~6 took overJsome files that were previously in I and E'

7 because the: investigative function of the commission

8 used to be performed by the Office of Inspection

9 Enforcement. O.I.A., the Of fice of Inspector and

10 Auditor, has always existed as a separate office. And

11 these-files always were and still are part of 0.I.A.'s

12 files.

q
T_/ 13 JUDGE SMITH:. All right.

14 Are you satisfied with that?

15 MS. BERNABEI: Yes.

16 The only reason that I brought it up -- I

17 mean, I think that Mr. Goldberg is doing all that he

18 can to try to get us access. I'm just worried a

19 little bit about the November 1st deadline. I think

20 we'll be able to work it out, but we may not be able

-21 to do it by November the 1st.

22 MR. GOLDBERG: Certainly if O.I.A doesn't

23 identify them and introduce them before-November 1st,

(]) 24 there's no objection tc her identifying them later on.

25 JUDGE SMITH: Well, do what you have to do,

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRCSS
CDURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS ,
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.
- '

.

.

l yes.'' Asis'oon as it's prudent for'you to make the
' _f'f ,

' :%):- !'
e

:2 reservation,.however, appreciate it.

; 3'
,

All . right ~. Then let's move.ontto-the next
j

,

4 interrogatory._-
1

' '5 MR. GOLDBERG: May I be~ excused, Judge

-6 fSmith?,

7 JUDGE SMITH:| Yes. '

8 MR. GOLDJERG: I-thank the_ Board and the c

9 | parties:for allowing us to take those two matters up--

-

+
,

10 at-that time.

11 MR.:BLAKE:. .I think-two is subsumed by our

12 agreementfon three.

-13 JUDGE SMITH: Yes, it seems.to be.
,

14 Do you agree?
~

15 MS. BERNABEI: Yes.

16 JUDGE SMITH: It'has just. struck me at this

17 moment , . what was meant by . Interrogatory 3 (a) . . That's-
'

1

18 theLlocation of the' individual at all points during

19 the-day. That's.all points of-the day.
.

20 MR. BLAKE:- Yes.

21 JUDGE SMITH: Yes. ;

22 -All'right. I thought you were referring to |
,

23 all points of the facility. Okay. Great.

(]). 24 MR. BLAKE: I may have misspoken here. I

25 see on two'that Mr. Keaten appears under two. And I |

f

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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3,_ ,

Jc; . ,

gh ' , -; 1 ' don't think.he was'- he's-not one offthe six under'
~

,

b? '

~

:

'2 t h.ree,:but: add Mr. Keaton-to--the 1ist. Let's= move on.-

, , . .

* ~

f3 We. will . answer Interrogatory _ 2.; ,

_

4 ~ JUDGE > SMITH: Okay.-

'

5 -For'those other than those who -- folks who-
'

ihave been~ deposed. ~ Now we move to four.. I.6,

7 JUDGE LINENBERGER: Perhaps with respect to

I8 four, Ms. Bernabelican enlighten the Board with

- 9 respect to'.th'e same observation that -- who has made
.,

- ~10 :the same observation that Mr. Blake made.
4

'll: 'TMIA's submittal of 10/17/84 indicates that

''

_
L12 Interrogator'y-4 on page one' indicates that

,

l'3 Interrogatory.4 is one of1 several.that are being held

14 in abeyance pending response of GPU. And yet later on
'

'

115- .in .that -same document .you hit Interrogatory 4 square"

,

'

16 on-as though maybe there was no such agreement with

e -17 -respect to it'now.. Have I misunderstood something or

-18 'can you --
i

19 MS. BERNABEI: I think what -- the reason I

20 included it originally, and I'll let Mr. Blake speak

'

21 for'himself, is-that I think he had agreed to consider
1 !

22 -I thought he.had agreed to consider a portion of

"

23 the interrogatory, that is to answer a portion.

q(])- 24 I included it in a motion to compel that

25 portion which I understood he had not agreed to

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
.
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I il[ Lconsider.- He. tells me today that no, in-fact,.it was; _y ,

4g| ..

.2 excluded from our agreement of. understanding and, in
'

,'
13 : fact, itfshould be-included in the motion to compel.-

!*
.

_

.4 " JUDGE'LINENBERGER: . He told you,that today?

.5 MS.-BERNABEI: ' Yes . --

6 JUDGE LINENBERGER:- And is that the reason

-7 that your submittaloof several days ago in'cludes it?
,

f

- 18 MS. BERNABEI: No.
'

.

9 JUDGE LINENBERGER: Well,.then my-question
-

I

.10 :still stands.

'

11 MS. BERNABEI:L Okay.

12 -That explains --'okay. I included it'in-the

13 motion to. compel'because it was only. handled in

14 portion - by what I understood our agreement to-be, our

.15 ' understanding on that date. .That is, he said he'd ,

16 take back to his' client consideration in certain>

.
-

-17 respects of Interrogatory No. 4. I said that it was

18 only in'certain respects.
r

19 The motion to compel covers respects other
i

20 than'those which he said he would bring back to his

* 21 client and that's what I specifically include in the
.

22 motion to compel.

23 MR. BLAKE: I don't have any explanation. I

() 24 have no recollection of that. I don't know what

25 -portion she's talking about and I can' t read her

NE' L R. GROSS1202) 234-4433 A
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p.z ,

~ .; .

- ,.
.

.1 motion to; compel.wherenshe addresses this on-page- ,

d' ,

from what-the1 ._2 .sevenJas'being narrow in'any. respect
.

~

3 interrogatoryi. asks for..

,

,}7]<
,

4
- JUDGE SMITH: .All.right. Thank you.

1 'S .All right. I t' ' i s n a r r ow .-,

. :,
.6

. .

MR. BLAKE: -I'd say'it'-is.y, ,

"

- 7 .MS. BERNABEI: Specifically, the portion
7

^ ;[, 8 that'Mr. Blake has=always~ represented they would have !
,

9 .a; problem answering has to do with.the' lines of,

10 -communication _ and responsibility of GPU' Service

tCorporat.on' personnel in Parsippany on March'28th.- 11-

'.12 That's.what page:seven addresses.-

f - 13' Mr. Blake has stated or discovered- i

;
,

14 conferences and'then:I think-he'11 restate today that !-

p '

b 15 that'is'not something they considered they.have a
:'

* -16 -responsibility to respond to. That's why it's,

,

|.- .
17 l'ncluded inithe motion to compel.'

s

e 18 There were other differences that we agreed i
;,

j: 19 to consider'. I felt we had agreed to consider a
;

j4 20 reassessing but apparently not. But.in any case, this
,

,

.
'21 was one area in which GPU had said it was not going to

'
.

'

22 consider answering. So that's why we included it in !
~

,

23 our motion to' compel.4

i,
,

; {. ~. 2 4 Specifically it has to do with certain
:

25 . meetings, conversations that is it has been testified

'}'~
000Rr REPORTERS AND TRAtECRIBERS

(202)'234-4453 NEAL R. GROSSn.

~ , . . , - - . , _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ , . _ _ . . , _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . , , . _ . _ , _ _ _ _ . , . .



n i

l
i

27770 |

I
'

1 previously occurred. And what we want to know is what jc4
L)v'

-2 functions and. responsibilities a certain limited

~3 number of-individuals had with regard to a number --
~

4 MR. BLAKE: That's number five.

5 'MS. BERNABEI: Aren't we on number four?

6 MR. BLAKE: We're on number four, yes.

'7. MS. BERNABEI:- I thought we were on --

8 - MR . BLAKE. No, we're --

9 MS. BERNABEI: Mr. Blake, if you'd just let

'10 me speak for a moment. We're talking about

11 Interrogatory 4 which asks about particular-

12 conversations and a small number of individuals. The
n
(J 2~ reason we want this information is to determine their

14 general responsibilities and communications on that

15 day, therefore. That's what I think the motion to

16 compel says. That's what the interrogatory asks for.

17 Again, we have deposed Mr. Arnold and Mr.

18 Moore. And we've asked some questions about these

19 meetings at this point so we can strike them from the

20 list. What we're asking about essentially is the

21 information for four individuals.

22 JUDGE SMITH: So under the -- using the

23 device of finding out their knowledge of all plant
'

('/l 24 conditions -- and I assume you're talking about
w

25 transients, accident conditions -- you're trying to

(202) 234-4433 TEAL R. GROSS
COURP REPCRTERS AND TRA!ECRIBERS
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L,* .

.
|1 i de n t i fy , :. wh at , the.. basic, duties of these individuals?l' ~

.v' '
2 MS. BERNABEI : The duties and what'they.did

~

, -

;3 on the-first day'of the accident.

~4 JUDGE SMITH: Why does that;not exceed:the
,

,

'

5 climitation imposed upon your' discovery?'

x

6 MS. BERNABEI: Because it may be'that the >

c
,

| ,

individuals involved are not going to be telling the7

~

;8 - truth'about.what they~ knew ~about certain parameters in-
--,

9 'the plant. And it appears to me that a certain'
.

10 . definition of what they.were doing and the decisions

ill they're making.. Again, just in in regard to two-
,

12 specific? conversations primarily which we have.

~13 . testimony.did;take place I think|1s probative of what
4

14 they, in fact, did during that day.

J15 'Let me just give you as an example. Mr.
*

x

16 Arnold has acknowledged that he participated and
.

4 -17 perhaps was a moving factor.in. starting a reactor

18 coolant pump sometime in the late afternoon of March;

19 '28. I would imagine that Mr. Arnold would not make

20 that decision without acquiring or obtaining a great

21 ' deal of technical knowledge to make sure that he was
*

22 ~ making the correct decision and without consulting
e

23 with a number of technical people as well.-

f. : 24- Mr. Arnold has said he didn't know about the [

j '25 in-core thermocouple temperatures. He didn't know ,

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSSr.
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...

h't ^.)

"i l- ;about the1 pressure; spike. He didn't know'about any' -

<

af).
..

.

.If, in fact, he knew

I

'v -

, hydrogen 1 production on March.28..2

-3 Labout many.othertparameters,-if,_in: fact, heThad '

_ ,

4 othersisay that-there was information of the engine ~ersf,
,

5 .on' site about1hpdrogen and temperature, it seems to me'

k -

"

probative that given'heLknew.about other factors, he'6 '

.
.

17 was' told other things by others_onLsite toL elp him
'

h
s

_8 .make this decisioniin=the evening of March 28, it
Y

9 doesn' t seem to me that his current testimony t' hat he:-

-10 didn' t' know ;about in-core thermocouple temperature, he

11 didn't know about hydrogen production, is. credible.

' 12 - JUDGE. SMITH:. Well, when we first addressed

'

I
: 13 this subject matter ofcyour discovery,.didn't we.begin. t

'14 -with the ass'umption that discovery works, that people

115 answer truthfully'in discovery and'that was one of the

16 reasons why_we would not permit an inquiry into all j

17 plant conditions.
_

~

again, what we'veNow I think you've done,18 '

,

19 complained about. This simply is not where you can
,

~

g 20 -justify your opening paragraph in Interrogatory 4 with
;

I 21 our. previous rulings.without'some explanation.
3:

22 MS. BERNABEI: My explanation to you is that i

:23 there are certain conversations that were identified.
:

() 24 JUDGE SMITH: Now, the certain >:

f 25 conversations, I understand that, but I'm just looking ;
,

(202) 234-4433' NEAL R. GROSS ,
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n .

~

n.:s

y-!. i :atTthe plainisentence; structure'of.your interrogatory,
;

'

2. " Identify all~conversat' ions'on-March._28, 1979-between; ~~

,

A. -
~

r
-

4

- personscat.'the:TMIA site and Licensee's offices in^'s 3,

, s . ,

'

4 ParsippanyJconcerning-the. conditions.of the reactor orm

e

.5' : events ~ occurring at the reactor' site in which the -J.- .

'

16 following. individuals-participated or which the-

J . 7 ;following = individuals were aware:: . Arnold,7 Wallace,
' /x . .- .

,

~

._8 Keaton', Moore', Williams'and' Hertz." |,

- '9
~

~ Then,you'_go, " include." ' Now, I understand

10 ,what the word "in'clude" means, that, you know,-it:
'

:"

~means include. There's others, you know.- There's a' .|n ll
t
.

[12 _ larger category but make sure that you have these=in

.13 there. That's entirely different from what you're,

. ,

14 arguino and -- this is-what you should have done in-
,

,

15 -this inte'rrogatory, motion.to compel.. First,_I think
, ,

16 'you should acknowledge the fact'that the opening.
,

17 paragraph for--the interrogatory in itself appears to'

, _
~ . ,

!- 18 v.iolate our earlier scope of discovery and explain why
3- . . .

.

!
- t 19 in view of that you believo that the discovery is,

. ,

? '20 nevertheless, permissible.
'

<

[ .[ 21 MS. BERNABEI Okay.
. ,

'
'

'22 JUDGE SMITH: But I picked this up and the
i .

.
,

j -23 only thing I see is, well, she didn't understand or' *

~ '

..
24 she -- I don't know.- I mean, I don't know why you

[ 25 would be coming back to us in clear disobedience of

'j.

|- (202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRNS
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' "
y ' .

' '

. , _

|4" - r,- *
,

.- ,:

: $1 our rule of' discovery'and ask for'it'again without-~a
'

e v.. -- ._

4 2 'better explanatio'n.. ,

s v
;'

'

'3 That's'theipoint I want'to make about,being
. s.

I 4 lopen'and.foEthcoming-in,your-pleadings and in your=w-

* f5 's tat'ements ; Make sure welknow.the' bad side of your-
'

<
.

.

16 < position asfwell.as the good side, otherwise we~ find

L L7 .outi- the bad side andlyou' re'' discredited.
L
I' 4 - V 8 MS. BERNABEI: On page seven we say why we-
i 4

.

!9 Lwant the information. It's concerning the general
;

[
.10 lines of' communication and~ responsibilities for'

~

f

>ll service. corporation managers in Parsippany on March

,' 12 2 8. =

'

|13' Now, it didn't go into a full explanation.

|: '14 I can see that.this whole set.of interrogatories has-<

t.

I 115 to do.with communications'from,-in general,

16 communications which we did not know-prior to
L ..

17 obtaining the Moore. notes existed between'GPU Service
,

~

's, 18 Corporation people _sent to the site and people backing

19 Parsippany.on the.fitst. day'of the accident. We

|~ .20 didn't'know until we had reviewed the Moore notes,

n 21 until we had learned of those lines of. communication.

.22 These interrogatories,-I don't want to say
1

23 all,'but nearly all of them are intended to probe that

; .

relationship-between the service corporation --24
||

;25 JUDGE WOLFE: Yes, but it's still the
,

|

F (202) 234-4433. NEE R. GROSS
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h ew
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.

P 1 subject matter of your motion to compel. Why7did'you.- 3,% 1g 2 ;J ,

y( ~ :2 ' move-to compel if you already have gotten|the answers- <

{ .
.

Lg 0 .3 tpursuant to depositions?
, 7h-

' ;4 MS '. BERNABEI': Not?for theseLpeople.. ,

'

5 (There's two| people that we,have deposed. We.have:not,

,

'6 ' depose'd th'e other individuals.
'

'

- 7 JUDGE WOLFE: Which two are those? 4
,

!8 ' MS . - BE RNA'B EI . Arnold.and Moore.,

''

9~ JUDGE WOLFE ~I've' read the Licensee's'

10 . response to the motion to compel at page three.
,

- - 1 11 ~Perhaps,-Mr."Blake,.you.could explain that.- You'

. !

'

'~ indicate at'page three tha't'the-Licensee has already12

13' . identified the methods and lines-of communications,

14 true? '
,

;
15 MR. BLAKE: Yes, sir.

- l'6 JUDGE WOLFE: And where?
.

17. MR. BLAKE: Well,'in our prior responses to

18 TMIA's interrogatories, including in the'end an agreed

19 upon resolution of communications where it boiled down

: to what were the open lines and when to start and when20,

21 to finish, which we provided.
.c

22 MS. BERNABEI: I beg to differ. That was

23 not provided in discovery. Our specific questions

(])' 24- . ere-between the company and NRC, the company inw

25 Pennsylvania, B & W and the NRC. It had nothing to do
'

-

r

'

(202) 234-4433 EAL R. CR06o
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1 with communications within the corporation. We did

'

2 not think to ask that question because we didn't know

3 until we reviewed the Board notes about internal

4 company communications. They have never answered this

5 question betore.

6 And what Mr. Blake is talking about in terms

7 of the general lines of communication

8 responsibiliti he's talking about saying there's a

9 telephone from the site to Parsippany. We know that.

10 What we're talking about is what these people were

11 doing and what was the general reporting relationship

12 on the first day of the accident, what they talked
o
<j 13 about, what kinds of communications in general. That

14 has never been asked before because we didn' t know

15 enough to ask that question.

16 The specific interrogatories have to do with

17 GPU in the NRC, GPU in Pennsylvania, B & W in

18 Pennsylvania, B & W in the NRC. Internal corporate

19 communications was not a subject of those

20 interrogatories.

21 MR. BLAKE: I refer, Ms. Bernabei, to pages

22 12 and 13 of our response to our fifth set.

23 JUDGE WOLFE: Response to what7
~

/l 24 MR. BLAKE: To TMIA's fif th set.
V

25 MS. BERNABEI: The fifth set is after these.

(202) 234-4433 hTAL R. GROGS
COURT REPORTERS AND TBA!ECRIBEIS
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1 These are --,w. .
1 1

2 MR. BLAKE: Yes, but you got the

i-

3 information, doggone it.
-

4 JUDGE WOLFE Your response to the fifth set
,

5 is dated what?

6 MR. BLAKE: October 15th.

7 JUDGE WOLFE: October.15th. )
1

'
8 And your motion to compel is dated what, Ms.

i ,

9 -- dated October 17th.

10 MS. BERNABEI I don' t consider this an

11 adequate response. What page are you taking it from?

12 JUDGE WOLFE: Twelve and thirteen.

() 13 MS. BERNABEI: What this says is there were

14 telephone communications. That is not the information'

15 we're requesting. We're requesting the types of

16 communications. That is, what were the people at the

17 site telling the people back in Parsippany. We know

18 telephones existed. We didn't have to ask these

19 interrogatories to find that out.

20 JUDGE WOLFE: And we're back into how broad

21 an inquiry is allowed. And we previously provided

22 information about the subjects which are involved in

23 the Dieckamp mallgram. In fact, in this ver'/

(a~N, 24 interrogatory answer we say the communications which

25 you specifically asked about did not concern or were

(202) 234-4433 EAL R. GES
m em m emnEM,.
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1 not_related to hydrogen generation, subsequentm

2 combustion, actuation of containment sprayer pressure

3 spike.

4 I think we've given a reasonable answer,

5 Judge Smith.

6 MR. BLAKE: I don't understand.

7 MS. DERNADEI Let me state because it is --

8 Mr. Blake, I don't interrupt you and I'd appreciate

9 the same cc -tesy.

10 We didn't know until we got the Board notes

11 and other documents in discovery that there was a line

12 of communication set up between the GPU Service

13 Corporation peopic sent to the site, or perhaps there

14 waun't, and Parsippany headquarters.

15 We also didn't know that those GPU Service

16 Corporation people sitting in the observation conter

17 had information about thern.ocouple temperatures in

18 excess of 25 degreen. That's the first time --

19 MR. BLAKE: Okay.

20 MS. DERNADEI: -- anybody has suggested

21 that.

22 MR. DLAKE: I'm with you.

23 MS. BURNADEI: Okay.

) 24 We also -- what we're trying to do is

25 catablish what, if any, lines of communications inte

(202) 234-4433 famL R. GGS
CDUIC ICQflMU AND TIM!CCRIDEIG
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,

1 in the day on March 28th or early in the day on March7,, (j'
'

2 29th existed between those Service Corporation people

3 specially sent to the site and the' people up in

4 Parsippany.

5 .And frankly, the testimony we're getting, at

6 least,.you know, they can't remember if they ever

7 called the office in two. days. They can't remember

8 whether they ever communicated with their superiors in

9 this rather serious situation. Some of the testimony
.

10 is not credible. That's why wetasked this

.11 interrogatory, to find out if they say they didn' t
.

-12 communicate for 25 degrees what were they talking
,

js/ 13 ;about , what'was being communicated?

14: .That's the kind of information we'want. And-7

15 I.think we're entitled to know the general types of

'

16 communications. If they say they weren't telling you
_

17 about 2,500 degrees, then what.they were talking

18 about? What were they talking ~about at the first day

19 of the accident,1f they weren't telling them that

20 there were in-core thermocouple rings of 2,500

21 degrees.

22- And other than asking about -- and what I'm

* 23 trying to do is base it on conversations we have

- (') 24 testimony did occur. And this specifically tied into.
%)

25 Mr..Walsh's deposition in GPU, B & W litigation.
1

(202) 234-4433, PEAL R. GRCES
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1 'And frankly, we've ~ asked two of t'hese,

'

'

..

2 people. We've asked Mr., Arnold and we've asked Mr.

'3 Moore. And' frankly, the testimony is not credible. .

_
-4 .Their'Eestimony is'-- Mr. Moore's testimony.is he

v

J5 doesn't?know if'these temperatures'ever got up there.-

6 And Mr. Arnold'sitestimony is he is making 1significant;

7 decisions --

8 JUDGE SMITH: You're asking us then to.do

'

9 something-which,istnot really the. rule of; presiding '

10 officer presiding over discovery. . You are:indeed

:11 asking,us to reconsider our rule of the case. And
'

12 that is the assumption that discovery works, that when
'

n ~ 13 we outline a-permissible area of discovery, and in .;

' 14' this-; case the very narrow area of hydrogen combustion:

15 and those,.that yourz answers will be accurately and
,

.

,16 fully produced..

i; ;17 Now, you're asking us to intercede in'

18 fdiscovery, abandon that premiserand begin a trail down-,

,

; 19 -with you in:which you believe people'are not being
.

20- forthcoming in discovery. And that isn't the
;

,

-21 traditional-rule. However, it is not -- that doesn't
~

'

-22 ' shine'through here.

,,J 23 ~No matter what you say is your purpose it-is

{} 24 cstill extremely' broad. I don't know quite how to-

L

L- 25 s tisfy your concerns. I think that -- I'm sure that
'

|- ,-

' *s .

! < . (202) - 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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1 I|' don't.wantito get into every area where.you feel
~

. ..

.- .

.. 2 'that you're not getting the answers, accurate answers,'

,

, ~3 inidiscovery. You're| going to have to pursue your

~4 . remedy in a more precise way.

5 ' You''re just saying, in effect, that the

6 generall' tenor. of these responses is not credible. Now.

!, 7 you want: discovery to demonstrate'that i t' . is - not;

'.
'

8 credible.

'

?9 MS..BERNABEI: 'I don't think.that's a fair;

w

~

10' characterization. We have-pursued particular

--11 ; questions, "Did you transmitJinformation about 2,500

12 degree Fahrenheit temperatures'to your corporate.

:13 - management given'the fact that you were=sent down here

-14 to~ analyze" --

,

'

215 JUDGE SMITH: Right. .
-16 MS. DERNABEI: 'We've pursued that. :And what

n -

e .17 I'm'saying to.-you.is.either people don't remember --
'

r 18 thejpeople we've deposed -- now, we haven't gotten-any
.

19 1 answers-from four;out of those six people. The two
. +

:20 Lpeoplefwho have answered I think have not given
-,

.-

21 credible answers.'

s
*

:22 ^ We're not asking you to/make a decision on

7 23 that. What we're asking is some establishment threw

24 -what we' consider a very narrow question. We're
|
; 25 --essentially talking about asking this question of four

~ ~

!

if ,

; -(202)'.234-4433 NEAL R. GRCES1
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l' peoplez ---r

Us
2 JUDGE SMITH: _ _ hat narrow question?W

3 ' MS . BERNABEI: Four', which would' identify

4 the lines and methods --~ the communications which took

'

5 place'onLthe'fitst' day of the. accident. We're

6 essentially talking about four people that have not
*

.

been deposed, two of_whom I' understand left.the7

8 company.
.

9 What we're really talking about is probably

10 two people, Mr. Keaten and Mr. Wallace, being asked
.

'

'll about their communications with the site on the first
,

12 day of the-accident.
J

.
13 JUDGE WOLFE: We're still on interrogatory

14 4, correct?.

15- MS.-BERNABEI: Right.

~

16 JUDGE WOLFE: And you say that what.you've

. .17 a s k e d .. 'f or is very specific and limited. I don't see
'

18 that -- it may be specific but it's certainly not

19 'l'imited. You want to know'all conversations regarding

4- - F- 20 or concerning-the conditions of the reactor or events
'

. -21 occurring at the reactor. site'. I've never seen a more
,

P

22 coverall sort of question in a long time.

23 JUDGE _ SMITH: This is almost exactly the

'

- -24 :same. argument that we had here on our first day in

.25 this room in which you're arguing that you have to

. . _

-(202)-234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS-
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i

l' haveJinformation about all-plant conditions to assu're-7
.

' ' .,

'2 yourself that -the discovery responses as to:the -

'

3 -relevant plant conditions are credible.,

:
i

'And we said,;well, we're g'oing to expect |
~

~4- '

_

5 | them ; to-. be' credible.- And we're going'to expect that, ,

-6 'Mr..Trowbridge' engaged in that conversation. It's
'f..

7 going |toftake imagination. It's going to.take good

8 faith.- And'it's going to take a diligent effort on-th
-

! 9 part.of--the licensee to'make sure that the responses
_

.

10 that they receive do not unreasonably exclude

111 'information about the relevant plant parameters,,

{
' 12 simpiy.because they don't happen to hit magic'words..

,

L 13' And.I believe that that's the best:we.can,

~

14 s do . - And' I' think this is' -- how-'does this argument ;

f

15- .today-differLfrom that area we had resolved at the
..

L 16 ,very beginning?
!

'

,

17 MS.;BERNABEI: .We're talking about very

*

#18 -spe'cific management people that were making' decisions- y

.

| 19 abo'ut-bringing'th'at. reactor to.a. stable condition.
,

-

t,

20 JUDGE SMITH: Indeed, those' people were t

.

21 |11sted in the-interrogatory dispute.- Mr.7 Arnold was.

22 MS. BERNABEI: I think the general
,

23 interrogatory which you're talking about, which is the,

,

.

24~ major part of our dispute center, had to do with the

'

25 canvass of'all employees of GPU.

I
.

.(202)1234-4433 NEAL R. GROSSs
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s

.' l . JUDGE ' SMITH :- No, no. You-had

''

:2 . questionnaires about a whole list of plant. parameters..

" '

.3 And:then the'next interrogatory says with respect to -

-

,

r -4 .all;of these plant ~ parameters tell'us 'what'all of
r.,

5 these'long-lists.of people. knew about. And'we said-

6 'no.: And you sa'id, "Well, we've got to have:it to.know

; .7 ;1f.they've been ~ unduly restrictive in what they know

!8 about-hydrogens ~and' pressure spike and continuous
s

-9 . spray actuation. And we said, "No, we proceed on the#

10 assumption that-responses'are full and accurate."- And
<

- 11' ,'now you're'asking us to reconsider-that basic premise.

12 And.I might say that discovery'is predicated
p.g
M- ~ ' l'3 upon that. There-.are penalties.for faise-answers to ,

4

14 discovery. And there are.litigative penalties too. .

..

.15 Unless --:
.

'16 MS.'BE'RNABEI: I t's ' f air to say we are -
~

.17 .asking.you.to. reconsider, but.only to the degree that- q

'18 we have information of people;who were' makingc 4
-

+

. 19 decisions and we have other evidence that indic'ates-
ts
I 20 (the general' types of communications that were' ongoing.
. -

21 -We're not asking for a general canvass of even a large

22. number of individuals.
=c-

:23 We're asking a very small number of
r

- { 24 individuals who we have reason to believe, through Mr.i
..

|25 Wallace's deposition, had a certain part to play.in>

t.
'

-(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRNS
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,

.n
.

1 -the - zI cancunderstand the Board's-ruling if your
A. :,
F ' .2 ruling is that-you'|re not going to reconsider, fine..

3 . JUDGE SMITH: -All right.
,

~1 '4 Yes. We're'not-going'to reconsider unless"
<

,

'

85 '- we'wouldn't say that we would never reconsider.

6 .under'~any circumstance, butfthe basis upon which you,

'

7 ihave' explained to us that the testimony at the
.

:8 Ldeposition you received is not1 credible is not

9 sufficient.
,

;
,_

'

'10 <But ittwould have been,really very, very-

.

L11 Dhelpful'if' you had.come to-the recognition that, in
,

'C 12 .effect,-you were asking for'a~ reconsideration in a-

'p) .
-

A- E13 narrow area'right from the very'beginning.' We have to
:

14 : drag:that information out.of you..

D' . .

L L15 I'm asking'you to.-bear in mind that your-

[ 16 -knowledge of-the'-facts'of this case isfso much greater,
r

I -17 than.'ours~an'd that what seems'to be obvious--to you.is

*' .18 not obvious to us. So you're.' going to have to be
|.

f: il9 patient.with us.'
,

l.

[ 20 And I might point out to you too, Mr. Blake,
!,

.

.you've'been living with:this for so long that you've

'

.

j '. 21'
.

L ,

22. ,Lsaid, _"Well, as the Board well-knows, Mr. Stire wasl- ,

L 723 ' employed in February of '84." Well, as a matter of

J 3: - 24| ' fact, I only had passing awareness of=that fact when

; ..-

[ :..- 25 it. happened. And I'm going to ask you just assume
L -.

!
'

..

.(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRCES
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1 1 really, we don't know anything. 'I mean, if you want>

,

- .$ . ..

2 tus to know something we' re going to have to be told

'3 about it.
, ,

4

4 I doubt if my colleagues had any better

5 , background :information on S tire than .I - did , . probably

6 not. But I noted -- you know, made it clear. But I

7 noted your assumption that we were thoroughly,

8 familiar, and we're not. Okay.

^

9 We move then to which one?

10 MS. BERNABEI: Five and six I think we have,

11 no problem with.- The next one is seven.

12 JUDGE WOLFE: What have you said on 5 an'd 67.
,

( 13 MR. BLAKE: At the moment, Judge Wolfe,

'14 there is no motion to compel pending on-5. And the

-15 reason for tSat is that when Ms. Bernabei and I met on

16 October the 16th I. agreed'to go back and see if I

17 could do better on 5.

18 JUDGE SMITH: We skipped to 7. I'didn't

19_ pick-that up. Six is not included in'the motion. All

- 20 right.

'21 We move to 7 then.

"22 'MS. BERNABEI: I think 7 would really --

.23 that is, that you did not sustain our position

( ). 24 interrogatory 4. We're really talking about documents

25 identified with respect to interrogatory No. 3. With

:(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
^
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,2q :1 ~that limitation-I don't know what the licensee's

2 position would be.4 1

. 3 JUDGE' SMITH : -Mr. Blake, that seems to be a

4 logical' extension of what you're agreed to.

5 MR. BLAKE:' -I am willing to add to my

6 questions of the six people that we identified'with

7 ' regard'to interrogatory 3 the question, "Are you aware.

8 .of. documents-which record-any communications on.in

- 9 -core thermocouples;which' occurred on March 28?"

10 JUDGE SMITH: And identify them?

'll MR.:BLAKE: Sure.

>12 ' JUDGE SMITH: Okay.'

(- ,

z(/ 13 MR. BLAKE: To the extent they know them.

J14 JUDGE SMITH: That seems reasonable.

15 'Ms. Bernabei, do you agree?
.;

16 MS.~BERNABEI: Yes.
r

17 JUDGE SMITH: All right, 8.

18 MS. BERNABEI: Eight, I think'again if.we-

i

19 map out the people from whom we had testimony, that is

'

20 that we had depositions -- I'm talking about Mr.

~

21 Frederick G, Mr. Zewe -- excuse me, F, Mr. Wallace M,

22 as in Mary,. and Robert Keaten, N as in Nancy. We're

23 ' simply talking about four people. And I guess it's

.

these. people we'll be talking about with regard to' 24

25 interrogatory 9, 10, 11 -- 9 and 10.

(202)-234-4433- NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPOEEERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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,

o

.' l ' JUDGE SMITH: What is' your~ position, Mr.vsy 3: '

_

U .. .
.

' ~

2 Blake? 'When you refer to-general. objection No. l that,

''
3 'ca'used me. confusion' going through your document

,

,

~4 .because you -didn' t make it- clear in general' objection
,

5 .No.~1?tha't.the' permissible scope of discovery-:had been-;

,

,

6 extended tio temperatures. You discussed that at the+
, .

. ., ,

_7 en'd; thoroughly.J

8 So'first reading,that it seemed.like~, you

;9 know, you_wer.e not' cognizant of the Board'.s ruling

10 when you rea'd general objection No. 1.
..

11' <MR. BLAKE: Well, I~was cognizant of it.

~12 %But as I say, I'm not sure.that we have redressed
.

l
'

, 13 interrogatories or other ; types .of requests.: I think
'

.14 all5that we really had.in front of us when we talked
.

~

7: .15 ,about that extension were:the depositions. So there

'16 'was:'a--.questioniin my mind, Chairman Smith. And that's

17 why-I madeDtheLoffer'to go into in cores when this

18 dispute _ arose, to. cover the prospect that!I was wrong-
p ,

"

-19 -and the; Board meant-'whatever form of discovery from,

. .

20 :here on'out.,

.

: 21' JUDGE SMITH: I see..

22 Well, that hasn't been discussed today,
:

'23 howe ve r . -

[ . 'MR. BLAKE:' I thought I said that earlier.24

f 25 JUDGE SMITH: Yes, you said it but you
,

|

I'
[> -(202)-234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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,

g).n 1. 'didn't gethany response from us. Our| basic intent 1was-

-

s . k .

And weT' f ~ ~ ' ' 2 .that nowwork|already done had to be-repeat'ed.

i- 3 did not have in mind the form of discovery which was
G 3

'

}G ' f4 :yet;to come,;but.tha't the intervener would have to
.

f5 ~take the; ruling asithey~ find it at.the time they find
1

,,

6 i t'. 'And we weren't focusing on the type of discovery.
e

'7 -ButLif you want'to' point out the language there, I'm1

~

18 going. entirely ~by memory now.
,

.

->

:9 MR. BLAKE: We're all goingLby memory on.
,

'- #

"10 that: day's prehearing. My only point was all we had
>

11 in front of us at that point were depositions. And

: 12 that',s all' I _ really: f ocused , that's all, I think. 'And
g.
' k) ' - . E13 .then.weagot hit.with a slate.of interrogatories after.

i

O '14 the fact,-which I felt was an-end run on your ruling.:
>1

<

'I .15 That's all.-

[ ~ 16 JUDGE SMITH: And.in'particular', we did not
:

. U17 want you to have'to go back.to people you'd already
~

~

'

o
J 18 . canvassed,.in your questionnaire.

b
"19 With that in mind, what is the dispute that

.

'
'

'

20 remains with interrogatory 87

21 MS. BERNABEI: Again, the only people on-
'

22: controversy'are Frederick, Zewe, Keaten and Wallace.
,

L 23 - J UDGE --S MITH : And you don't'have any
:n~

(]) 24 ~ knowledge that they know that those temperatures were
!

-25 in violationfand that exceeded those specified in4

.
.

|.

1t -

'

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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,; 1 50.46?gk9/
2 .MS. BERNABEI: .That's correct.

3 JUDGE ~ SMITH: I th' ink that certainly is

f4 relevant to that issue. And 9, we can take 9
-,

5 together.

6 MS '. BERNABEI: I think 10 goes together too,

7 the13 of them are coupled.

8 JUDGE SMITH: I don't know if 10 is -- 10,.

9 although I' don't really agree with the wording of_it,

10 ' Lbu't certainly the import of it is -- it's all part of

11 .the same package.

*
~

12 MR. BLAKE: Judge Smith, I think it makes

as 13 some sense to look~at the set as.a package, narrow it-

~14 just on'four people, Zewe, Frederick', Wallace and

15 Keaten. I'd like to suggest that what we do is ask

16 them-9, and depending upon their answer to 9, whether

17 or not weigo to 10 or 8.

18 I mean, if they didn't know anything about
4

19 it I don't know how relevant or material it is.

~20 JUDGE SMITH: Oh, yes. The general -- yes,

'21- .I-think that you have to agree that the ordering, the

22 sequence, is not as logical as it should be.
e

23 MS. BERNABEI: Well, that's fine. We have-

;[] 24 .no' problem.
v

r

'25 JUDGE SMITH: What you're trying to

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
COURT RE:PCRTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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..

-
1 establish!is'if' anybody knew about the.-temperatures

. .. < . .

.2 and' knowing that, did they know that-those,.
,

' '

3, Ltemperatures: 50.46" standards. And'if they knew it and
,

~

4 .they(didn't believe that.it violated you wanted i

-5 anotherfreasoning? <
,

.

-6 MS. BERNABEI: That's correct.
'

,

'7 L JUDGE' SMITH : Well, as I said, I have some !
<

.,

' , . 8 -problem.with the logic of 10 because it presupposes
4

. |
'

9 'that there is a' basis for them to believe t' hat such - !
'

, .

L -
.

But I'm sure it can be
' ' ~10 temperatures violated.

~ ddressed.- I mean, the answer could be "I never even-11 a

- =12 ' thought about.it."

13 MS. BERNABEI: It-could' be.,

! - .

i
'

L14 JUDGE SMITH: "I. knew what the' temperatures

~15 Ewere :but 'I never thought about it."
,; -

"

.16 3G. BERNABEI: We haven't heard it'yet but<

!
'

!.'
'!" 17 .it's1possible. . It's really possible.

.18 JUDGE SMITH:- 'So are'we in agreement on-

19 those?

'20 MS. BERNABEI: Sir, we're essentially
C

'

- 21' reordering and telling if anyone of the four that

22 anssers.yes to;9, 8 and 10, our answers. Is that
,

p: 23 right, Ernie?

( )[ 24 sJUDGE' SMITH: Yes, he's saying yes. I think
'

.25 that's ' understood . Eleven, this one is -- eleven

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS,
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t

,4 ;l certsinly-'seems to me to be~-- to violate the.s

DI,
. ~ ~,

._
-2 protective order against going back. - '

I .3 MS '. / BE RNABEI : If I could suggest, I.think

4 :there.are very few-GPU --~the reason we restricted-it
<

t
< b

' 5 to conversations between GPU and-B & W ' s ~, I think

J6 -there were very few people communicating with B & W on
.

-
#

..

'7 t h a t' 'd a te . --

,

'

>8 4 .MR. . B'LA KE : The interrogatory covers among
4

9 GPU personnel.or between GPU and B &-W personnel. .And
.

' '

10 on'this-communications business, Judge. Smith, you've
.

11 got to understand.that part of the reason that we take;

f. 12 them on is look at their instruction D on

,Q
v- 13 commun'ications_when we agreed to respond-to an

.14 interrogat'ory, my goodness, the whole host of things
,

15 we're supposed-to do.

- 16 :And we just thought this was outside. And
..

|- 17 I'd like to'suggest tc the Board now:that it we work
~

18 our way through,these we stick.with the named people
,

.19 . which Ms. Bernabei today has said many times is the
..

,> 20 tailoring which she tried to'take and which she tried
h>
f- 21 to identify the important_p.eople who may have been in

'

22 a. chain of importance..

23 And I'd-like to get beyond these types of

'24 interrogatories to just say all communications or have

25 no-people at that point.

.(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
COURP IEPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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.f -; 1 JUDGE SMITH: Well, certainly, the fact
ci ).

~ 2 that ---

3 MS. BERNABEI: -We'11'do that.

4 ~ JUDGE SMITH: Right, I agree.

5 MS. BERNABEI: I~ assume we're going to be
~

6 talking now about:the management level of people es-
_

-7 .well as some'of the people on 8.

8 JUDGE SMITH: Well, you. don't have an

9 ~ understanding. I thought you agreed that it would be

10 ' limited-to those specifically named. You better name

11 them here and now.

12~ .MS. BERNABEI: Okay.

b" . s./ '13 MR. BLAKE: They're already named in here.

14 JUDGE SMITH: Well,::I . know. .But some are

15 crossed out and some survive. To which names are you

16 referring, Mr. Blake?

17' MR. BLAKE: I'm referring to the six that

18 appear in interrogatory 3, Mr. Keaten which was

19 .. answered by -- 6:with respect to 3 and 7, 4 with4

20 regard to 2 and 4 with regard to 9, 8 and 10.,

21 MS. BERNABEI: 'That's fine.

'2 2 ' JUDGE SMITH: All right.

p 23 MR. BLAKE: Let's move on to 12.. There

24 isn't anything in 11. What are we going to ask these

.25 folks?

'(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRCES
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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c4 ; .1 ' JUDGE SMITH: -I'm sorry, I didn't hear you,
4 s J

2 Mr.'B' lake.l <

.

73 MR.-BLAKE: -I'm going to' ignore 11.-

_|
~

V4 MS. BERNABEI: I thought-we-just identified'
-

5 ithe persons we're - talking about.with regard to 11.

6 JUDGE SMITH: I -thought'you had. agreed to-
'

,

7- : respond.to 11'with respect to the person's we had just

'

8 name'd, that you had'just named.
f

,

3

'

9' MR. BLAKE:' I just plain misspoke.

~

10 JUDGELSMITH: All right.
.

'

~ MR. BLAKE: My suggestion was that -- and I-11
'

.12 guess I;justiplain misspoke. 'I had' meant that where-

13 'they had identified specific. people I thought we were- >

. 14 there on-the~ interrogatories.- But this business of'

'

.15 all-communicationsyand all people, I thought weJought

16 to ignore those.

17 JUDGE SMITH: I thought you focused'upon all
:
-

18 people and we resolved that. Now, your problem is all
1

~19 communications.
;

'

20 MS. BERNABEI: We're talking about one --

21 JUDGE SMITH: . All communications by those
,

'

22 named people. That is not satisfactory'because you're

23 concerned about what's meant by communication.,

J ) 24 MS. BERNABEI: We'll limit it to oral

25 communications if'that's the problem. I see we're

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
acuar REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS-
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1

.

'

e l' Lwhat talking ~about --
, &;f- -s

~

7' 2 JUDGE, SMITH: ' Give Mr.'Blake a chance to

-3 correct his, thoughts here.
_

;

4
'

!-(P ause . ) ,

' |

5 MR.,BLAKE:- Let me just'see if I' understand

6 5how you'd have me read:that' interrogatory first.
.

i

7. " Identify-communicationsfon March 28th that you had
,

8 concerning the in-core' thermocouple. readings of~

i . ,

9 temperatures in excess of 2,200 degrees and the U

> 10 would be?"- -

.
.

'
.

-11 JUDGE SMITH: I think_you're reading-
't

-12 something wrong. 'WhatcU? You're.looking:at --
,._ _

13 MR.,BLAKE: That's where my confusion came'~
,

,

|

b , c14 .because what --' j
L .15 JUDGE SMITH: What are you looking~at?

116 MR.'BLAKE: I'm looking at-11. All I'm

;' 17 -trying to'do is understand what you thought'I agreed

i-
.}8 to.

'

'19 JUDGE SMITH: I would have understood you to
t

'

20 'have agreed to identif; all communications on March

21 28th among the named GPU personnel, among them, or-

22 b'etween any of the; named GPU personnel and B & W
,

'
- 23 personnel. 'That's what I understood.

(])' _

understood your problem was at this124 Then I

25 ' point then the definition of communications. Are you

I
(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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ju.c 1 ; reading the" exact same language I'm reading? It-

M
~appearsLon page'14 of your. objections?2

s
3 MR..BLAKE: We're focused on the same thing.i

-4 'I.was just,-by.way.-of. explanation of what I thought

~5 'you' understood'me.to have-agreed to --
,

6' JUDGE SMITH:. Yes,.that.was the sense of-it.

7 MR. BLAKE: .All'right.

i 8 Changed the' language which I would.then-

9 addressEto whatever the number of people were, you
,

'

11 0 know. " Identify all communications you were involved.

,
11 in concerning -- '

'

12. JUDGE SMITH: That's how.you would put
.

- 13 it --

14 MR. BLAKE: That's what Iowas -- so I
,

15 understand.what'I'm agreeing to.. " Identify.all

' 16 communications you were involved in concerning the-
-

-17 -fact.that in-core thermocouple readings -- all .

118 -communications you were. involved in on March 28th

19 concerning the fact that in-core thermocouple. readings

20 of' temperatures in' excess of 2,200 had been measured

4- . 21. on that date." That's what you understood. And I-

'

' :22 would d<i that for each of the named people.

23 JUDGE SMITH: No, this is the way I would,

:. (} 24 understand it to be. You're asking these-people,

25 " Identify all the communications that you were

,

, (202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
" '
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I involved in.on the X subject matter that we'reg
Y ):

,2 discussi.ng with the following named GPU personnel."

3 And then, of course, the person getting the

4 letter -- say that there'sEnine of them and there's
~

>

5 eight but a different eight on each letter or each
.

6 memorandum. Each GPU personnel on-your list is

-7 required to identify the communications that he had

8 with each other GPU personnel on your list and

9 . communications with B & W personnel.

10 MR. BLAKE: Is that agreeable to you?

' 11 MS. BERNABEI: Yes.

a 1

12 I!think we're talking about very few
r.r

. k/ 13 communications. I would just suggest that it be
,

14 phrased to these people what communications that you"-

15 have within the company, within GPU or with the B and

16 'W, people. I'think that would capture essentially the

17 same thing as my people.

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: -The problem on discovery

19 sometimes of this type is not how much it produces but

20 how big a -- you have to cover to produce it.

?21 MS. EERNABEI: Well, you're going to be
,

22 asking the same people in any case. My only

~23 suggestion is that when you're talking about a non-GP

. (]) 24 personnel that you don't do it among the eight or ten

-25 named individuals but any communications they had with

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
count REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS f



. = , _ . _ . - - . _ . - . _ _ _ . . . _ _ .

9 ,
,

.

:27798y1 -
'

~ ,

~

. f |1 other. people within the-company. That's all-I'm

.

n A.) .
[

'

2 's ugg e s t ing' . . I : think ' you may. very w'elli get.the same.
'

3 answers.> ..It'sjjust -- that's really the question.

b
- '4 CHAIRMAN' SMITH: I'm glad you said what.you

g- .

~

5 said,because that's~different-from my understanding of

[E 6 .it.

~7 MR. BLAKE:- R i g'h t .<

~

:8 Can I have.another minute here to just work

- 9 this out?
:

10
., -

" 11 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yeah..

L12 (Discussion;off the'recodd.)-

.13 ' CHAIRMAN SMITH: On the. record.
t

14 'MR . BLAKE:- I appreciate the opportunity to
,

,

15 collect our. thoughts'here.

!" " 16 FirstTl'et me say that I understand we are

_

now talking about nine people..to which we<would-17
.

-18 address-an interrogatory |to answer in that.11, 12, and
,

~19 .13. And those nine --
.

'

20 ' CHAIRMAN SMITH:- 13 is not -- I lost my list

~'
' 21- of'.--.13 isn't on your list; is.it?-

n

'22 MS. BERNABEI: -Yes,-it is.'

h 23 CHAIRMAN SMITH: -All right.

j 24 MS.-BERNABEI: I think we're talking about

25 - 11. .

.(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
COURE REPORTERS AND TRANSedIBERS
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-1 MR. BLAKE: I thought I said 11, 12, and 13.._s
.I \s

'Q)..
2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yeah, he-said --

3 .MS. BERNABEI: There are.-- no, 11 people.

4 'I'm sorry..

5 MR. BLAKE: Well, then I guess -- that's

6 part of the reason I wanted to collect my thoughts. I

7 come up with Wallace, Williams, Hirst, Cronenberg,

8 |Capodanno, Lehmann, Keaten, Zewe, and Frederick, which

9 I'' count as nine.

10 MS. BERNABEI: I still get 11. You get;

11 nine? I get Wallace, Williams, Hirst, Cronenberg,

12 :Capodanno, Lehmann, Keaten, and then the four in the
.A

- 13 site.

14 MR. BLAKE: Two of those were Wallace and

15 Keaten on Interrogatories 9, 8, and 10.

16 (P ause . )
e

17. MS. BERNABEI: You're right.

'

18 MR. BLAKE: Right?

19 MS. BERNABEI: Right, right.

_
20 MR. BLAKE: Okay.

21 Now---

22 CHAIRMAN SMITH:. We know the people.

23 MR. BLAKE: All right.

-(') 24 Now, I want to -- I'm going to ask at the

_25 _end of this, having identified those nine, to drop two

[ (202).234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
amaT nEmnzaS mo TamSCn1 Bens
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< - . l' of them;in.all' respects'here.7-
-

.l
_

'

'

, 2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay.

'3 .MR. BLAKE:- Tworreasons. One, they weren't-
,

4 around that day. One'of them was in San Diego, and
i

'

-5 one of-them was over at Oyster Creek. And it just --

~ -6 .there also happened to be the-two people that are no

.7 ~ longer with the company,-and it makes it more painful

. .8- to'try to run them down. But what I ask to grant me

9 is t'o get rid of those two folks,'who are Williams and

~ 10 Hirst.

11 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay.

12 MR. BLAKE: And I just delete them from each-g
e

$_ . 13 of.our bargains through here.
,

'14 CHAIRMAN SMITH:. Yeah.

15 MR. BLAKE: So;I'm down to seven people, and-

'

16 I -- my-proposal is to'ask each of those seven people,

17 in essence, what is sought in Interrogatories.11,-12,
'

18 and 13. And I'd like to-state what I plan to ask.

19 them, which is going to be broader'than the way you
!

.
-20 phrased it.

j21 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes, I think the way I

22 raised it was not very logical.-

-23 MR. BLAKE: Right, it's not necessarily that

([ 12 4 .these happen to be people who were talking with each
,

25 other, and I don't know that we can get anything out

*

(202) 234-4433 NFAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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k)1; -

21 :ofbthat.
~

. .

~

-2
_

CHAIRMAN. SMITH: Right.
,

3
'~

MR.~BLAKE: I would' propose to ask these
-

'4 : people or.give'them the.following question. Identify,

-: 5 ~ for example ,-' numbe r 111.- " Identify' communications ~on
'

'

;,

6 March.'28,'1979 in which you were involved.concerning
~

y3 7' the. fact'that'in core thermocouple readings'of
~

--

'8 it'emperaturesJin' excess of 2200 degrees Fahrenheit had

,9 'been measured that day:or-on: March 28,-1979."
1 .

.10 CHAIRMAN SMITH: With anybody in the whole,

-

- . 'll world?'

.

-12 MR. BLAKE:- Yes,. sir.> ,

L13' CHAIRMAN SMITH:' Okay.
.- ,

.

4

:14 That certainly seems to take care of.it.
,

U 15 .MR.-BLAKE: That goes beyond in t'wo respects
'l,

- -

!.

~16 :what'.you had suggested,1both>as to:who they might have
-

,

17 . talked.with andieven'outside of GPU for that. 'I. don't i
.

18' -ex'pect to pick up vibes here or things like that.f
,

.

.19 I would make.a similar type of change to the

20' . language in 12, but it would have the same sense.
rp 3,

21 - CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, I think we understand ij.
-22 :the essence of.them. I. don't think there's any

23 ' confusion. Do you? |

[ 24 MS. BERNABEI: No.

25 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I think it's clear .

.

!- :(202) 234-4433- NEAL R. GROSS
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1 MR. BLAKE: But' understand that I'm -- as to
1Y
~

2 12 and 13, I mean to talk about the 28th of March,

3 which.has also been admitted and which was another-

4 reason _for my opposing 12 and-13, I mean to date it on

5 March 28th.

6 MS. BERNABEI: That's no problem. And that

7 was --

8 MR. BLAKE: So I think we're there.

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right'. Good enough.

10 Interrogatory 20, then, is the last, 20?

11 MS. BERNABEI: 20?

12 (Pause.)
(~ ) . .13 MS. BERNABEI: If I could just state for a's s

14 moment.the relevance of this interrogatory.'

15 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I can't hear you.

16 MS. BERNABEI: If I can just state the

17 relevance behind the interrogatory, why the

18 information is relevant.

19 MR. BLAKE: What interrogatory'are we

20 talking about?

21 CHAIRMAN SMITH: 20, the last one.

22 MS. BERNABEI: 20.
I

23 Okay.. At the risk of repeating myself, Mr.

, , - ({} 24 Lentz was one of the five Service Corporation

25 engineers sent to the site on the first day of the

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS j
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.- l _ accident from Parsippany. He was specifically the one

[.v)
2 familiar with unit 2, having worked there at a prior

3 time. He'was given the assignment in the late

-4 evening. I think the testimony is around 7:00 p.m. of

~5 ' going into unit 2 control room to gather hard data for
,

6 the others to analyze.

7 The'others including he were originally

8 stationed in the observation center where they stayed

9 for the remaining portion of the evening of March 28th

'10 and some of them through the night into the early

11. morning of March 29th. Mr. Lentz, in his earlier

12 depositions or in an earlier deposition to the NRC,
p
'( 1 13 stated specifically that he had gathered 12 hours of

14 the alarm printer. We also have 12 hours of data

15 which he suggested that it was the alarm printer.

16 We have testimony that if in fact one had
,

17 -the alarm printer for the 1:50 p.m. period one could

18 determine from the print out and the actuation of the

19 ' sprays and the other alarms when that occurrence

20~ happened that there was a hydrogen burn. In fact, Mr.

21 Bensel who apparently testified, he showed the

22 pressure spike to Mr. Lowe, testified that it was in

23 fact from the alarm printer. He determined there was

/~T. 24 production of hydrogen at 1:50 p.m.(/
25 What we want to do is determine what

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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1 information people have aoout what Mr. Lentz brought<

)
l 2 back from the unit 2 control room on the evening of

3 March 28th. Mr. Lentz originally testified -- thei

k
4 reason we are asking this interrogatory is because Mr.

5 Lentz is now -- has what I would consider radically

6 different testimony than what he originally gave to

7 the NRC. He stated to the NRC I believe it was in

8 June of 1979, I brought back 12 hours of the alarm

9 printer -- of data which in my understanding was the

10 alarm printer.

11 He -- GPU stated in response to this

12 particular interrogatory that Mr. Lentz copied and

13 made about six hours -- well, it was for a period

14 shortly before 4:00 a.m., the trip and for several

15 hours thereafter. Mr. Lentz came to his deposition on
.

16 October 15th and said that he was absolutely sure,

17 under no circumstances did he copy any of the alarm

18 printer.

19 I think -- we have reason to believe his

20 testimony near to the time of the incident was, in

21 fact, more credible. That is, that he copied 12 hours

22 of the alarm printer and, in fact, brought it back.

23 What we're trying to do is get information about other

(]) 24 people within the corporation about what Lentz brought

25 back to the control room for the GPU Service

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRCSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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1 Corporation people to a. .

2 It appears that if had the alarm

3 printer, and there's corroborativ svidence that they

4 did in fact have the alarm printer, those people may

5 well have determined that the pressure spike which

6 occurred at 1:50 p.m. indicated production of hydrogen

7 or hydrogen burn. And they would have been in a

8 position similarly to communicate that information to

9 Mr. Keaten on the morning of March 29th. Therefore,

10 what the question is asking for is the communications

11 of Mr. Lentz in terms of the information he collected

12 to any of these individuals.

( 13 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Have you looked at Mr.

14 Lentz's deposition, Mr. Blake?

15 MR. BLAKE: I don't think we have it yet.

16 MS. BERNABEI: Mr. Wilson was present.

17 JUDGE WOLFE: Mr. Blake, what's your

18 objection or has been your objection, just that it's

19 overly broad; is that what your objection has been in

20 the past?

21 MR. BLAKE: Yes, and again on this one we

22 had indicated that we were willing to ask these four

23 people, which I understand now because of the

() 24 deposition position of TMIA would be two, Wallace and

25 Keaten, but whether or not they were informed on the

(202) 234-4433 !TAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TFANSCRIBERS
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1 28th of any data that Mr. Lentz collected related to
U,s

2 the pressure spike. I me'an that was our offer in our

3 response.

4 MS. BERNABEI: 'And also Mr. Dieckamp. Mr.

5 -Dieckamp is --
.

6 MR. B L A KE .* Mr. Dicckamp's not even in the

7 interrogatory to begin with, for goodness sake.

8 MS. BERNABEI: 20, the last sentence is

9 " State whether any person identified above transnitted

10 any of this information to Mr. Dieckamp."

11 MR. BLAKE: On the 28th?

12 MS. BERNADEI: Well, it's not limited to the
/~T
(J 13 28th.- It appears from Mr. Keaten's notice and may.be

14 on the 29th. The interrogatory is not limited to the

15 28th, and I think it's f air to say that if it were on

16 the.29th that would be relevant since the appreciation

17 of the information came on the 28th.

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right.

19 Now, as I understand it, you wish this

20 information so you can either confirm or dispute Mr.
:

21 Lentz's recollection that he did not make copies on

i 22 the computer alarm printer or a period of time which

23 embraced the pressure spike. That',s the reason for

( 24 it.

25 MS. BERNABEI: Correct. '

,

t

!

! (202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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~

,

il CHAIRMAN SMITH : And'the way you're going to, ; - 1
~'

b
.

_..do'thattis-to-find out what' kind'of information he did
"

*

_ .

~

:2
.

.

1 - - 3

[ '.3 cimpart and? determine whether any ofJthat'information
.,

, ,

< ~ u
,

T4 ~in5cessarily7came from the computer, alarm printer.
.

:W: |5 ~ MS. BERNABEI: 'That's correct. |.

6 CHAIRMAN SMITH : . Is that -- that's what {

r4 7- _ we're doing. -

;
,

- 8 MS. BERNABEI: Right.-

1 .

~9 . CHAIRMAN SMITH: .Now, isn't there a better
..

,

,

.-10 -.way.to do Utat? How will'you know'anyway,<when you
s

'

' -11' get:the answer?
4

' ~ c12 MS. BERNABEI:. Because there's certain kinds
'

13 of data ~wh'ich one --~well, from which, inE act,-itf
4

# ~

wasn't-for.the hydrogen burning'taking place. The'-im 14'

15 ^ alarm.~ print out according to.Mr.'Bensel, obviously,the*

i

16 pressure spike.itself --
,

'

17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: . -No, but:you're testing the,

'18 veracity of Mr._'Lentz as to his testimony as to how

'

19
.

L1ong he analyzed the alarm printer.- So, say that Mr.

20 Keaten says, well, we've got information about, I i

.

'll 21. don't know what, but some -- X information. How will
'

.

:22- - you.know'.whether-that is information that. was beyond
.

I [23I or about the time;of the -- what are we talking about,
'

~

,

i .- .1

~

the pressure spike. How will you know that?' 24-

..

| 25 MS..BERNABEI: I think it's a little

1

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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0
1

:1 different xquestion. The_quection is not whether it's4
V .

,around the time necessarily but.if it comes fromia
. ..

~

2
,

u~

3 particular; type ^of data.
^

%_, '
.

-CHAIRMAN SMITH: : Alarm ~ printer data.i4- '

- 'S - MS'. 'BERNABEI : Exactly-.

- '6 CHAIRMAN SMITH:: :But it's got-to be not only
.

'

7 a'larm printer-' data'but it's got to be alarm printer
'

s

8 : data.which will embraceithe period'of-time that
.

. ' 9_ -you're --

10 MS. BERNABEI: That's-correct. But Mr. ;

.

-
"

'll Lentz's: current testimony is that'he'took no alarm
.

'12 printer data out:of there.-

13 CHAIRMAN SMITH :: Not.-around whatever. So
.

14 any. alarm printer. data, any data that necessarily came

/15 :from alarm printer and necessarily came from Mr. Lentz

g- 16 would 'suggest~ to you that Mr. Lentz is not telling the

. -17 truth.
'

~

= . 18 MS. BERNABEI: -Right.
, . -

19 And we :also -have -- I'll tell .you another.,

~

L20 piece of.. corroborative. evidence. Mr. Broughton has

E 21 testified he-looked during his deposition at two plots

22 - that he and Mr. Lentz made. And I asked him where did'

'

!

23 the data from that come from. He said most of it came

[24 'from post-trip monitor. He said but we did have an
;

:25 ~ alarm printer -- we did get one point on that draft

;

(202) 234-4433 NE:AL R. GROSS
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|1 -which again was the early part of the accident from an
K);;

-

% ~

'

'2 , alarm printer. .

.
3 CHAIRMAN-SMITH: .Now, wait a minute. You'.re

~

,

4' 1 overloading --.

5
' MS. BERNABEI: I'm sorry.

,

CHAIRMAN SMITH:- I|just had an inconsistent6 +

~

~7 recollectio~. I thought that you told me that:Mr.- n

8 .Lentz testified on deposition that indeed he'had

*'
'9 analyzed:or he-Lhad accessito the co3 outer alarm-

;10 printer but that it was for a period.'far shorter than

'

11 -that which was necessary to. reach up into.the pressure'

:

-12 s pi k e '. You didn' t say that.' '

'13 MS. BERNABEI: That was.-- well, that was

'

14 -;his intermediate testimony. Let me just go through.

> D 15 again. To the NRC he said, "I took 12 hours of alarm'

.

16 pr' inter data."

17 ' CHAIRMAN SMITH: Now, is-that well

C 18 established?

19 ' MS . BERNABEI: - Y e s .- That's in an interview.
I

- |20 CHAIRMAN' SMITH:. And that was back in''79.

21 MS. BERNABEI: Right.

22 CHAIRMAN SMITH:- All right.
r

23 MS. BERNABEI: Now, in answer to -- GPU hasp

!

;Q 24 'provided us with'an answer to this interrogatory which-

~25- appears in his objections in his response, that he

NE' L R. GROSS-(202) 234-4433 A
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS

. . -- . . , . . ..,.m__ _ . . . . _ , _ . - - , . . , . - _ . . , _ . . _ . _ . _ , _ . _ , , _ , _ , . _ , _



- --

27810

'

1 took-out the alarm printer for a period shortly before_

- GI .
2 4:00 a.m. and for several hours thereafter.- When --

3 CHAIRMAN SMITH: GPU tells you that.

4 MS. BERNABEI: Yes. That's theirs. Okay?

5 We asked Mr. Lentz,.and this would be his

6 third answer on his deposition, did you take out of

7 there --

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: His third answer or his,

9 second answer in GPU's single answer?

10 MS. BERNABEI: It's the third answer.

11 ~ CHAIRMAN SMITH : Third answer.

12 MS. BERNABEI: That's the point. His answer
, f'1

(. / 13 is, "I took none of the alarm printout." And we said

14 to him, well, Mr. Lentz, it appears that GPU

15 apparently. based on an affidavit or information from
.h .

16 you, says that you took out ~larm printer for severala

.17 hours, a little bit before the trip and several hours

18 thereafter. Did you give that information to the GPU

19 lawyers? And he said, "Yes, I did. I gave that

' nformation to the lawyers, but I now have a memory.i20

,
21 And I'm sure that I took no alarm printout data from

22 that plant."

23 So we now have three answers. And our point

.(~) 24 is that we believe that the answer closer in time is

.q,

25 probably more reliable, and we're seeking

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
COURE REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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-
,

.
-

.

i
'

|
'

. L1 corroborative-evidence of-that earlier time,.1979

M '

: 2' -t'estimony,.especially-given the fact.that he's given-

L3 'three-different> answers to -- i

' '

CHAIRMAN SMITH: .You'say three dif ferent4

2

'S < answers.- All right,.so the second answer being the

'
' - 6 " answer he_gave to'GPU in: response to the;

-

,

7 ;interr'ogatory.
s.

8 'MS. BERNABEI: _ Right. And he acknowledges

" 2
9 giving.

.

10 - CHAIRMAN SMITH: 'Okay.

|, 'll Now, _ if you establish that in' deed he had.
_

b' = 12 - -access to the alarm, he took data from the computer

13 alarm printer, and that was exactly the-case, what

Il4 'will you have est'ablished, faulty memory or --
b

.-15. MS. BERNABEI:. That he'had access -- he and

16 the other.GPU Service Corporation personnel had. access
-

.

: ,

J17 on the evening'of March 28th to the information that a
.,

18 hydrogen burn had_ occurred'at 1:50 p.m. Mr. Bensel'
- ,

_19 'and I'believe Mr. Lowe are both the' technical'
,

i,

20 personnel that will testify that from the alarm ,

'

i

21 printer one can determine that, and in fact Mr. Bensel

'2 2 . very eloquently explained how that could be done.

23 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay.

a ~.

24 Now,'so.you yourself have been a little bit.

.. s

[. '25 inconsistent. I've heard you be a little bit
t

I

'

(202) 234-4433- NEAL R. GRCES
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1

1 inconsistent. One, you think it's' going ~to bey-
%)

~

2 .significant~if you establish that he had took any

3 computer alarm data, even if it's well beyond --
|

4 before the pressure spike. That you believe would be

5 significant~because he denied now ever having it.

6 :That would be significant. What would that signify?

7 This is before any pressure spike.

8 MS.-BERNABEI: That he is not a credible

9 witness'--

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH: He's not a credible

11 witness.

12 MS. BERNABEI: at this time.--

E)'4- 13 MR.-BLAKE: We're back to revisit the Porter

14 -- I mean they relied on this analysis. Why isn' t she

15 here to make other arguments? This is an odd

16 situation here.

17 MS. BERNABEI: I can see it.

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, she's using --

19 apparently she's using the man's own contradictory

20 statements to make her case, which is entirely

21 different than the situation that we wouldn't accept
,

22 earlier today. I mean, before it was -- I mean here

23 she is at least alluding specifically to three

(^)1 24 inconsistent statements.
%i

25 MR. BLAKE: I can't believe her

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
'
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- 1 inconsistencies , .but I understand this.

"

2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: But assuming that that's

~3 the case, we still have to wrestle with what does it

4 mean.- So I want to wrestle with one of those at a

5 stime. One thing it means is'that he's not credible,

! 6 either' faulty memory or is lying'. All right. 'Now,

7 what_will,that do in our case?

8 MS. BERNABEI: The second one is, given'that

'9 fact, on I think the most credible testimony that he

10 has given and that is before motive to dissemble or

11 otherwise misrepresent the situation came in this

12 interview with the NRC. I'would assume that is that
n'
(./ 13 he had 12 hours of alarm printer data-that he brought

14 back to unit 2, the observation center for he and the

15 other GPU Service Corporation people to analyze.

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: 'o you're saying that -- of

17 course, the more incredible you make him the more you

. 18 weaken his testimony.to the NRC in that first

19 instance. But your theory is that well, that was

20 spontaneous; that was before he understood the

21 significance of it. Now that he under 'nds the.

22 significance of it, he's dissembling. Is that the+

23 theory of your case?

() 24 MS. BERNABEI: He's certainly pulling back,

25 yes. Yeah, that's essentially correct.

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
GXRP REPORTERS AND TRAtECRIBERS
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|
9R.; ' 1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: . Well, Mr. Blake? It's been '

Q); ;
''

.2 -a long day.-

#
3

~

MR..BLAKE:- Let me'make one' comment because

'. 4 again: our increa' sed knowledge of the case, not

5 necessarily yours. It's intended more for Ms.

~ 6 'Bernabei,_and'that is I ~ hope that she will take that-

7 : position with respect to others as well who have'
'

_

changed their'storyLwith time. But --8

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: - The changes go in both-

110 directions; right?.

-11 MR. BLAKE: You're right.

12 - I'm not sure that I--understand that at

q_
.ss 13 question is being put to me at this_ point.

l'4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: 'Well, the question's being-
_

-15 put - to you, hasn' t she not made an argument which
-

-16 would allow her1a certain; amount of inquiry as--to

h
17 whether Messrs. Wallace and.Keaten have received data

4

'. 18 which could have come from no place other than Mr.

'19 Lentz and the' computer alarm printer. I don't !

' ! 20 understand how that's going to be done. But assuming

.21 it can be-done, if she can establish through inquiries

~

~22 -from Wallace~and Keaten that they received data that

'

23 must have come from no other source but Lentz and the

(])- 24 computer alarm printer, then there's -- she has an

25 argument.

:(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
GXRP REPCRTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS [
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7
- 1 MR. BLAKE: And I've already agreed to ask

i ,/ -

2 Mr. Wallace and Mr.'Keaten whether or not they were
.

3 informed ~on the 28th of any data Mr. Lentz collected

4 related to the pressure spike.

-5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, then I think you --

6 what your problem is is that you better broaden it and
f

7 1see if they were informed of any data from Mr. Lentz.

-8 See,.here's the void. Before we start inquiring'of

9 these people we've got to know that there's some use

10 of this information.

11 MS. BERNABEI: I understand.

12 CHAIRMAN SMITH: And the void that hasn't

I'h
\_/ 13 been filled in yet is how you're going to know that

'

:14 the-data that they received was necessarily from no

15 source except from Lentz and the computer alarm. Now,

16 how-are you going to know that --

17 MS. BERNABEI: Okay.

18 We --

19 CHAIRMAN SMITH: -- because I suspect that

20 that's going to be very hard.

- 21 MS. BERNABEI: Okay.

22 We -- one way, and I'm not saying absolutely

23 we would know that, we went through with Mr. Broughton

() 24 who went with Mr. Lentz to the site. We went through

25 in his deposition the kind of hard data his group used

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRCSS
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*
. .

i #5
_

.
.

Mr. Broughton.was.the head of.the -

, ,g . 1 .to - analyze '' data.
,

- S_./ ^
2 (GPU Service Corporation,; Accident' Analysis Group. ,I'm.

~

< >

.
-

~

_ .~ 3 '.not sure offthe exact title. Because of.-the'

, -

4 : seriousness.of this' event he was sent to*the' site,-

- - 5 Lwhich'he.usually doesn't do.
4 6

~

- _6 CHAIRMAN SMITH: . Okay.-
,

j- -7 MS. BERNABEI: .He went to the site', and we~

~

8 have'actually.some notes from'Mr. Lentz.which lays out. 4

,

9 the kind of. data that they went intending to collect.
~

<

! '10 'And,I. won't burden you with what th'at is, but it's
,.

,

-]UL " things like post-trip monitor data, reactimeter data,
::

12 :sometimes actually pressure charts,-things of thatpm _ >

,

13 sort. .We went through with him what all that data .|

* 14 would tell you. We.then' asked.him what he remembers

15 . receiving-that evening.
1

i 16 And he told?us what he remembered receiving.
.

11 7 He also showed.us, and this was an exhibit-in'the B '

'

11 8 and:W trial, he(showed us some plots he did that

p '19 ' evening with Mr.1Lentz in the observation center after |
l' |

p "20 Mr. Lentz came'back with the data. And we went !

I
'

.

;
'

| 21 through-with him exactly what on the plots -- what
4

; '22 1 data he derivedefrom-the information he had. His
~

#

~x._
23 testimony;was that-his plots were made, one, data from i

'24~ Ethe post-trip monitor data and two, apparently at

25 least one point from the alarm printout. That was his

|

l

(202):234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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- 1 testimony. I think --

)t

1 f2- - CHAIRMAN SMITH : Apparently.one' point..

1"3 MS.iBERNABEI: Right. And so.I think what 1

'

'4 we can do is from the type of information figure out
'

.

5 cin terms of the categories that Mr. Broughton set up i
*

P

.

6 :forfus, we can determine where that probably came

" 7 f from. - I t 'may not be possible , but at least he's

'

- -8 worked out a framework for us to work from.
";

'9 . CHAIRMAN SMITH: But before you've made your
.- s

,

10 case _you have to: establish, I would say since you're

[> 11= trying to establish that someone is dissembling - ~,

- 12 -lying - -you have the preponderance of the evidence,
'

13 reliable probative substantial evidence that the data

14 ;came'from Lentz-and it-came from-the computer alarm

y -15 . printout.

16 MS. BERNABEI: Do you understand that?'

j, 17 CHAIRMAN SMITH : And you don't really know

'

:18 how you're going to do that.

: '19 MS. BERNABEI: We have sworn testimony of' *

-

.

Mr. Lentz that he took it --
.

20*

-

I21 CHAIRMAN SMITH: No, you have swornp

22 testimony from -- you're being circular. Well, I'm

23 sorry.- Finish your statement.o
i: . !,

() 24 MS. BERNABEI: We may not be able to prove

I 25 that. You're right.

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right.,

'

2 See, this is -- it took us so long to get-to

3 .that point because you passed over it two, maybe three

4 . times in my previous questioning,-that the whole thing

5 , depended upon you having.some predicate that you could

6 . establish.that it is Lentz and the computer alarm

7 printout. And so now you just don't know; you may not

8 be able to prove it. Do you have any idea how you'd

9 prove it?

10 MS. BERNABEI: Yes.

11 CHAIRMAN SMITH : How?

12 MS. BERNABEI: Put Mr. Lentz on the stand,

'bs,s 13 confront him with his prior testimony that'he took 12

14 hours of the alarm printout out; present corroborating

15 testimony that in fact he did bring alarm printout

16 data out; put Mr..Bensel on the stand, Mr. Densel says

17 any-technical person worth his salt could determine

18 from the alarm printout that, in fact, a hydrogen burn

19 had occurred at 1:50 p.m. from the alarm printout; put

20 Mr. Lowe on the stand, they're going to put Mr. Lowe

-21 on the stand and cross-examine him and say isn't this

22 an indication of anyone who understood the alarm

23 printout, any technical person, even someone of Mr.

,O 24 Bensel's stature could understand that that would
t)

25 indicate a hydrogen burn.

(202) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRCES ,
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,-q l CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay.

k]'
2 Now, that -- see, you've changed it. You're

3 turned it' upside down. You told us you wished to

4 . establish -- yes, one of the things you want to

5 establish is that a hydrogen burn, establish from the

6 data but that is entirely outside of what you've been

7 arguing. You've been arguing that you want to go to

8 . credibility of Mr. Lentz. And you j ust didn' t come

9 anywhere near Mr. Lentz's credibility. You went to

10 whether you could assume that there was a hydrogen

11 spike. Tell me again how you can challenge the

'

12 credibility of Mr. Lentz with respect to the --

O'
x_/ 13 MS. BERNABEI: Mr. Lentz's current testimony

14 -- there's two things you establish through this line

15 of questioning. And I misspoke if I said all we want

16 -- obviously Mr. Lentz's testimony is only relevant

17 because it's relevant to some issue in this hearing.

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I understand.

19 MS. BERNABEI: And that's relevant --

20 CHAIRMAN SMITH: It doesn' t seem to be an

21 essential link to where you're going.

22 MS. BERNABEI Right. And I've just

23 explained how what he did on the night of March 28th

(]} 24 is relevant to this hearing. The second point is I

25 don't believe his current testimony is credible.

(2C2) 234-4433 NEAL R. GRCES
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'1 CHAIRMAN. SMITH : Right.
~T)

"

|2 MS. BERNABEI: Okay.

3 The way you prove that is by his prior

4 inconsistent" statements and others who may or may not'

.5 corroborate. Yeah, Mr.'Lentz told meLhe collected

.6 this data at such and such a time. If they say, yeah,-

7 he, passed it on to me, and he said.this at a prior

8 time in.1979 and now he says no,.I'never got a look at

9 that.

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH: See, I'm just trying to

11 ' keep it narrow. Now, would it be satisfactory to you

12 'if a question.was put to Mr..Wallace and Mr. Keaten,

13 did Mr. Lentz communicate to you information known to

'- 14 be from the computer alarm printer.
.

15 MS. BERNABEI: Tha t'. s fine ..

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That's satisfactory. 'Can

- 17 you'do that?

; 18 MR. BLAKE: Is there any timeframe

19 associated with it?

20 MS. BERNABEI: I'think it should be March
,

t

i 21 28th and-29th. Obviously the question asked'for March
!

| 22 28th for.Keaten and Wallace. However, I think with
|

| 23 regard to Mr. Dieckamp it's broader.
|

(-( 24 MR. BLAKE: I just can' t get Dieckamp -- I

25 can't understand for the life of me. Is the

L (202) 234-4433 EAL R. GROSS
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;

. 1 suggestion 1thatLentz' communicated with Dieckamp?
.h - - - $

2 MS. BERNABEI:= No. The suggestion is that.
J^ '

!

3 the people, the GPU Service Corporation people at the |
!

,~4 sit'e communicated with Mr..Keaten who was in

5 .Parsippany and Mr. Keaten communicated with -- |

t .
~ 1.

6 : CHAIRMAN SMITH: Hey, wait a minute.. Just
;

i 7 .please stick with one narrow issue and don't go beyond' !

^ '

don't want to talk about anything- [8 .it. You're now -- I
.

'

9 else.
,

10 MS. BERNABEI: I know.

| 11 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Not one thing more than Mr.,

: 12 Lentz's credibility. Not one thought more than that. }

13 And his credibility being tested as to whether others
..

f 14 received data that came.from two essential sources, i

15 Lents and the corputer printout, a computer alarm'

) 16 printer. Okay. Don' t talk about anything else,

'
17 right? Don't tell me about Mr. Dieckamp being the

- 18 ultimate source of it. Okay?

19 Stop with that boundary. Okay.
i-

{ 20 Now, why would it not be all right, as you

21 agreed, to put to Mr. Wallace and Mr. Keaten, did you

22 receive information from Mr. Lentz, which necessarily

23 had to come from the computer alarm printer or,

]{} 24 broader, did you receive information which necessarily

25 had to come from the computer alarm printer and Mr.
3

(202) 234-4433 PEAL R. GRCES
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.1 _ L e n t z'.:
,

''

~2 MS. BERNABEI I have no problem.s

3 : CHAIRMAN SMITH , Okay.

'4 MS.'BERNABEI: 1:have agreed to that.
,

.

5 CEAIRMAN SMITH: Noware talk about when,
,

.

~

-6 March 28th and when, 29th'or March 28th or what, 29?

7 MS. BERNABEI: I.would request both days.
,

;8 -CHAIRMAN. SMITH: I, myself, have lost the

9 thread. I would accept Mr. Lentz's credibility.

10 MR. BLAKE: Well,'my only problem is that

11 the-big deal they're making of this is Mr. Lentz came

12 into TMI~2-the evening of the 28th and came back, but-

} 13 as we've discussed earlier, by the 29th you've got a

14 whole bunch of people in there and I don't know who's

15 . work'ing at the alarm printer --

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Let's put it this way. It

17 doesn' t matter. If they received information
,

18 concerning the activities of the 28th which had to

1 19 come from Mr. Lentz and the computer alarm printout,

20 well, it wouldn' t mean anything if it came a week
4

L21 later. At any time -- well, it seems to me it should
,

22 be. When did he go back? When did Lentz go back?
,

.

23 MS. BERNABEI: Oh, many days later.'

.

)' 24 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay.

25 Well, i t seems --
.

; -

(202) 234-4433 IEAL R. GROSS
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y- 1 - MR. '.BLAKE : 2 Go back.

( -

-

, , _
MS. .BERNABEI We' re' j ust talking aboutTtwo12

4

~

3 " days, so that's --
,

. 4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Two days. It seems to me

5 that you've done it.

6 10t . BLAKE: I'd normally have no problem

7 with.the two days. ! My only problem, Judge Smith, is:
,

=8 'that on1the 29th you~have Mr. Lentz and several other

9 engineers now'at TMI 2 potentially with access to-the

10 alarm printer.

11 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I agree.-

12 MR. BLAKE: And I think you're running, you

13 know,' potential --

14 CHAIRMAN SMITH :' That's her problem. See,

15 theLaore you extend the time, the more you'll say, I
,

|16 don't'know where 7 got it. See, if you want to nattow

'17 it the more precise you have a right for them to be.

:18 If they'say, yeah, I've got some computer alarm

19 printout data, I don't know who extracted it, you're

20~ shot down or yeah, I got some information from Lentz

21 but I don't know where he got it, you're' shot down.

22 And the broader you make the period the more it's

23 likely to h'appen.

/]) 24 It's a very narrow question to them, that

25 they received information that they know that the

(202):234-4433 NEAL R. GROSS
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<

1 LinitialJsource"- -I statecit'different every time It-~ '
-

'

_ Q.
-Ns ~

We'will agree upon it' sooner.or later.2| stated it...
~

-3 Did-they receive =-information known to them'to have, '

'

'4 . derived ^1nitially'from both Lentz and the computer-

'S alarm' printer. .Now,'what days do you want now?

6 MS. BERNABEI : We can say Lentz and the

, 7 computer alarm printout and his= gathering of'that on

8 ' March 28th.

9 ' CHAIRMAN SMITH : March 28th.
-

10 .MR. BLAKE: All right.

11 And I'm going to -- when you' phrase it that

12 way, that is, tnat Lentz-gathered on March 28th, I'm

) 13 also only willing to ask them did -- -

14 CHAIRMAN SMITH :- .That's right..
,

they1 receive any information'15 MR. BLAKE: --

16 _over a couple of days because --

17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That's right. So it has to !
'

!

,

be Lentz and computer printout.commun'icated on the.18

1.19 28thiand gathered-on the 28th. Naturally if we limit
.

-20 to communicated it would be -- we're obviously talking
.

21 about the 28th, gathered on the 28th.

22 Now, have we explored what happens if they

23 say yes?*

. ,

24 'MR. BLAKE: No.
,

~

25 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, what do you think we+

d
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7s- 1 -ought'tofdo about that? They better say what that.

7')
s

2 -inf ormation ' is . - Okay. All right? Are you satisfied?
w

3 MS. BERNABEI: 'Yes.

4 CHAIRMAN. SMITH : I think we've concluded

-5 then, for the evening.

~

6 JUDGE WOLFE: What about the Interrogatory
,

7 21? Has it been -- ~ alluded now; has it been?

-8 . CHAIRMAN SMITH : Yes. All right.

9 The reporter has to leave. Anything further

-10 this evening? I really think we're done.

11 MS. BERNABEI: ~ We had 22, but I'll forego

12 that. That's okay.

.

13 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I'm sorry. I simply cannot

14 find that page where they're all listed.

15 MS. BERNABEI: 22 is just the -- it's the

16 duties and responsibilities of Mr. Bensel.
,

17' CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, perhaps we can do it

18 off the record and let the reporter go. He's going to

19 have a hectic time.

20 MS. BERNABEI: Okay.

21 CHAIRMAN SMITH : All right.

22 Let's go off the record. And we'll just

23 work it out informally off the record.

r ]]'( 24 (Wher e upon , at 4:56 p.m., the proceedings

25 -were concluded.)
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